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Kelly Assisted Living
and Your EAP... A Solution
for the Eldercare Issue

~?d

When eldercare-related problems affect employees' job
performance, our unique services may offer an

By recommending Kelly Assisted Living, you can help
alternative. employees get the peace of mind they deserve, which may

We're Kelly Assisted Living, a subsidiary of Kelly
Services°

reduce absenteeism and improve worker productivity.
To learn more about how Kelly Assisted LivingThe Kelly Girl° People - a name recognized

worldwide for excellent service.

can
help employees deal with the eldercare stress in today's

We can provide quality in-home care and
workplace, or to obtain free informational pamphlets on
eldercare issues please call or writecompanionship to help relieve the stress of caring for an

elderly parent, or to help care for individuals whose

our company
headquarters today.

independence has been limited in some way... by a long-
term disability, recent surgery or serious illness. Kelly Assisted Living
Our professional caregivers help with cooking, 999 West Big Beaver Road

housekeeping, personal care -even getting to and from ~'oY, MI 48084
doctors' appointments. And services are available from
four, up to 24 hours a day, so clients pay only for the 1-800-541-9818
amount of help they require.

Kelly Assisted Living may help employers retain
valuable employees whose job performance has been ~~~~~~ASSISt@(1
affected by the symptoms of eldercare stress -such as Living°
unexplained absences, depression or fatigue. The Kelly Girl°People

C~~991 Kelly Assixled Living Services, Inc.

~ ~



FLEE VIDEO TAPE TOUR OF
THE WILSON CENTER

An invitation to tour the Wilson
Center, an adolescent psychiatric
hospital and residential treatment
center. Patients ages are from 11 to
2S years. The Wilson Center has
earned a national reputation for suc-
cessfully treating the most difficult
cases, including dual diagnosis pa-
tients. This free VHS film allows you
to tour our 42 acre campus, to visit
classrooms and to learn about our
proven treatment programs.

• 20 Years of Proven Experience

• Fully Accredited High School

• Extensive Individual, Group and
Chemical Dependency Therapy

• Environment Suitable To Patient

• Closed Unit
• Semi-Closed Unit
• Open Hospital
• Residential Treatment
• Independent Living
• Outpatient Services

THE WILSON CENTER
ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL
AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER

FOR YOUR COPY OF VHS FILM CALL TOLL FRLE (800) 676-5561

FARIBAULT, MINNESOTA



Remember 1971? Frank Sinatra announced his
first retirement. Led Zeppelin cut "Stairway to
Heaven." 300,000 veterans and demonstrators
marched on Washington protesting Vietnam. "Patton"
won seven Oscars. Vega was the Car-of-the-
Year. Nixon ordered the wage and pri
freeae and Provo Canyon School opener
its doors.

It was, as Dickens wrote, "the best of
times... the worst of times."

For troubled teens caught in the
start of that turbulent decade, the
newly opened Provo Canyon School

offered fresh hope and opportunity. This was the
beginning of two decades of teaching, counseling and
.guiding adolescents in becoming functional
participants in their families and in society.

Today, Provo Canyon School continues to
rk with EAPs to provide a proven cost-
ffective program for treatment resistive
adolescents.

In the last twenty years the most
impressive changes we've seen have been

in our students. And that will never
change.



SOMETIMES, it seems as
though EAPs have collec-
tivelyset their compass for
a particular direction, but
are individually orien-
teering ,their way through
differentterrain toreach the
destination. The compass is represented by program stan-
dards, which seeks to assure that EAPs have common
functions, such as crisis intervention, assessment &referral,
followupandsupervisor/unionconsultation. Thesepromote
adegreeofuniformityofpractice in ordertohelp purchasers
understand what EAPs are. In so doing, standards help to
advance the common interests of the field.

Continuing with this analogy, orienteering is the appli-
cation of imagination and creativity to program design,
implementation and operation. Unique applications are
commonly necessitated by factors extraneous to EAP opera-
tion, such as economic cycles, product diversification,
changes in the manufacturing base, competition, collective
bargaining, world events, and other conditions to which
successful enterprises adapt. Many of the factors which
make EAPs different are a consequence of operating in
particular industries. For example, industries whose com-
panies have a large number of safety- or security-sensitive
positions tend to be die-cast by compliance regulations. As
featured in thecoverstory, petroleum refining isan industry
whose companies are affected by multiple regulations. As
another example, municipal governments, a part of the
public sector, are adjusting to the transferral of fiduciary

.,

EDIT ~ ''S COMMEIV .~. :.,......

What mattes differe
EAPs...different?

responsibility for funding
~'1~ certain social programs.
ll The result has been budget

shortfalls and furloughs.
These and other circum-
stances that affect EAPs by
industry are examined.

Also included in our feature coverage is a free-lance article
by Rich Mil ter on the insurance industry's activity in the EAP
field.

WE HOPE YOU ENJOY this, the Exchange's largest issue of
the year, which is being distributed to attendees of EAPA's
20th National Conference in St. Louis. Thedelugeof articles
on managed behavioral health care, public policy, new
books, EAPA current events and other topics will keep you
on the vanguard of a field and professional association
which are both on the move.

While you're in St. Louis, we hope you make a point of
taking a few excursions of the Exhibit Hall. A number of
exhibitors have purchased advertisements in this issue, and
their booth numbers appear under their ads. We appreciate
their patronage and encourage you to stop by to visit with
them.

EAPA headquarters staff will be out in full force at the
conference and we look forward to seeing you there!
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FROM THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ~

9 ~ ~'
by Thomas J. Delaney, CEAP
EAPA Executive Director

EAPA staff participated in several con-
ferences in August and September
which illustrate the wide spectrum of
problem areas and opportunities ad-
dressed by EAPs. Although they are
not inclusive of all of the challenges
and activities that will face the field in
the next year, I would like to briefly
review them to add to the list of future
considerations.

Tobacco addiction and its related
health problems have been well-
knownfordecades. Whetherbecause
of societal denial or the shrewd mar-
keting of the tobacco industry (to say
nothingofthe political cloutoftobacco
states in Congress), it has not been
aggressively challenged by commu-
nity-based health organizations. All
that is changing rapidly. I had the
opportunity to attend the Annual
Conference in Springfield, Massachu-
setts of a national group called Stop
Teen-age Addiction to Tobacco
(S.T.A.T.). In many ways it reminded
me of meetings of the alcoholism field
20 years ago, with a few dedicated
people whose I fives had been touched
by alcohol abuse and the beginnings
of interest by health care and voluntary
social service agencies.

Some EAPs have been involved in
smoking cessation programs at both
the program and policy bevels. I re-
member visiting a prominent EAP
leader 10 years ago and having our
meeting interrupted while he set up
the evening's Smoke Enders Meeting.
More recently, EAP d i rectors have been
keyelementsof human resourceteams
thatdevelop corporate smoking pol icy.
The problems that can arise when a
policy is imposed unilaterally were
i Ilustrated in the employee reaction to
such imposition in the Greater Phila-
delphia rapid transit system.

Speaking of transportation, Iwas
attending a conference on drug abase
attheworkplace in Clearwater, Florida
when the tragic accident occurred in

the New York City Subway system.
The conference was sponsored by
P.A.R., a local group that has input
into national drug abuse pol icythrough
the energetic efforts of its founder,
Shirley Colletti. An indication of the
national influence was the attendance
of the current director of the National
Office of Drug Control Policy, former
Florida Governor Bob Martinez, and
theformerdirectorofthe WhlteHouse
Office of Drug Abuse Policy, Dr.
Donald Ian MacDonald. Among his
other activities, Dr. MacDonald is now
a leadingmedical reviewofficer(MRO)
for drug testing. In my opinion, the
whole drug testing scene has improved
greatly in the last few years. As a
nation, we have moved from the
rhetoric of the Reagan years where
drug testi ng was seen as a panacea for
work force drug problems, to a rec-
ognition of its role in a comprehensive
plan with EAP, medical and other
corporate efforts. Currently, there is
planning at the White House for an
executive order on alcohol in the
workplace. I suspectthat itwill reflect
positively the lessons learned since
the executive order on drug use was
issued in 1986.

In his remarks in Clearwater,
ONDCP Director Martinez spoke of
his experience as a former small
business owner in Tampa. He pointed
outthat small businesses are not likely
to have an H.R. person, let alone EAP
staff. Since he spoke before me, it gave
me a nice lead into explain that EAPs
are simply good human resource
management and that there are lots of
resources available through consult-
ants and our chapters to assist small
businesses in designing EAP policies
to meet their unique needs.

Just a few days after the Clearwater
meeting, I attended an open meeting
of the Presidents National Drug Ad-
visory Commission. Governor
Martinez was there also and he intro-
duced the president of the University
of Miami, who chairs the Miami Coa-
IitionAgainstDrugs. Thevicepresident

ofthe Robert WoodsJohnson Founda-
tion also spoke and explained its
supportfora numberofthe coalitions.
may be a little tardy in coming to the

realization, but it occurred to me that
these community coalitions are the
wave of the future in voluntary efforts
to fight substance abuse at the local
level. The Office of Substance Abuse
Prevention (O.S.A.P.) has played an
important role in this development
through its Community Partnership
Program. Although many of these
community efforts already involve
EAPs and look upon the workplace as
part of a target community, national
pol icy sti I I has to shed the concept that
the workplace role is to get corporate
donations. As I write, there are pro-
posals bySenators Hatch and Kennedy
which would provide the EAP field an
opportunity to work with OSAP and
the Department of Labor to carve out
such a role.

also attended a large managed
care conference in Boston at which a
number of EAPA leaders presented.
Just as the drug testing and EAP fields
have evolved to an accommodation
that seems to produce an improved,
comprehensive product, so does this
seem to be happening with EAP and
managed care. Conference attendees
and many others whom I spoke with
over the summer report that corporate
leaders are recognizing that manage-
ment ofhealth care costs by itself is not
enough. The investment in employees
as well as their general well being are
still importantto corporate leaders. In
my opinion, they always will be. De-
cision makers are struggling to see
how managed care, EAP, drug testing,
downsizing, cultural diversity, global
economy, demographics, etc. will fit
together. EAP can and should have a
major say in these developments.

Staff attended a number of EAPA
meetings, even though this is the busy
time to prepare for EAPA's National
Conference. Outside of the United
States, there were meeti ngs with groups
in London, England and Toronto,
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Ontario. Just as EAP is fitting in with
drug freeworkplace and managed care
movements, it is becoming an interna-
tional movement and accommodat-
ing to other cultures. ALMACA and
EAPA has endorsed conferences out-
side of the United States before, such
as the ones sponsored by Maurice
Quinlan Associates in Waterford, Ire-
land. It will probably continue to do
so. But, in 1992, EAPA will actually
have its own European Conference. It
will be in Brussels, Belgium in early
April. [See page 45 for more details.]

There were many other staff ac-
tivities. Our new public policy staff
person, Maureen Kerrigan, explained
the Americans with Disabilities Act to
the Maine Chapter. Ellen Miller met
with the Eastern District Planning
committee for the 1992 Eastern Con-
ference on Cape Cod. She and Asso-
ciate DirectorJudith Evans represented
EAPA at the North American EAP
Congress. As I said, all of this and
much more has been going on while
plans and arrangements are made for
the 1991 EAPA National Conference
in St. Louis. The program looks great
and I wish you all a successful and
worthwhile conference. C~

MANAGEMENT TRAINING FOR
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

THE
DRYDEN
FILE II
O MCMLXXXVIII Motivlslon, Ltd.

UPDATED WITH NEW FACES,NEW
SETTINGS AND

24 Minutes

A NEW ENDING.

Available on 16mm Color'Fllm
and Video Tape(all formats).

Previews $25 U.S.
Deductible Upon Purchase

Motivislon,
2 Beachwood

Ltd.
Road

Purchase Price $495 U:S. Hartsdale, N.Y. 10530
Rlus Shipping Call(914) 884.0110

ALSO ASK FOR A COURTESY PREVIEW OF
"EAP-AT YOUR SERVICE!"
SELF•REFERRALS.LENGTH:

TO ENCOURAGE
8 MINUTES.
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Exchange editorial schedule set for January-June 1992

EAPA's Advisory Committee has
set the editorial schedule for-the

first six months of 1992. The topics
will be as follows:

• January—Managed Behavioral
Health Care
• February—EAPMarketing,including
internal promotion by internal EAPs
(The cover theme will be the call for
papers for the 1992 EAPA National
Conference.)
• March—"The New Americans," a
continuing lookat issues ofethnic &
cultural diversity
• April—Women's Issues
• May—EAPA Education and Train-
ing
• )une—Labor Issues

EAPA members who are inter-
ested in contributing an article on a
particular theme, or in being inter-
viewed for an article on that theme,
are encouraged to submit an ab-
stract of about 200 words. The
abstract should provide details on
what you propose to write about or
be interviewed for. It must be ac-
companied by a vita, resume or
other description of your qualifica-
tions. Mail the abstract and accom-
paniments to: Editor, EAPA Ex-
change, 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite
1001, Arlington, VA 22203.

EAPA's Advisory Committee mem-
bersare:Claire Fleming(Chair), EAP
Director, New York City Depart-
ment of General Services; Winston
George, Director of Chemical De-
pendency Services, Member Assis-
tanceProgram, International Ladies'
Garment Workers' Union; Ellyn

Kravette, Community Relations,
Marworth; and Walter Scanlon,
Scanlon Management, Inc. The
committee members are based in
the New York City area.

This November, take a run
(or walk) in the park

St. Louis' Forest Park will be the
site of the 20th National Confer-

ence Fun Run/Walk. It will be held
on Tuesday, November 12th. A
registration form is included on page
31 of the Advance Program, previ-
ously mailed to all EAPA members.
Thefee is $15. Runnerswill meetat
6:30 a.m. in the lobbyofthe Adam's
Mark hotel.

Forest Park home to the world-
famous St. Louis Zoo and other at-
tractions. Fun Run/Walk organizer
Paul Geerling says its sensational
scenery will help participants to
kick into high gear and achieve a
"runner's high."

Correction to the
Wakefield article

'n the August article "To Refer or
Not to Refer?", the author's box

which appeared on page 26 incor-
rectly listed Michael Wakefield's
job location as Columbia, SC. He is
Director, Employee Assistance for
Southern Bell in Atlanta, GA. As a
point of fact, Barbara Omer works
for Southern Bell in Columbia, SC
as EAP administrator. Please ex-
cuse our error!

Extended Care/Halfway House
Adolescents/Adults

)D OPPORTUNITIES

• Chemical Dependency/Co-dependency
• Sexual Abuse
• Eating Disorders
• Dual Diagnosis
• Relapse Prevention 808 Pitt Road •Scott • Louisana • 70583
• Vocational Rehabilitation (318) 896-3451



SPECIAL
MEMORANDUMS

EAPA's Executive Search is Explained
The August issue of the Exchange

announced the resignation of
Tom Delaney as Executive Di-

rectorafterl l yearsofservicetoEAPA.
Some members have made inquiries
to headquarters staff and Board of Di-
rectors members about the process by
which a successor will be named.

A Washington, DC-based execu-
tive search firm, Association Execu-
tiveResource Group (AERG), has been
retained to work with a panel of EAPA
members to find a successor.

The Executive Committee decided
to use AERG after meeting with AERG
chairman Charles Rumbarger and
president Paul Belford. EAPA Presi-
dent Dan Lanier then named Vice
President—Administration Debra
Reynolds to form a search committee
to work with AERG. The Search Com-
mittee members were selected based
on geographic representation (includ-
ing Canada), area of specialty (e.g.
labor, management, consultant, ad-
ministrator, treatment) and reputation
in the field. Those members are:

Debra Reynolds, TX (Chair)
Brenda Blair, TX
Kris Brennan, NE
John Burke, NC
George Cobbs, CA
George Grant, British Columbia, Can.
Muriel Gray, MD
Jack Hennessy, NY
Jim Lehman, MT

Pat Patrick, TX
Betty Reddy, IL
Irene Simonetti, AZ

Washington, DC-based consultant
Linda Crawford, CEAP, is assisting
AERG by giving advice on EAP issues.

The process for selecting the ex-
ecutive director includes:

• AERG developed a profile, in
consultation with the search commit-
tee, of thetype ofindividual thatwould
be sought. The profile includes gen-
eral qualities such as a demonstrated
ability to work with a board of direc-
tors, and knowledge of public policy
and association management issues.

• Classified advertisements were
placed in various publications includ-
ing The Washington Postand CEOJob
Opportunities Update, a national
newsletterfor nonprofitorganizations.
Over 500 resumes were received from
these advertisements. Other resumes
were received from people on a "chief
staffexecutive roster" that is maintained
by AERG. Additional resumes from
people in the EAP field were received
after an announcement ran in the
August Exchange. An announcement
was also sent to all EAPA members
inviting submission of additional re-
sumes by October 4th.

•After AERG makes an initial re-
view of the resumes, they will cut the
field of candidates to roughly 70-90.

• Four members of the search
committee—Brenda Blair, George
Cobbs, Jack Hennessy and Debra
Reynolds—will narrow the field to 15
to 20 candidates. The full committee
will review resumes of these candi-
dates and further narrow the group to
sixcandidates,whowill beinterviewed
by the full committee.

• The committee members will
hold conference calls with each of the
candidates. The committee will re-
duce the field to two candidates.The
two candidates will meet with the
Executive Committee at the beginning
of the National Conference in St.
Louis.

• A final candidate will be pre-
sented to the full Board for approval.
The results of the process will be an-
nounced to the membership by the
end of the conference.

• The Executive Committee antici-
pates that the new executive director
will have assumed his/her responsi-
bilities by the beginning of the new
year.

Debra Reynolds told the Exchange
that the Executive Committee is con-
ducting avery extensive executive
search. The Executive Committee is
confident of finding a qualified indi-
vidual who will help lead EAPA in its
continued development. C~

COCHT~AN HOUSE/COCHRAN CENTER
EXTENDED CARE PRO~n:AMS

For EXTENDED CARE, consider COCHRAN PROGRAMS. We offer:

~ Supportive Living ~ 1-1 Counseling ~ AA/NA/ACOA
~ Family Program ~ 90-1 SO Day Programs ~ Employment Required
~ EAP Specialists ~ Tutor ~ Special Interest Groups

~ Volunteer Program ~ Complimentary Video
We provide an up-do-date lecture series, detoxification, relapse program and transportation to and from employment. A cost-
effective means to develop responsibility, the work ethic and a healthy lifetstyle for chemically dependent males, ale 18 and up.
1200 E. 1Sth St., Hastings, MN 55033 612-43?-4585 for information/intake
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St. Louis Conference Tracks have Cosponsors
This article was written by National
Conference Planning Committee
member Jane 011endorff.

Attendees of the National Con-
ference in St. Louis will notice
a difference on the placards at

the entrances of the hal Is where work-
shopsare held. In addition to the usual
workshop names and corresponding
program tracks, they will list sponsors
for each of the tracks.

Why is this? Each of the five tracks
this year includes several invited
speakers who are not members of
EAPA. As is customary for i nvited guests
at major conferences, their travel ex-
penses are paid for by the host orga-
nization. To help defray the cost to
EAPA, the Board of Directors approved
a proposal made by the St. Louis
Chapter's National Conference Plan-
ning Committee to allow sponsorship
of each track by an EAPA member
organization in exchange for a large
financial contribution.

Full track sponsorship or cospon-
sorsh i pwas made avai table for $10,000
or $5,000 contributions. Almost im-
mediately, four organizations re-
sponded to a direct-mail campaign by
the St. Louis planners. The organiza-
tions are: Anheuser-Busch EAP, Per-
sonal Performance Consultants, Inc.,
St. Anthony's Medical Center/Hyland
Center and the Suzanne Sommers In-
stitute. [At the time this article was
written, additional sponsors were be-
ingsought.] The sponsors each receive
publicity through the sponsorship
listings on the placards and by other
means, as well as the use of a private
suite at the Adam's Mark hotel for
relaxing and general entertaining
during the conference.

According to Don Magruder, co-
chair ofthe Planning Committee, "We
foresaw a need for afund-raising ve-
hicle thatwould assure wetI-deserved
recognition to contributors of EAPA for
their generosity. We wanted to begin
the process of institutionalizing an ef-
ficient means of securing funds to

10 EAPA EXCHANGE OCTOBER 1991

support the conference and the gen-
eralactivity of EAPA. It proved to be a
solid idea."

Monies generated through the EAPA
National Conference provide a sig-
nificant amount of the revenues re-

quired to support EAPA's work within
the field throughout the year. Track
sponsorship is expected to be avail-
able to membership organizations in
years to come. ►~

We meet the problem of dual diagnosis head-on. We can
succeed even with your treatment resistant patients.
The Dual-Focus Program provides asingle-setting, compre-
hensive treatment in a warm, 12-step oriented milieu. Our
interdisciplinary staff of experienced professionals effectively
blends current psychiatric and substance abuse models to
meet the needs of each individual patient.
Located conveniently on Manhattan's Upper East Side,
Gracie Square Hospital is a 220-bed, 31 year old facility in
the forefront of high quality psychiatric care. For admissions
and other inquiries regarding the Dual-Focus Program call:

(212) 988-4400 x476/540

Dual-Focus Program

Gracie Square Hospital, Inc. I QUALITY CARE
G~~ 420 East 76th Sheet, Neia York, NY 10021 

and
PERSONAL REGARD

Grncie Sr~unre Hospitnl is n~yroved /or Blue Cross and roost nta%or irtedical insuranre.
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Hot off the press! t t i t EAPA has just pub-
lished anew edition of the Consultants
Directory. There are more than 6001istings
of EAP consultants; national and interna-
tional. The format of the directory is user
friendly. There is a brief description of each
company's services and a geographical roster
that will help you find a consultant in your
area. Order yours today with the convenient
coupon given below.

To order your new EAPA Consultants Directory:
Send payment to: EAPA, 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Name:
Suite # 1001, Arlington, VA 22203 (703) 522-6272

Company:
Non-Member @ $45.00 ea.

Member @ $25.00 ea.

Virginia residents add 4.5%
Sales Tax

Total

Member ID #:

Address:

City:

State:

Charge to my: American Express ❑ Visa ❑ MasterCard ❑

Credit Card # ❑❑D❑~~0❑DD❑D❑❑D❑ Expiration Date ❑❑D❑

Signature Date

Zip:

t -~



ON THE
LABOR FRONT

After 21 Years
T1~e UTU's Dan Collins Still Crusades for

Em to e~ ~►ssisltance,py
labor-IV1ana ement Coo rationg p~

This year, Dan Collins will retire
as Assistant General Secretary
and Treasurer, as well as direc-

tor of EAPs, for the United Transporta-
tionUnion (UTU). During his 21 years
as a UTU officer in Cleveland, he has
helped to develop about 45 EAPs and
several prevention programs in the
railroad industry. Collins, who is well
known and respected among union
brethren and rail-carrier EAP manag-
ers alike, will continue his affiliation
with UTU as a consultant.

Collins helped to found the UTU-
CSX EAP which received EAPA's Ross
Von Wiegand Award in 1988 for an
exemplary labor-management pro-
gram. The Exchange recently spoke
with him about labor's involvement in
EAPs and EAP utilization in the trans-
portation industry. His interview fol-
lows.

EXCHANGE: Please share for readers
your views on labor's common inter-
est with EAPs. Has labor's support of
EAPs increased over the years?

COLLINS: Labor unions' heritage as
fraternal organizations has always
been based on support for one an-
otherthat issummed up inthe phrase,
"He ain't heavy, he's my brother." The
interest in helping workers provides
labor with a sense of shared mission
with EAPs.

have personally been very glad to
see that the original alcoholism-only
focus of EAPs has been built on by
adding behavioral health problems.
EAPs, to be true support programs that
protect workers' well-being and gen-
eratetheir full potential for cost effec-
tiveness, need the additional capabil-
ity that broadbrush programs offer.
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Many behavorial problems of people
have yet to be dealt with.
Two newer priorities — program

standardization and education and
training —are making EAPs even bet-
ter. Inthe railroad industry, the unions
have been working with management
and EAPA to develop a training cur-
riculum for EAP counselors on the
railroads. This project, funded by the
Federal Railroad Administration and
in the process of completion by EAPA,
will makethe railroad EAPs more valu-
able then ever. We all hear the bad
news in the media when an impaired
locomotive engineer or pilot or ship
captain causes the loss of innocent
lives. The transportation industry is in
a very vulnerable position when these
mishaps occur. The EAP counselor
project is a strategic piece of the solu-
tion,and I'm glad to be a participant in
it.

EXCHANGE: What are your views on
the present state of labor unions in
American industry? Where are they
strongest? Where are they in active
recruitment?

COLLINS: Obviously, the union role
has been slipping during the terms of
the prior and current administrations
in Washington, D.C. I believe they
mistakenly present labor as part of the
problem, not as part of the solution.
Historically, when workers in America
have shared in the power, responsibil-
ity and profits, company operations
have improved. Unions are still strong
in certain transportation industries,
construction trades, heavy industries

and we appear to be seeing a rebi rth of

the labor movement in the public sec-

tor.

Labor has been undercut in recent
years by the rebirth of the "employ-
ment-at-will" doctrine. Employment
at wi I I is a management fiat that means,
"if I (as an employer) can hire you,
can fire you any time I want and for
whatever reason I choose." In some
cases, employment at will has been
limited by unjust discharge laws that
some states have applied, as well as
certain industrywide statutes, such as
the Railway Labor Act. This law en-
titles employees in the rail industry to
apply through their unions for union
shopagreements and has primacyover
state laws. In the transportation in-
dustry, people working in the airline
industry are also covered by the tenets
of the Railway Labor Act.

EXCHANGE: Which of the various
parts of the transportation industry are
the most supportive of EAPs and em-
ployee rehabilitation? the least sup-
portive?

COLLINS: On the whole, I see the rail
industry as the most advanced, with
the airline industry also being im-
pressive. I bel ievethat the mass-transit,
trucking and maritime industries are
somewhat behind. It is not that they
don't have programs and that they
don't provide good services. But let's
look more closely at the railroad in-
dustry.While the enthusiasm for "pro-
rehabilitation" programs varies, the
best railroads have Rule G bypass
agreements that allow workers an
opportunity to obtain help for behav-
ioral problems as an alternative to
summary discharge. They have strong
labor-run prevention programs, such
as Operation RedBlock and Opera-
tionStop, which exercise peer pressure



to channel problem workers through
the EAP and on to professional help.
They also provide the funding that
allows these programs to succeed. All
companies say they are concerned
about employee welfare, but not al I of
them put their money where their
mouth is. Somefavorgovernment rules
to voluntary self-help programs.

EXCHANGE: Can you explain more
how labor and management are work-
ing together in the rail industry?

COLLINS: To mention an earlier com-
ment again, workers need to be in-
volved in the decision-making pro-
cess. At CSX and Amtrak, these rail-
roads have labor-management com-
mitteesthat are more than "feel-good"
groups; they make solid contributions
to the process of policy and program
development. People are trained on
how to participate in the decision-
makingprocess. They are asked to use
their minds as well as their hands.

In areas besides EAP and behavioral
health, Operation Life Saver is an
awareness program thatteaches school
age chi Idren aboutthe dangers of grade
crossings or playing in or around rail
property. Life Saver is sponsored by
the companies but often uses rank-
and-file employees to meet with stu-
dents, and other segments of the com-
munity to promote safety. Rail labor
and management work together dur-
ingUnited Fund drives. The Employee
Participation Programs on CSX and
Conrai I are two other examples ofjoint
efforts in labor-management coopera-
tion.
To get back to Operation RedBlock,

this, coupled with a properly financed
and professionally operated EAP, pro-
vides the best form of protection that
the railroads can offerthe public, ship-
persand workers. We have been talking
about it for years, and we now seek to
prove it. The Smithers Institute at
Cornell University is in the midst of a
three-year research project that is
studying the process by which
RedBlock works, as well as the EAPs

"All companies say
they are concerned

about employee welfare,
but not ali of
them put their

money where their
mouth is."

sponsored by CSX and Amtrak.
Smithers is also researching the peer
program operated by the Association
of Flight Attendants. A number of re-
searchers from the Smithers Institute
are going on-site at the railroads, at-
tendingunion meetings, conferences,
seminars and conducting personal
interviews. Do people support
RedBlock? Yes they do. Thousands of
Red B lock volunteers have been trai ned
and are now participating as team
members on Operation RedBlock pro-
grams. Amtrak volunteers gave 8,000
hours of their time to the program last
year. When research is completed late
next year on Operation RedBlock,
think the results will be impressive,
and should be used as a guide by
industry to develop workable volun-
tary self-help programs.

EXCHANGE: Do you see transporta-
tion companies becoming more in-
volved in managed care and drug
testing?

COLLINS: How can you avoid it? The
pressures for drug testing continue to
come down from government. The
court cases are running against the
interests of workers. Under the cir-
cumstances, (suspect that it wil I con-
tinue. But the question that always
awaits is, "Aretoo manydollars chasing
after too few results?" Based on a drug

testing survey by the Government Ac-
counting Office, federal agencies
produced positive testing results of
about one-half of 1 %. In addition, a
survey by House Post Office and Civil
Service Subcommittee set a cost of
$77,000 for each employee who tested
positive for drug abuse. Congress
should be investigatingwhetherthis is
giving us the results we seek, and
represents the best use of our tax dol-
lars.

Testing will continue to be an anti-
drug weapon propagated by the fed-
eral government. The FRA is putting
out a notice of proposed rulemaking
on random alcohol testing, and the
Federal Aviation Administration has
already issued an advance notice.

Managed care is present in the rail-
road industry, just like any other, and
we have to live with it. There's good
managed care and there's bad. Hope-
fullythe rail carriers have the analyti-
cal skills to make the distinction.

EXCHANGE: What has been the rela-
tionshipbetween labor unions and the
FRA?

COLLINS: It has been on-again, off-
again. Before the Reagan Administra-
tion, the FRA seemed to more fully
appreciate our concerns and was as
opposed to random drug testing as we
were. The FRA funded the REAP
[Railroad Employee Assistance Pro-
gram] study, released in 1979, which
made a better pro-EAP statement than
any EAP supporter could have wished
for. However, there was no ongoing
data collection to prove our case de-
spite pleas from the program design-
ers. Since then, like any agency that
has to toe the line, the FRA has em-
braced testing. The federal govern-
ment bel ievesthat testi ng isnecessary
to obtain drug-free workplaces. This is
part of a general belief that the special
needsofgovernmenttakesprecedence
over the needs of individuals — an
invasion of Fourth Amendment pri-
vacy rights.
We remain opposed to random
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testing because, not only is it an un-
constitutional invasion of the privacy
rights of individuals, it is also counter-
productive toour efforts to sol icit sup-
port from workers to participate as
active volunteers in our RedBlock
prevention programs. We need the
fu I I support of the majority of workers
to help us address the problems of the
minority in their midst. It is difficult to
get this needed support by randomly
testing all workers to get to the few
who need help.

subscribe to the thoughts of Judge
Sarokin when he stated in the Capus
v. CityofPlainfieldcase (643 F. Supp.

Does your EAP prevent alcohol

problems?

at 1511) that in order to win the war
against drugs we must not sacrifice
the I ife of the Constitution i n the battle.
It is a sad commentary that the justices
onthe U.S. SupremeCourtdon'tseem
to understand this.
My father was a union man in the

early 1900s. He and his contemporar-
ies organized by convincing fellow
workers that they could collectively
improvetheirlives. Hisbeliefwasthat
each generation of trade unionist had
to pay their dues to advance the inter-
est of the next generation. If enough
ill-founded government rules and
company policies are put in place,

Homewood Health Services has

developed a Prevention Program that

can be delivered conveniently and

cost-effectively in the workplace.

The Worksite Education Program is aimed at moderate drinkers and

helps prevent alcohol problems by presenting employees with:

• Information to recognize and avoid alcohol problems

Tips and techniques for responsible drinking

The program includes a series of motivational full-colour pamphlets

that speak simply and directly to your employees. Pamphlets can be

easily distributed to employees through your existing communication

system over a six to eight month period. The full program only costs

you pennies per employee each month.

For samples and a price list, contact:

Y~Y HOMEWOOD HEALTH SERVICES
1S0 Delhi Street, Guelph, Ontario, Canada N1E 6K9

(519) 824-1010 ext. 428
Fax: (519) 824-1813
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there may be a resurgence of the zeal

to build constructive unions amongst
the unorganized of today.
On the flip side of the coin, the

FRA should be given its due because
of its support in helping the EAP field
to establish a training curriculum for
counselors in the railroad industry. It
shows that a voice of reason is also at
work. We now should work jointly to
set standards for all EAPs.

EXCHANGE: Any final thoughts for
readers?

COLLINS: I hope we step away
from government interference in
our field and step more toward
government support.

Federal and state officials of
government have waged an un-
successful war on drugs since
1914. Company officials in the
rail industry have likewise waged
their unsuccessful Rule G war on
alcohol and drugs for at least one
hundred years. Neither war has
been successful because, in my
view, they have failed to gain the
trust and support of a voluntary
army of workers who have far more
concern for the safety of the
workplace than do politicians,
judges and company executives.

When structurally sound, profes-
sionally run EAPs are in place
throughout the industry, backed by
the prevention efforts of thousands of
RedBlock volunteers, we will have
found the best way to deal with al I the
behavioral problems of people in our
midst, who need a helping hand.
Government laws or rules, and puni-
tivecompany discipl ine pol icies can-
not do the job. We need to do it for
ourselves, with the help of our own
people, supported by the companies
we work for.
The concept of self-help is a

valid one. The more we can help
workers help themselves, the bet-
ter we can improve productivity
and, in the end, the quality of our
Ives, as wel I as a safer workplace.
After all isn't this what we all seek
to accomplish? It is my belief that
company officers should protect
their people assets by devoting as
much attention to preventive
maintenance on the minds and
bodies of workers as they do to
preventive maintenance on the
equipment and machines they op-
erate. (~
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Drug Free Workplaces: Templates for Success
Workplaces

Templates. b~ yTf1OCY~CIS E. Backer Ph.D. and
Su"ess Kirk B. O'Hara, Psy.D.Thomas E.6 cker

_antl Nlrk s. o'Na2

Since 1986, when America's current
perception of a drug abuse crisis in

theworkplacebegan, manychallenges
and potential solutions have been
identified. As we enter the 1990s, real
progress in awareness and action has
been made in many public and private
American workplaces. However, the
most important accomplishment—
actual reduction in the number of per-
sonsusing drugs in the work force—is
considerably moredifficultto achieve.
Research is being conducted in a
number of employment settings to
documenthowthiscanbedone. While
the resu Its to date are encouraging, it is
also clear that much work remains.
Evidence from the national research
reported in this book shows that many
organizations regard their achieve-
ments on this front as modest at best,
even though they have installed sys-
tematic programs aimed at reducing
the problems of worker drug abuse.

This organizational-change ap-
proach to achieve drug-free work-
places isthe main subject of the book.
Backerand0'Harabegin byexamining
the extent and impact of workplace
drug abuse. They describe eight case
studies of actual responses to drug
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abuse in the workplace and use these
examples to illustrate important prin-
ciples throughout the book. In addi-
tion, theycharacterizewhathas already
been done to combat drug abuse i n the
workplace. Many of these responses
can be characterized as "quick-fix"
solutions; forexample, developingone-
shot training programs or hiring con-
sultants for brief interventions. These
solutions satisfy management's urge to
do something about the problem, but
rarely effect long-term change. Early
chapters are devoted to describing
principles of organizational change
and information management as
"templates for success" in workplace
drug abuse programming.

The remainderofthe book is written
around the findings from athree-year
national research study, the National
Study of Workplace Drug Abuse Pro-
grams. This research project, funded
principallybytheNational Instituteon
Drug Abuse, surveyed 1,238 EAPs to
establish a "portrait" of a typical EAP,
examine what strategies or activities
have been mosteffective in addressing
workplace drug abuse, and identify
important emerging issues in the field
of employee assistance. Findings and

observations from the research studies
of other prominent researchers (e.g.
Roman & Blum and Trice &
Sonnenstuhl) are also incorporated.
Backer and O' Hara place the resu Its of
their inquiry into the larger context of
organizational change theory. Typi-
cal solutionstoworkplacedrugabuse,
such as drug testing, organizational
policies, and training &prevention,
are evaluated within this context, and
critical characteristics for maki ng them
maximally effective are discussed.

The critical secondary issues of
responses to AIDS in the workplace
and containing employer health care
costs are also addressed. EAPs in
many work organizations have taken
the initiative or been asked to assist
with the organization's response to
the AIDS health crisis. Backer and
O'Hara draw upon findings from the
National Study to identify appropriate
roles for EAPs to take on this subject.
Efforts to contain health care costs also
have impacted upon workplace drug
abuse programming, and other Na-
tional Study findings address how EAP
personnel can integratetheiractivities
with managed care. Ways in which
EAP professionals, human resources
professionals and benefits managers
can work together on these topics are
also explored.

Thomas E. Backer, Ph.D. is president
of the Human Interaction Research
Institute, a LosAngeles-basednonprofit
center for research on knowledge uti-
lizationand organizational change in
health care and human resources. He



is also associate clinical professor of
medical psychology at the UCLA
School of Medicine. Kirk 8. O'Hara,
Psy.D. is a seniorconsultant with Fuchs,
Cuthrell and Co., Inc., in Los Angeles.
He is also a research scientist at the
Human Interaction Research Institute.

Ordering information: Quorum
Books, an imprint of Greenwood Pub-
lishing Group, 88 Post Road West,
P.O. Box 5007, Westport, CT 06881;
(203) 226-3571. ISBN #0-89930-434-
6. 1991, 192 pp., hardcover $45.

Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in the
Workplace: Managing Care and Costs
Through Employee Assisfiance Programs
by Walter F. Scanlon

This book, in its second edition,
provides a pragmatic approach to

addressing costly alcohol- and drug-
related workplace problems. Alco-
holism and Drug Abuse in the Work-
place explains employee assistance
and member assistance programs and
explores other strategies used by em-
ployers i n thei reffort to gai ncontrol of
the problem.

The book begins with an overview
of the problem, taking the reader
through the scope and cost of alcohol-
and drug-related workplace issues.
Current government and private-sec-
tor cost data are presented, federal
legislation is discussed, and the feasi-
bility of a drug-free workplace is ex-
plored. Also discussed are factors
impactingon the problem—negatively
and positively—includinggovernment
influence, managed health care, edu-
cation, legislation& regulation, etc.

The book gives readers a historical
perspective on alcohol and drug abuse
and reviews early efforts to treat
chemically dependent persons. Nar-
ratives are provided on EAP's histori-
cal development, its present position
in the work organization, and its im-
pact on alcohol- and drug-related
work-performance problems in the
U.S. The book moves from the history
of usage, treatment and employee as-
sistanceinto the federal government's
responses, including the "drug-free
workplace."

~I;r

Alcoholism and DrugAbuse in the
Workplace explains the role of the
workplace supervisor in the EAP sys-
tem, the union representative's role,
and the responsibilities of the EAP
counselor. The EAP referral process is
discussed, and a procedural flow chart
presents the process in graphic detail.
The differences between job-jeopardy
and self-referral models, internal and
external models, short-term counsel-
ing and assessment &referral models
are discussed in detail.

Managed health care and its impact
on both chemical dependency treat-
ment providers and EAPs is explored.
A game-board analogy is employed,
with the players including patients,
doctors, providers, purchasers, insur-
ers and managed health care review-
ers. Taking the reader through each
step in the insurance reimbursement
approval process, the "game" simpli-
fies the understanding of the process.

Alcoholism and DrugAbuse in the
Workplace underscores the impor-
tance ofprofessional standards in EAP
development, citing both the EAPA
and EASNA standards. It also raises
the Core Technology of EAPs, and
promotion and training for program
success. It also advocates effective
program managementand evaluation.

Joint labor-management programs
are discussed, as are drug testing and
legal issues facing EAPs. Insights are
offered on treatment's role in employee

assistance programming, treatment
marketing is critiqued, and suggestions
for effective service development and
marketing are offered. The book's
summary chapter pulls all the subject
matter together, recapping the broad
range of material covered and rein-
forcing key issues.

Walter F. Scanlon, MBA, CAC, CEAP
is a management consultant with 1 S
years of experience in the fields of
EAPs, chemical dependencytreatment
and marketing.

Ordering information, Green-
wood Publishing Group, 88 Post Road
West, P.O. Box 5007, Westport, CT
06881, 1-800-225-5800, ext. 700.
Hardcover, ISBN #0-275-93675-9,
$45. Softcover, ISBN #0-275-93676-
7, 1991, 208 pp., $17.95.

"Health Promotion Systems &Services" ~

LOGICAL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS, INC.—
Offers the following computerized systems:

C.T.S. -Employee Assistance Casc
Tracking

WCOMP -Workers Compensation
Tracking

UTILITY -Utilization Review to aid in
Managed Care

SAFENET -Safety and Facility Tracking

HEALTHTRACK -Weight, Nutrition and Health
Monitoring

All systems are menu-driven, feature installation
and training, and can be easily customized and
Integrated with your existing system(s). For more
information contact Ben Borenstein, P.O. Box 431,
Croton, NY 10520; (800) 421-6429/Fax (914)
736-9733.
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Strategies fior Employee Assisfiance
Programs: The Crucial Balance
by William J. Sonnenstuhl and Harrison M. Trice
~ and

J.5olae~sluNl

Inside an Emotional Health Program:
A Field Study of Workplace Assistance

for Troubled Employees ~
bWilliam J. WC~C~P.C~S~~I I~sitle¢~EmUlIOOalNaallhPf9ge1~1Y ~"

n its second edition, Strategies for
Employee Assistance Programs is

revised and updated. This volume
addresses questions often raised by
employers and union leaders who are
developingjob-based programstohelp
alcoholic and other troubled employ-
ees. The new edition opens with a
discussion of EAP workers' efforts to
definethemselves asprofessionals, and
reactions to such claims. The follow-
ing chapter focuses on the historical
development and key components of
EAPs, including program policy, man-
agement and coordination. The au-
thorsemphasize the need for top man-
agementforsuccessfulprogram devel-
opment and implementation.

Sonnenstuhl andTricethendiscuss
the importance of maintaining a bal-
ance between constructive confronta-
tion and employee counseling. A
chapter is devoted to demonstrating
the role EAPs might play when the
problems of alcoholic and other
troubled employees lead to artitration
and workers' compensation cases. The
boundaries of employer liability for
mental injuries on the job have shifted
and the range of compensible issues
has grown.

At the heart of the book is a discus-
sion of the strategy of constructive
confrontation. That strategy is implicit
in the tradition EAP model, in which
the supervisor has primary responsibi I-
ity for encouraging a troubled em-
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ployee to seek treatment. A supervisor
has the power and the responsibil ity to
confront an employee with evidence
of unsatisfactory job performancethat,
in the supervisor's opinion, is caused
by drug or alcohol abuse.

The authors provide substantial re-
search evidence for the effectiveness
of EAPs in dealing with the worker
whose job performance is seriously
compromisedbysubstanceabuse. The
literature, they suggest, documents the
effectiveness of EAPs in dealing with
alcohol-related problems, while there
is little evidence for the efficacy of
work-based programs in treating less
clearly defined emotional problems.

The concluding chapterfocuses on
the need for program evaluation and
research as the foundation for the
success of future programs. The au-
thors contend that increasing concern
about the cost of EAPs will compel
attention to careful program evaluation,
and they suggest a number of ideas for
improving the quality of such efforts.

Inside an Emotional Health Pro-
gram is a thorough field study of an
EAP in a large corporation. The need
for counselors to protect confidential
relations with their clients has been an
obstacle to on-site research, and
Sonnenstuhl was the first to examine
the internal workings of an emotional
health program. He explores the
process through which employees

learn to see their troubles as medical
problems, the ways in which emo-
tional health programs diagnose and
treat employees' troubles, and the
social consequences of treating em-
ployees'troublesasmedical problems.
He allows employees and health staff
members to tell their experiences in
their own words in order to highlight
the differences in actors' perspectives
and to understand the social com-
plexity of EAPs.

In the first chapter, Sonnenstuhl
reviews literature on the development
of workplace emotional health pro-
grams.The following chapter reviews
the I iterature that exam i nes the process
of social construction through which
people characterize their troubles as
medical disorders.

Chapters 3-6 focuson thefield study
itself. In thethird chapter, the research
site and method are described.
Sonnenstuhl used empirical observa-
tion,case records, and interviewswith
the program directors and therapists
and with 30 self-referred employee/
clients to collect data that ground the
concepts developed in later chapters.

In chapter 4, the author traces the
steps an employee takes in reaching a
decision to use the program's services.
In chapter S, he describes diagnosis
and treatment with i n the program and,
in chapter six, he explores the impli-
cations for the process for all parties
concerned.

Inside and Emotional Health Pro-
gram raises questions that underlie
any employee counseling program.
Central to the author's analysis is the
controversial issueofwhethertreating
employee problems in a clinical set-
ting is a form of social control that
substitutes for political change in the
workplace.

William ~. Sonnenstuhl and Harrison
M. Trice are assistant professor and
associate professor, respectively, at
the New York State School of Indus-
trial and Labor Relations at Cornell
University.



Ordering information: Strategies for
Employee Assistance Programs, Key
Issues No. 30, 2d edition, revised.
ISBN #0-87546-067-0, 1990, 88 pp.,
paperback $10.

Inside an Emotional Health Pro-

gram, 1986, 196 pp. Paper $10.95,
ISBN #0-87546-120-4. Cloth $24.00,
ISBN #0-87546-119-0.

Contact: ILR Press, NYS School of
Industrial and Labor Relations, Ithaca,
NY 14851-0952; (607) 255-3061.

Employee The Employee Assistance Program:
Assistance A PrimerProgram ..,~..,

by James T. Wrich

his text has served as a basic guide
for thousands of EAP practitioners

in the development and management
of EAPs. It is considered by some to be
the standard text of the EAP field. This
edition, along with its predecessor
version and others derived from it,
represent over 80,000 copies in circu-
lation.

Since the publication of the first
edition of The Employee Assistance
Program in 1974, there have been
many advancements in the area of
occupational program development.
The dynamism of change in the occu-
pational programs field is reflected in
the sheer numbers of new programs.
With increased program development
has come a refinement of implementa-
tiontechniques and a better definition
of program scope as determined by
program type. Encouraged by legisla-
tion, the issues of women's needs and
family involvement have come into
greater focus, a clearer picture has
emerged of the impact on insurance
benefits, and methods are now avail-
able to evaluate program outcomes as
well as processes with respect to a
program's identification and referral
capacity.

Because of these changes and the
fact that 1974 dol lar figures are obso-
lete, the new version of The Employee
Assistance Program has been written.
Besides updating statistical informa-
tion, new chapters are included on
various programmatic approaches to

dea I i ng with employee alcohol ism and
other problems, women's issues, and
program evaluation. The chapters
covering insurance, legislation, ac-
creditation and credentialing have
been expanded.

New experiences from the field are
reflected i n th is new and revised work.
A study was performed of the experi-
ences of a troubleshooter for several
programs which were not performing
as expected. Various components

considered necessary to the success-
fulprogram are addressed. The extent
to which these components were
implemented is compared to the per-
centage of referrals. While the study
itself is not included, the conclusions
drawn from it are.

The new version of The Employee
Assistance Program cannot provide a
complete answer, but may serve as a
starting pointforemployersand unions
which are interested in taking a con-
structive approach to assisting those
employees having impaired job per-
formance or personal problems.

James T. Wrich is president of Chi-
cago-based Jim Wrich &Associates,
Inc. JWA provides EAP, managed
care, benefits and drug-free workplace
consultation and managementservices
to employers in the U.S. and abroad.

Ordering Information: Performance
Resource Press, Inc., 1863 Technol-
ogy Drive, Suite 200, Troy, MI 48083;
1-800-453-7733. Item #BK056, 236
pp., paperback $16.95 plus shipping
& handling. -

AIDS Issues AIDS Issues in the Workplace:
w ~kplace A Response Model for Human
~`~a~~~'M~~~'~"~ Resource Management
a~~~ by Dale A. Masi

This book provides human resource
managers with information neces-

sary tocope with the ethical, legal and
financial issues surrounding AIDS—a
disease that will eventually affect al-
most every workplace in the world.
Dr. Masi offers a comprehensive Pro-
gram Integration Model approach to
managing the disease and shows how
to develop effective policies, imple-
menteducationalmaterials, and adapt
existing EAPs to provide cost-effective
and comprehensive service to em-
ployees dealing with AIDS. The book
also addresses the particular concerns

of special populations, provides cur-
rentlegal information to help employ-
ersavoid costly I itigation, and reviews
policies employed by major corpora-
tions in both the public and private
sectors.

Contents: Introduction; Medical
Information; Legal Issues; Policy De-
velopment; The Role of EAPs/Case
Management; AIDS Education at the
Worksite; Special Work Populations;
AIDS and Drugs; Special Popula-
tions—Women, Minorities, Children,
and Teenagers; Interviews; Resources;
Appendix; Bibliography.
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Dale A. Masi is professorofsocial work
at the University of Maryland and
president of Masi Research Consult-
ants, lnc., a firm thatspecializes in the
design and evaluation of EAPs and
corporate training.

Ordering information: Quorum Books,
an imprint of Greenwood Publishing
Group, Inc., 88 Post Road West, P.O.
Box 5007, Westport, CT 06881; 1-
800-225-5800, ext. 700. ISBN #0-
89930-516-4. Order code: MAO/.
Nov 1990, 232 pp., hardcover $45.

c~`~ i"c'1 s Work/Family Conflicts: Private lives—
Public Response
by Bradley K. Googins

During the past decade, there has
been a dramatic increase in the

attention that has been focused on the
different conflicts experienced by
today's workers as they attempt to
balance the ever-increasing demands
of work and family responsibilities. In
contrast to bygone days, fewer house-
holds have an adult at home full-time
to attend to fami I ies' caregiving needs,
such as raising children or providing
assistnace to aging elders. In World
Family Conflicts, Dr. Googins care-
fully analyzes the causes of these
emerging conflicts and their impacts
on individuals, families, workplaces
and the society at large.

This comprehensive look at the

various worWfamily issues provides
new insight into the dynamics
betweens three institutions in the
United States: the family, the work-
place and the government. Dr.
Googins suggests that it is paramount
for our country to reexamine the rela-
tionships between these systems be-
causechanges in theirfunctioninghas
resulted in unprecedented family
stress.

Dr. Googins makes a number of
observations relevant to EAPs. His
discussions of the linkages between
families and the workplace provide a
provocative context for the consider-
ation of different approaches to inter-
ventionand treatment adopted by EAP.

SEEKING JUST THE RIGHT WORDS You'll find all of them in

TO DESCRIBE A CLIENTS The Clinician's Thesaurus 2Ed.

BEHAVIORS? Now you can tailor your narratives by choosing from the 17,000+

descriptive terms and standard phrases culled from 5000+ reports into 176 pages.

It offers hundreds of descriptors for Normal and Abnormal Cognitive Functioning,

Behavioral and Interpersonal Observations, Symptomatic behaviors, Affects, ADLs,

Vocational, and Social Functioning, all Personality Disorders, Diagnoses, Prognoses,

Closing the report, Recommendations, and more handy items. Learn the language of the

field or refresh and individualize your narratives and sharpen your writing and recall.

You'll have it in 14 days with a money hack guarantee of satisfaction. $23.50

includes shipping ($24.70 to PA) to 3WP-EAP, Box 81033, Pgh, PA 15217 an~l~hanl~s
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Dr. Bradley Googins is director of the
Center on Work and Famil y at Boston
University and has been a professor at
Boston University's School of Social
Work since 1976. He is currently a
member of the Board of Directors of
EAPA.

Orderinginformation:Auburn House,
88 Post Road West, Westport, CT
06881; 1-800-225-5800,ext. 700.
Cloth cover $45.00, ISBN # 0-86569-
003-0. Paperback $17.95, ISBN # 0-
86569-011-1.328 pp., 1991. ~

NEW
DRUG

INFORMATION
CENTER

gets vital facts to parents,
kids and employees. Each
center hangs on a wall and
accommodates up to 600
personalized pamphlets
with 16 subjects to. choose
from. Convenient, discreet
way to make up-to-date
information available to
those who need help. For
FREE 24-page catalog on
this and other products for
drug-free schools and
workplaces, call

1-800-453-7733.



EAPA's 1992 District Conferences

DISTRICT I DISTRICT II DISTRICT IV
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE CONFERENCE
(Eastern and Mid-Atlantic Regions) (Southern and Southwestern Regions) (Western and Pacific Regions)

HOSTED BY THE HOSTED BY THE MIDDLE HOSTED BY THE NEVADA
MASSACHUSETTS CHAPTER TENNESSEE CHAPTER CHAPTER

DATES DATES DATES
June 7-10 February 29-March 3 March 29-April 1

PLACE PLACE PLACE
Sea Crest Resort 6i Conference Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza Las Vegas Tropicana
Center Nashville, Tennessee Las Vegas, Nevada
Cape Cod, Massachusetts (Room rates at the Tropicana are

CONFERENCE CHAIR only $60~~)
THEME Jack Freckman, 3343 Perimeter Hill
EAP Drive, Suite 320, Nashville, TN 37211; THEME

Balancing Business X615) 331-3221 Helpl~Z9' OII~"S8lU8S

Pragmatism and PROGRAM CHAIR and Others
Counseling Intuition Dr. Peggy Reynolds, Director of

Safety Center, Davidson County
General Sessions Court, 100 James +` ~ ~ ~ i' ̀  '
Robertson Pkwy., Room 18, Nashville, ' ti~~~ , j ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~
TN 37201; (615) 862-8355 ~',;

~~
THEME
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~~i
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+R?,~x,.,~ III 111111 IflXI~ ~t~
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CONFERENCE CHAIR

~
, ~

CONFERENCE CHAIR

Sharyn Peal, Statewide ProgramPaul Rothfeld, executive Director, ~i Coordinator, Bureau of Alcohol andGosnold on Cape Cod, 200 Ter
Drug Abuse, 505 ~. King Street,Heun Drive, Falmouth, MA 02541;
Room 500, Carson City, NV 89710;(508) 540-6550
(702)687-4790

PROGRAM CO-CHAIRS

Betsy Leavitt, 11 Boston Harbor OF SPECIAL INTEREST PROGRAM CHAIR

Road, Dover Point, NH 03820; Tentative plans include an evening at the Lois Kanter, Active s cholo icalp y g

(603) 742-9523 Grand Ole Opry, a ̀ Hee Haw" dessert Therapies, 4820 Alpine Place, G-102,
reception, and attendance at a taping of Las Vegas, NV 89107; (702) 878-8537

Ray Levesque, 9 Beverly Road,
the music &talk show ̀NashUille Now. "

"Spirituality "with
Acton, MA 01720; (508) 264-0221

Also, a Service, Rev.
Will Campbell.

OF SPECIAL INTEREST
Two workshop tracks will be devoted to

Attendees can earn up to 16 PDHs by Content Areas 3 and 4. One track will be
OF SPECIAL INTEREST

A special dedication will be made
attending the workshop program! Relapse for Areas 1, 2, 5 and 6. A final track

prevention in EAP case management and pertains personal development and
in observance of the 20th anniver- working with managed care will be enrichment Techniques for EAP
sary of the "Thundering Hundred" highlighted. professionals.

See the call for papers on page 64.
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EAPs, as extensions
of labor and

management, often
take on the

complexion of the
industries in which

they serve

by
Rudy M. Yandrick,

editor
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ow different work life must
be in an oil refinery, with its
potentially hazardous sepa-
ration, conversion and treat-

mentprocesses, than in a service com-
panythat provides technical expertise
to business clients in an office envi-
ronment. EAPs are often said to assume
characteristics of their work environ-
ments, but what factors—both orga-
nizationaland employee-related—are
favorable to EAP implementation and
indicate how they function? .

Some of those factors cut across
virtually all industries, such as the
need to comply with the Drug-Free
Workplace Act, the perceived need
for training supervisors on drug and
alcohol issues, and a desire to stem the
tide of rising substance abuse and
mental health care costs. Also, man-
agers with a humanistic interest in
providing 

a 

helping resource for
troubled employees can be found in
all walks of business.

Other factors I fie in the fabric out of
which particular industries are cut.
The Foster Higgins study, in the box
below, has shown thatthe availability
of EAPs in work organizations can
differ markedly by industry. By the
same token, the way in which EAP is
practiced can vary by industry, also.

This article imparts information on
EAPs across different industries in two
respects. First, it provides data on five
extraneous factors which can augur
well or poorly for EAP development.
Most of the information is derived
from data produced by the Bureau of
Labor Statistics (BLS). Second, four
sidebar articles address the ways in
which EAPs operate in four distinct
industries. Combined, the data pro-
vide acomposite of EAPs and how
they exist (or don't exist) in different
industries.

1) REDUCING ACCIDENTS

High accident rates lead to cata-
strophicmedical benefit utilization and
excessive workers compensation

claimscosts. Becausedatahaveshown
that many work-site accidents are
caused by employees impaired by
drugs or alcohol. The following are
BLS data on industries that are prone to
high incidences of accidents and ill-
nesses. EAPs are often used by

2) SIZE OF EMPLOYER

Two years ago, BLS publ fished findi ngs
from a major survey of employers about
their anti-drug programs. It showed,
among other things, how far EAPs stil

OCCUPATIONAL INJURY AND ILLNESS INCIDENCE RATES
BY INDUSTRY (1989)

Per 100 full-time workers

Total Private Sector
Total cases 8.6
Lost workdays 78.7

Mining
Total cases 8.5
Lost workdays 137.2

Construction
Total cases 14.3
Lost workdays 143.3

General building contractors
Total cases 13.9
Lost workdays 137.3

Heavy construction, except building
Total cases 13.8
Lost workdays 147.1

Special trade contractors
Total cases 14.6
Lost workdays 144.9

conscientious decision makers in
dangerous occupations—including
those shown above—as a tool to
curtail the root causes of needless ac-
cidents.

Manufacturing
Total cases 13.1
Lost workdays 113.0

Primary metal industries
Total cases 18.7
Lost workdays 168.3

Fabricated metal products
Total cases 18.5
Lost workdays 147.6

Miscellaneous manufacturing industries
Total cases 11.1
Lost workdays 97.6

Transportation and public utilities
Total cases 9.2
Lost workdays 121.5

Services (for comparison)
Total cases 5.5
Lost workdays 51.2

had to go to serve small employers. In
Apri I, new data were released from a
1990 follow-up study on the utiliza-
tion of EAPs, drug-testing programs
and written drug policies. The BLS

EAP Utilization

The following utilization rates were derived from the Foster Higgins study,
"Mental Health and Substance Abuse Benefits." It was based on responses
from 1,943 employers. Results are expressed as a percentage of total
responses.

Industry Offcr an Industry Offer an
EAP EAP

Utilities 94% Consumer products 43
Insurance 68 Education 43
Communications 65 Transportation services 39
Financial services 58 Technical/Professional
Government 56 services 22
Manufacturing 51 Wholesale/Retail trade 21
Energy/Petroleum 50 Mining/Construction 17
Health Services 47 Other 40
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Municipal EAPs
Many EAP professionals in

municipal governments,
even in the best of times, are
used to working in austerity.
In 1991, however, conditions
throughout the U.S. could be
better. According to Claire
Fleming, EAP director for the
City of New York's Department
of General Services, "While
there has been a recession
through large parts of the
country, we are in a depression
right now in city and state gov-
ernments. Revenue sharing
from the federal government
stopped in the 1980s. I think
that was the beginning of the
hardship for many municipal
governments. Cities had to seek
out new sources of revenue,
especially with further cutbacks
in funding for day care, medic-
aid and other essential pro-
grams needed in the cities.
With the current economy be-
ing so sluggish, many govern-
mentsare deficit-ridden for the
first time in their existence."

While all EAPs have two
clients—the work organization
and its employees=the clients
of municipal governments (and
probably most state govern-
ments) are in some ways dis-
similar to those of the private
sector. First, they have highly
diverse job functions that may
include transit police, sanita-
tion workers, professional em-
ployees, people who enter the
homes of abused children, so-
cial workers who track down
people with sexually transmit-
teddiseases, people who work
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in different shifts, EMS work-
ers, and so on.

Second, they are a working
population with two "at-risk"
subgroups. Many employees are
at constant safety risk—such as
some of the jobs mentioned
above—and have high visibility
in the public. The second group,
the working poor, is economi-
cally at risk. "They are concen-
trated in low-level jobs, often at
minimum wage," says Fleming,
who previously worked in a pri-
vatehospital setting for nine years
before being hired by the City in
1988. "They may require more
social services and often have less-
than-adequate health care cover-
ages."

The. management structures
of municipal governments also
provide the EAPs with some of
their uniqueness. A private-
sector heirarchy may consist
of a president, senior vice
presidents, vice presidents,
directors, managers and su-
pervisors with clearly stated
roles and responsibilities. A
municipal government typi-
cally has a binary system: one
heirarchy that is civil service
and another that is political.

SOME DISTINGUISHING
FEATURES

Entire working population in a single
locality
Often a major employer in area

Clientele includes the working poor

Governments in the m idst of downsizing

Some functions may occupy a
point on a matrix reporting grid
while others are semi-autono-
mous.

Also, civil service statutes
may provide job protections
that preclude EAPs from using
traditional job leverage to
motivate employees to seek or
accept help.

In the City of New York,
EAP services are administered
by roughly 30 different depart-
ment-wide programs for more
than 225,000 employees. De-
spite the size of city govern-
ment and problems that are
often thought of as intrinsic to
New York City, the government
there is similar to that of other
U.S. cities. To improve its
service capability, the City's
EAPs are now working on a
coordinated strategic plan. The
plan will help to standardize,
but not centralize, the EAPs'
operations. They are seeking
to coordinate programs so that
they have many of the same
community resources at their
disposal, similar cost-contain-
mentstrategies, and uniformity
in record keeping. They believe
that the more fluency the pro-
gramshave, the better they wi
be able to achieve their com-
mon purpose.

Fleming adds, "Since so
many municipal governments
are now trying to cope with
budget shortfalls and layoffs,
the professionally run programs
are providing assertive, com-
passionate leadership to help
agencies with the transition."



data below compare the 1998 and
1990 findings. Encouragingly, im-
pressive gains have been made over
the two-year period.

testing. Some companies are required
to drug test certain classifications of
employees. Some of these regulated
companies even apply the testing

PERCENT OF EMPLOYERS WITH SPECIFIC DRUG-RELATED PROGRAMS OR POLICIES
(NONAGRICULTURAL)

EAP

Employer Size

Small

1990 9.4%
1988 5.2

Drug-testing program
1990 2.6
1988 2.2

Written policy on drugs
1990 11.5
1988 6.7

Medium Large Total

39.3% 78.8% 11.8%
19.8 51.3 6.5

26.1 45.9 4.4
13.8 31.9 3.2

53.6 74.3 14.6
37.1 55.7 9.0

Small employers are defined by BLS as having 1-49 employees; medium employers as those with 50-249
employees; and large employers as those with 250 employees or more.

With a strong correlation established
between size of employer and the
likelihood of a company to have an
EAP, an industry-by-industry analysis
can be made by taking additional BLS
data on the size of employer by vari-
ous industries. The data below were
taken from the first quarter of 1990.
These data can be compared to the
data from the Foster Higgins study,
published on page 23. It must be

policy to all employees as a fairness
issue. Other employers have imple-
mented drug testing erroneously be-
cause they believe it is a compliance
requirement of the Drug-Free Work-
place Act.

While testing-especially random
drug testing-is not universally re-
garded asdesirable by EAP profession-
als,the EAPfield has received a wi ndfal
from employer testing. As is continu-

EMPLOYMENT BY SIZE OF REPORTING UNIT, PRIVATE INDUSTRY, EXPRESSED AS
PCT. OF TOTAL EMPLOYERS BY EACH INDUSTRY (The actual number of large em-
ployers by industry appears in parens.)

Size of Employer'

Large Medium Small

Manufacturing 3.7°/o (13,931) 14.0% 82.3°/o
Mining 1.3 (449) 6.0 92.7
Transportation 1.2 (2,693) 6.2 92.6
Finance, insurance

and real estate 0.7 (3,196) 3.5 95.8
Services 0.6 (12,366) 3.3 96.1
Retail 0.5 (6,616) 5.1 94.4
Wholesale trade 0.3 (1,653) 3.5 96.2
Agriculture, forestry

and fisheries 0.2 (366) 2.2 97.6
Construction 0.1 (8531 2.2 97.7

Definitions of size of employer are the same as in the chart above.

noted, however, that discrepancies
exist in how industries are catego-
rized.

3) DRUG TESTING

In addition to the data above about
EAP's utilization by size of employer,
similar findings are shown for drug

.. •~';

ally rediscovered when new employ-
ers begin to test, they need to answer
the question, "What do we do with
people who test positive?" If the an-
swer is not summarial dismissal, EAPs
are often implemented as a helping
resource.

Companies of the Realm
wanted to believe that

~' all working people were
financially solvent and

`/ never delinquent
;\ on payments.

Personal debt was
~ blamed on the economy,

divorce, change in
job, sickness, lack of
education, and
unsympathetic creditors.

Good financial planning
would make everything

r better. If things got really
bad, working people
could file for personal

~~ bankruptcy which
~~ would wipe the slate

clean.
~-

Companies, which were
always good and kind,
wanted to help those
who admitted to having
problems. But many
people thought their
personal debt would
reflect poorly on them

;. in the workplace.

continued ...
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Regulated Industries
Is the world becoming a more
dangerous place to live? Are

there more jobs in which one
person has the health and lives of
many others in his/her hands?
Somefederal agencies,whose iron
hand rules over thousands of
companies and millions of em-
ployeelives inthe name of public
safetyand national security, might
lead you to believe so.

The Departments of Defense
and Energy, the six modes of the
Transportation, and the Nuclear
RegulatoryCommission haveeach
implemented regulations under
the pretext of substance abuse,
drug testi ngand/orfitness-for-duty
policy/program guidelines.

The labyrinth of regulations are
perceived by some EAP profes-
sionals as ambiguous and with
inherentweaknesses. An example
of this is the uncertainty over the
reporting of information that
would violate EAP confidential-
ity. Two others are that auditing
practices of the regulating agen-
cies (1) are not uniform and, (2) at
any given point in time do not
pose the same degree of imminent
threat. One point is clear, how-
ever: companies cannot afford to
ignore the regulations. An audit
that yields a violation can literally
shut down a company on the spur
of the moment and for as long as it
takestomakecorrectivemeasures.
The monetary costs speak for
themselves.

Anti-drug program regulations
apply to three areas:
• drug pol icy of fitness for duty
• EAPs
• drug testing

A variety of special circum-

26 EAPA EXCHANGE OCTOBER 1991

stances, caveats and shortcomings
are apparent in the regulations
which attimes makes compliance
precarious. Some of them are
these:

1) Many diversified companies
must comply with multiple sets of
regulations, which vary in their pro-
gramming requirements for policy
EAPs and drug testing.

2) Some regulations cover all em-
ployers in a particular industry, oth-
ers coveronlycompaniescontracting
with or receiving grant money from a
particular federal agency.

3) DoD regulates the work force
while other agencies regulate the
workplace.

4) Drug testing is variously an
employer requirementor.option. Also,
in some cases court injunctions have
barred random testing.

5) Upon a positivetest result, there
is variation in whether an individual
can eventually return to a classified
job.

6) Adverse information reporting
requirementsvary, which have impli-
cationsfor EAP confidentiality. Also,
there is variation as to how self-re-
ferred illegal substance abuse cases
are to be handled.

7) The use of a medical review
officer is required in some regula-
tions, but not others. There is also

SOME DISTINGUISHING FEATURES

A large number of security- or safety-
sensitive positions

Mandated drug-testing or fitness-for-
dutyprograms

Implications for EAP confidentiality

Companies complying with regulations
from multiple federal agencies.

variation in requirements in the use of
testing laboratories.

8) In the case ofat leastone agency,
compliance requirements carry over
to subcontractors.

9) There is some confusion in
whether and how adverse informa-
tion reporting applies differently be-
tween internal and external EAPs.

10) The degree of enforcement
varies among the agencies.

To date, what agencies have
most strictly enforced the i r regu la-
tions? According to Denys Grant,
EAP coordinatorfor Virginia Power
company, "From directexperience
and conversations I've had with
other EAPs, the Nuclear Regula-
tory Commission is the most am-
bitious about auditing. If you are
regulated by the N RC, you will get
audited." The Department of En-
ergy is reportedly actively audit-
ing,although it regulates a smaller
number of employers.

The regulations (the Drug-Free
Workplace Act is excluded for the
purpose of this article) are particu-
larlydifficult for companies such as
petrochemical companies, many of
which have affiliates which are also
regulated. For instance, one such
company is regulated by three De-
partment of Transportation modes
(FHWA, RSPA and Coast Guard),
each having different compliance
requirements.

Health care cost containment
is the number one concern of
many companies as they address
substance abuse. But in industries
with large numbers of safety- and
security-sensitive positions, the
threat of a federal compliance
officer to completely shut down

a plant is perhaps the ultimate
nightmare.



4) EMPLOYEES AS "HUMAN
CAPITAL"

Several trends are occurring in the
workplace which suggest a larger
employer stake in the health and
welfare of employees. First, as BLS
acknowledges, jobs are becoming
increasingly complex and require
larger amounts of education and
training. A time use study by the
University of Michigan showed that
60%of workers received job training.
Further, the Conference Board sur-
veyed 218 companies in 1985 which
showed that workers receiving train-
ing increased in all major job cat-
egories from 1980-85. One could
surmise that trend has continued.

Second, as firms invest in training,
workers become more valuable and
employers have a greater need to re-
tain them. However, firms will only
continue to invest as long as it is
profitable.

Third, as employers make larger
investments in expensive technology,
which often serve to reduce the need
for human labor, the members of the
work force that remain are each re-
sponsiblefora largerproportion ofthe
company's income.

These trends suggest that employ-
ees are more likely to be viewed as
"human capital" and not a fungible
part. EAP's value as an employee-
maintenancetool,then, increaseswith
the value of human capital.

FROM THE RESOURCE CENTER

For more data on EAPs as they are
practiced across different indus-
tries, the following are selections
from EAPA's Subject Search Cata-
log, an information service of
EAPA's Resource Center. The
catalog appears on page 51 of this
issue.

Under "Also of interest"
■ EAPs in Higher Education
■ EAPs in School Systems

Under "Special Offering"
■ Fact Sheets, including data on

data on drug-free workplace
regulations and employer in-
vestment in EAPs

The Exchangesought a breakdown
of employer investment in education
& training by industry, but the most
current available data is from 1983.
BLS completed afollow-up study this
year, but no data are yet available.

5) UNION WORK SETTINGS

The long tradition of labor and man-
agement working together to resolve
employee substance abuse problems
provides many EAPswith theirstrength
and durability. Below is data on
unionization by industryderived from
the Bureau of Labor Statistics (May
1988).

UNION MEMBERS AND COVERED
BY U N ION CONTRACT (expressed i n
percentages)

Union Nonunion

Transportation 45.9% 54.1
Communications, Public

utilities 45.4 54.6
Educational 44.7 55.3
Utilities, Sanitation

services 37.9 62.1
Public administration 37.4 62.6
Durable manufacturing 25.7 74.3
Construction 24.1 75.9
Nondurable manufacturing 22.2 77.8
Mining 21.8 78.2
Entertainment,

recreation 17.9 82.1
Hospitals 15.9 84.1
Social services 11.8 88.2
Wholesale trade 11.1 88.9
Business &repair 9.3 90.7
Medical excluding

hospitals 8.8 92.1
Personal services 8.7 91.3
Retail trade 7.1 92.9
Other professional 5.6 94.4
Agriculture 3.0 97.0
Financial, insurance

real estate 2.8 97.2

Categories with no un ion ization include forestry
& fisheries and the armed forces

It should be emphasized that the de-
terminants by which employers
implement EAPs can differ greatly,
and may not be limited to those pre-
sented in this article. (One area not
addressed in this article is the inci-
dence of workplace stress.) Some
factors, in fact, may be impossible to
measure. For instance, )oan Patterson
and Nelson Brooks, executive co-di-
rectors oftheUAW-Chrysler National
Training Center agree that large com-
paniesoften influencethetendencyof
smaller suppliers to implement EAPs
and other human resource programs.

~"Illl~i. ~ ~

One day, the good kind
companies of the Realm
began to see that even
though no one wanted
to talk about personal
debt, a very serious
situation was
surfacing...

Creditors were calling at
work and performance
was slowing down,
absenteeism was
increasing because of
the pressure and stress
of debt, accidents were
increasing, theft was
increasing, drinking and
drugging were
stimulated.

And, even though
financial planning and
bankruptcy and loans
were available, nothing
got better.

continued...
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EAPs in Higher Education
igher education provides one of
the most unique environments

in which employee assistance is
practiced. "Heterogeneity and di-
versity" aretwoofthe ethos bywh ich
a university functions, according to
B i I I Merm is, EAP d i rector at Arizona
State University. In this respect a
university, asaworkorganization, is
inverse to the regimented, perhaps
even paramilitary environment, of a
utility or defense contractor.

Faculty and staff assistance
programs, as the name implies,
serve two distinct working popu-
lations. According to Beverly
Verlinde of California State Uni-
versity, Chico, "One of the major
cultural characteristics is that fac-
ulty members tend to view them-
selves more as consultants than as
employees of the university. At
the same time, department chairs,
who have oversight of the faculty
members, don't view themselves
as supervisors. As such, faculty
often have academic freedom that
can stand in the way of helping the
individual. Inappropriate behav-
iors are tolerated longer."

The aesthetics of many cam-
puses tends to mask the stressful
environments in which professo-
rial careers are won and lost over
a seven-year period of publishing
and teaching. Even so, faculty
members have somewhat pro-
tected positions: the processes of
suspension ortermination can take
months. "You don't have the
structure to use ordinary confron-
tation strategies, so this client
population is often best served
through prevention and awareness
activities, not by pat intervention
techniques," says Verlinde. Uni-
versity support staff, on the other
hand, have more
traditional su-
pervisor rela-
tionships which
make confronta-
tionsmore prac-
tical.

Preventive or
informational
activities are of-

ten the means by which university
facultyandstaffarereached. Verlinde
says she is constantly holding train-
ingand seminars about stress, com-
munication skills, AIDS and other
topics, wh ich also provide an oppor-
tunity for supplementary education
about substance abuse.

A problem for EAPs at state-
owneduniversities is that insurance
plans are negotiated by state govern-
ments and are generally offered to
employees on a cafeteria basis. Thus,
employees inlower-paying jobsmay
need drug or alcohol treatment but
are uninsured or underinsured.
Problems with HMOs tend to be
pervasive, also.

Mermis and Verlinde agree that
EAPs in higher-education settings
become morevaluableto theirorga-
nizationswhen they act as a liaison,
which is like an ombudsperson who
maintains client confidentiality. In
that capacity, the EAP can refer
people to specialists on staff at the
university for inquiries in such areas
as affirmative action and career
counseling.

One deleterious situation is that
many institutions areowned by states,
and a number of states are grappling
with budget deficits. When a
university's funding is reduced and
nonessential programs and services
must be cut or eliminated, the fi-
nancial rug may be pulled out from
underneath the EAP.

Still, EAPs in higher education
are optimistically planning for the
future. Mermis, who has been a
leader in the EAPs in Education spe-
cial-interest group since the early
1980s, believes that designing cus-
tomized standards for EAPs in uni-
versitysettings will be a major thrust
of the group over the next couple of

years. "The

SOME DISTINGUISHING FEATURES

Servingfacultyakintoservingexecutives

Emphasis on prevention programs

Linkbetween university-based EAPsand
curriculum development

State-funded universitiesfacingcutbacks
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standards wi
provide' an ex-
tra measure of
legitimacy to
our efforts to
further develop
EAPs in higher
education," he
says.

Rarely is this done out of a comp) lance
requirement by a company on which
othersarefinanciallydependent—like

a large, downstream assembly com-
pany such as Chrysler—but mainly
out of the tendency of the large com-
pany to provide leadership and direc-
tionforthesuppliers. Companies such
as Chrysler also commonly provide
expertise to suppliers upon request.
Patterson and Nelson note that one of
Chrysler's suppliers, Acustar, is
implementing an EAP, with techical
assistance from UAW-Chrysler.

Where does the greatest potential
for new EAP development lie? Data
presented inthisarticleshowthatsince
the largest U.S. companies are nearly
saturated with EAPs, mid-size and
smaller companies will provide the
greatest opportunities for future ex-
pansion. Particularlyforexternal EAPs,
knowledge of where the greatest po-
tentialfor program expansion lies, and
circumstances in those industries
which maywarrantEAPdevelopment,
will be helpful to reach new markets.
The Exchange will focus on reaching
smaller employers in its December
issue. Stay tuned. i~

See this new, simple
and inexpensive EAP
case recording and
reporting program in

Booth 116 at the
EAPA Convention

TopDrawer: atl an EAP really needs to create &
up-date records and produce essential reports.
Easy-to-learn, easy-to-use, inexpensive.

You needn't be a computer wizard to quickly put
TopDrawer to work. TopDrawer presents
full-screen in-take and case record up-dates
with pop-up help and classification menus,
secures files from unauthorized access, antl
delivers uncomplicated reports.

TopDrawer keeps it simple

Register to WIN TopDrawer at Booth 116

r~, ~~01~~~ Get a FREE demo disk!
`~ ''~ Call or write~

~~

Rothschild's Files

ROTHSCHILD'S
P•O.Bax 3106
Litlleton CO

FILES 80161
303-796-9606



EAPs in the Mining Industry
fining in the U.S. is a tradi-
tional industry that is posi-

tioning itself to be technologi-
cally up to snuff with foreign
competition. Reports from the
mining industry indicate two de-
velopments: (1) many companies
are becoming leaner, more cost
efficient in their production; and
(2) in recent years, oil producers
and refiners, seeking to become
more diversified "energy compa-
nies," areacquiring miningenter-
prises. The pick-and-shovel im-
age of mining has been undergo-
ing ametamorphosis, as work
sites now are dominated by
longwall mining equipment that
efficiently extracts coal, miner-
als and metals from geological
seams.

Partly because mining is still
dominated by small companies,
EAPs are not as yet prominent
programs in the industry. But that
is changing. Frank Fantauzzo,
project director for the AFL-CIO
Appalachian Council and co-
chair of a Committee on Sub-
stance Abuse sponsored by the
Mine Safety and Health Adminis-
tration (MSHA), believes that
technological and market
changes, combined with an inter-
est in reducing accidents, is
gradually making mining a more
EAP-friendly industry.

A survey of mining compa-
nies published in 1990 and con-
ducted for the MSHA found that
while most mining companies
do not have EAPs (only 22.7%
had formal programs, which is
still higher than the finding in the
Foster Higgins study of the min-
ing &construction industries
combined), 43% of the existing
EAPs are less than two years
old, suggesting
rapid program
expansion.

Generally,
the larger min-
ing companies
are unionized
and the smaller
ones are not.

The paper, steel and auto indus-
tries has proven that large and
influential unions can have a ma-
jor role in the development of
EAPs. As a union representative,
Fantauzzo spends a large portion
of his time consulting with com-
paniesand labor locals about oc-
cupational anti-drug/alcohol
programs. He is trying to help the
mining companies form
consortiums by which EAP ser-
vices can be purchased.

With the help of government,
the adversarial relationship be-
tween labor and management is
eroding in the mining industry.
As has been the experience in the
auto and other industries; they
have joined hands in support of
substance abuse programs. The
three groups participate on the
Committee on Substance Abuse,
which began to form in 1985, and
in cooperation with the MSHA's
training academy have produced
two videotapes about alcohol
and drugs entitled "Is it our prob-
lem?" and "What am I worth?"
The latter video includes a state-
ment endorsing EAPs from United
Mine Workers Association presi-
dent Richard Trumka. The Com-
mitteehas also produced a resource
manual for mining companies and
is experimenting with teleconfer-
encing toprovide instruction about
how EAPs function.

"I like to think that they will
continue to implement EAPs out
of economic necessity and con-
cern for employee welfare," says
Fantauzzo. "Under Title XXX of
the Code of Federal Regulations,
there are continually more test-
ing, evaluation and product-ap-
proval requirements. Companies
are beginning to see that acci-

~dents and in-

SOME DISTINGUISHING
CHARACTERISTICS

Low, but increasing, EAP utilization

Government, labor and management
cooperation

Industry dominated by small mines

juries are
much more
costlythan the
programs
which can
help to avoid
them."

Today...
discussion of personal finance,
particularly indebtedness, may be
the last American Taboo. Most of
us shrink from it as we would from
something obscene. Yet personal
debt is epidemic in America.

EAPs need help in solving the
problem of crippling personal debt.
Introducing...

Positive
Mone ...y
a program of personal financial
awareness and debt recovery
presented by Mr. Jerrold Mundis,
author of How To Get Out Of Debt,
Stay Out Of Debt &Live
ProsD9fDUSly, foremost authority
on debt recovery.

Respond to your
employees through our:
•Open Seminars
• Counselor Training
Outplacement
Workshops

Call for details on Positive Money
and to arrange for a consultation:

Carole ~oddins .resources
EAP~Education Programs•Training•
Human Resource Communications

201-330-0239

It's time to end tke fairytale in
your workplace.
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What Ha ens V\/hen thepp
Insurance I nd ustr Bites Into the

y

EAP Business?

he customary justification for
EAPs has been long-term sav-
ings of medical dollars, yet
many companies express more

interest in short-term health care cost
containment. EAP providers, as pri-
vate firms which contract their ser-
vices, have recognized this preference
in consumer demand by developing
managed care systems that work in
conjunction with traditional EAPfunc-
tions. Even with a managed care prod-
uctline, EAPproviders are hard-pressed
to compete with larger insurance com-
panies that have entered the EAP
market. ironically, the long-term sav-
ingsjustification may resurface as the
pri mary defense of EAP providers when
biddingagainst insurancecarrierswho
are also marketing EAP/managed care
systems.

The insurance industry's increas-
inginvolvement inthe EAP movement
was foreseen by Otto Jones, president
of Human Affairs International, Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Aetna
Life and Casualty Company. Healerted
the EAPA readership about the insur-
anceindustry's interest in eitherdevel-
oping or acquiring EAP networks, es-
peciallythose having complementing
managed care systems (THE
ALMACAN, Nov. 1988, pp. 26-28).
The reasoning was that independent
EAP providers and insurance compa-
nies market to the same clients, and a
combination of their services com-
prises an attractive product to client
companies wishing to improve their
overall behavioral health care pack-
age. By design, the EAP administers its
traditional services and managed care
monitors benefits utilization. The in-
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Views from the Field
BY RICHARD E. MILLER

surance carrier continues processing
mental health claimsforpredetermined
payments based upon schedules out-
lined in the clients policy.

Jones predicted that survival of the
EAP provider market hinges on firms
participating in this united approach
to maximizing quality mental health
care while monitoring and containing
costs carefully. Already, insurance
compan ies and EAPs have started joint
ventures and some carriers have sys-
tematically acquired EAP/managed
care systems.

Changing dynamics in the EAP
provider raises pivotal questions. Do
larger insurance companies, long on
technological and financial resources,
have the same commitment to quality
EAP services as the smaller EAP pro-
viders? What contributions has the
insurance industry made to the EAP
movement? These and other questions
were posed to prominent EAP provid-
ers and representatives of insurance
companies. Here are their points of
view.

EAP PROVIDER PERSPECTIVES

)ack Dolan
Vice President of Marketing
Managed Health Network, Inc.
(MHN)

From your perspective, what is the trend
for insurance companies entering today's
EAP provider market?

"There is a trend whereby large insur-
ancecompanies are increasingly using
EAPs as the gateway into a behavioral
health care program. While some

large insurance carriers have pur-
chased companies that provide EAP
and managed mental health care ser-
vices, others have contracted for these
services with independentcompanies
like ours. However, the EAP, as the
fastestgrowing segment of the mental
health care benefit market, will con-
tinue to have a unique and important
role in human resources/health care/
wellness programs."

Insurance is conglomerating with
EAPs through a series of acquisitions.
The three most visible national ac-
quisitions have been these: In 1988,
Aetna acquired Human Affairs Inter-
national, aprovider of employes as-
sistance and managed behavioral
health programs. In 1989, CIGNA
Corporation acquired MCC Compa-
nies,Inc., previously known as Metro-
politan Clinic of Counseling, a pri-
vately held managed mental health
program provider. MCC became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CIGNA
and maintains its Minneapolis head-
quarterswhile operating as a separate
company. U.S. Behavioral Health
(USBH), another private for-profit
managed care corporation, was ac-
quired in 1990 by The Travelers.

Regarding two other major insur-
ers, Dolan says that The Prudential has
developed its own quasi-EAP product
and Metropolitan Life has not invested
in its own managed care product, al-
though it subcontracts from private
firms such as MHN.

The trend appears to be that insur-
ance compan iesregard EAPs as part of
a whole group health strategy for deal-
ing with mental health and chemical
dependency costs.



Deborah Sheperis
Vice President of Sales
Personal Performance

Consultants, Inc. (PPC)

What issues does a major EAP provider
consider when it been approached by an
insurance company interested in acquir-
ing it?

"Up until four years ago, PPC had not
thought too hard about all the spe-
cialtyservices onthe managed mental
healthcareside. We were recognized
as a leading EAP provider and when
we did specialized programming, it
was because a few client companies
identified such needs. And to us, it
was like tailoring our regular services.
About that time, every insurance
compan y in America started knocking
on ourdoorsaying they wanted to buy
us or conduct joint ventures. We
started scratching our heads realizing
that something was going on requir-
ingour attention. We did explore the
possibility of some joint ventures as
well as what it would mean to be
purchased by a major carrier. And
each time, we chose to remain a pri-
vatelyowned company because this
status allowed us more flexibility in
doing what we envisioned as our cor-
poratemission.

"Back then, the notion of becom-
ing apart ofalarger compan ywas not
just right, and this continues to be our
situation. We certainly do entertain
the idea of doing joint work with the
carriers. Forexample, PPCcould pos-
sibly be subcontracted to provide the
managed care side with the carrier
doing the claims administration for a

RICHARD E. MILLER, ED.D. is an associ-
ate professor in health education, Depart-
ment of Human Services, George Mason
University. Formerly a corporate health
manager, Dr. Millerspecializes in the study
ofemployee health services. He wrote this
article for the Exchange on a free-lance
basis.

client company. 1 say this because we
do not profess to be a claims adminis-
trator or an insurance provider. Our
thing is to manage mental health and
chemical dependency issues."

Other EAP providers have sensed
heavier competition from insurers
buying into the EAP market.

Robert T. Dorris, Jr.
President
DORRIS

Have you been aQproached by any insur-
ance companies interested in purchasing
your firm?

"Yes. As a matter of fact, DORRIS has
been approached by differen[ insur-
ance companies over the past few
years. Through it all, we have decided
to remain independent. The basic
reason for this is because of the schism
between managed care and what's
really being done; that is, managed
costs. They may say, "Oh yea, we
manage care and we really care." But
when you reallygetdown to when the
service is being delivered, they are
focused on managing costs. You see
systems of arbitrary lengths of stay, as
well as those mandating that you can-
not put somebody in inpatient until
you try outpatient. What 1 am saying
is that there are a lot of arbitrary rules
out there.

"Another thing we have seen in
managed care systems is that much of
it is done over the telephone. The EAP
clientcalls an '800'telephone number
and gets a clinician performing an
assessment over the phone, followed
by a referral to a provider in a network
fora preauthorized length ofstay. My
question is, 'How do you really pro-
vide aquality assessment unless you
are face-to-faceand can eyeball them?'
Aher coming across these approaches
in the field, we have reaffirmed our
determination to develop our own
managed care product. And, we are

~.

Deborah Sheperis
PPC

on the possibility of bejng acquired by
an insurance carrier

"Each time, we chose to
remain a privately owned

company because this status
allowed us more flexibility

in doing what we envisioned
as our corporate mission."

committed to staying independent, if
at all practical, and so far it is working
for us. "

Therefore, DORRIS has never been
tempted to be bought out by an insurance
company?

"From our perspective, we have had to
answer the question, 'Do we really
want to be in this business or don't
we?' The problem as we have seen in
several mergers over the past few years
is how the philosophy, direction and
the entire bent of the purchased com-
panyhas been changed, lost or forgot-
ten in the merger. It real )y came down
to a decision on my part. As long as 1
stay in this field and remain commit-
ted to it, 1 want to stay in sufficient
control—that DORRIS can control the
human-factor quotient which is cen-
tral to our philosophy."

Dorris,lr. is notthe only EAP provider
who has expressed this conviction.
DORRIS and other regional EAP pro-
viders have established The Alliance
of Employee Assistance Services, Inc.
The Alliance is a national consortium
of local and regional EAP providers
who have a similar philosophy about
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EAP services, adhere to the same op-
erational procedures and standards,
are I inked into the same management
information system, and have the de-
sire to do business together with oth-
ers who share the same ideals and
entrepreneurial spirit. The Alliance
was approached for further comment.

Larry Earle
Managing Director
The Alliance of Employee

Assistance Services, Inc.

Have you seen any differences in how
insurance carrier-based EAP providers
deliver services compared to indepen-
dent EAP providers?

"Yes, 1 have seen some differences
between how The Alliance's member
companies del fiver EAP services com-
pared to insurance companies, al-
though service delivery varies from
one insurance compan y to another. 1
know of one carrier that is selling
EAP, yet it is not the organization that
actually delivers the service. The
carrier settles a contract with a client
company, then goes out and sub-
contractswith an EAPproviderlocated
near the client."

...hoping that when the insurer subcon-
tracts, the local EAP provider will meet
some kind of quality standard?

"Exactly. At least that is how one
insurance company is selling EAP.
The general trend we are seeing has
ro do with the way in which many
insurance companies are marketing
their product line. They are able to
get in the door of some of the larger

clientbusinessesbecause theyalready

have them as customers of their
medical benefits plan. Many times,
carriers are in the process of selling a
medical benefits_plan and the EAP is
just an 'add on' to the package. And
the selling of the EAP may be a 'loss
leader,' so to speak, where they will
throw in an EAP at no additional cost.
The All fiance periodical) ybids against
insurance companies, only to find
that they have really knocked out the
bottom on the EAP price in order to
get the client company's entire busi-
ness."

How are member of the Alliance able to
contend with that brand of competition?

"We are looking at it in two ways.
First, we want to try to show client
companies how they need to look at
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their health care benefits and health
care costs over the long haul and not
Just from ashort-term perspective—
which is what a lot of insurance com-
paniesare selling right now. Second,
our members are looking at this in the
true sense of trying to manage care
and not just costs. We believe that if
an EAP provider does the proper as-
sessment, knows and works well with
its resources, then the EAP client can
be matched with appropriate care,
resulting in the best outcome. This
means better results on the client
company's bottom line over the long
haul.

"This may require that a particular
EAP client needs to be sent to an
inpatient facility the first time out of
the chute. But if that is what the
person really needs, then it is better to
go ahead with that approach than to
start out with something else and end
up going through the cycle three or
fourtimes until final )ygetting the same
results. On theotherside, member of
The Alliance definitely try to find the
most cost-effective treatment avail-
able."

Larry Earle
The Alliance of Employee

Assistance Services

"Many times, carriers are in
the process of selling a

medical benefits plan and
the EAP is just an 'add on' to

the package."

INSURANCE COMPANY PERSPECTIVES

A simple, yet premature, conclusion at
this pointof inquirywould bethat EAP
providers face stiff competition from
insurance companies which market
products that may not be of comparable
quality. However, itisbesttowelcome
input from the carrier side of the issue.

Jeffrey St. Romain
National Account Consultant
Human Affairs International, Inc.
For all intents and purposes, isn't your
EAP service primarily a telephonic one?

"Ouractual EAPservice is and always
has been face-to-face. The telephone
line for EAP clients is strictly for crisis
situations. We have master-level
counselors on duty 24 hours daily,
seven days a week. So, an employee
in crisis somewhere can eithercallhis/
her local office or the '800' telephone
line. All of our local offices have live
answering services when someone
calls during off-hours. Our managed
care contracts have additional '800'
telephone service in terms of claim
and benefits information (e.g.
preadmission certification).

"With our EAP/managed care busi-
ness, the EAPserves as thegatekeeper.
So, once an EAP client makes the '800'
line call, he/she is connected to face-
to-face service with a clinician atone
of our 90 offices. We have never been
a telephone-based EAP that assesses
and refers people over the telephone.
However, the additional coverage for
crisis and certification makes '800'
line service available."

Now that HAI is part of Aetna Casualty
and Life, has your organization lost some
of the presumable attractive aspects of
being an independent?

"The nice thingaboutourrelationship
with Aetna is the corporation's top
managementhas told us overand over,
'You know what providing managed
behavioral care is better than we do.
Take what's valuable from Aetna and
leave what's not.' And to back up that
statement, top management has pro-
vided us with financial information
and other management support and
resources to do a better job. They have
not tried to turn us into something that
we are not. HA1 is an organization of
mental health professionals who de-
liverservices. It has been a real posi-
tive relationship."



Are there any inherent limitations or
drawbacks for an EAP/managed care sys-
temoperating within a large company like
Aetna?

"No. Considering the amount of
growth experienced by HAI in the past
few years, we were in need of a lot of
technical assistance (e.g. an informa-
tionand communications system) that
only a larger company could furnish.
HA1 and Aetna was a good match,
considering we have a network of 90
offices and require extensive technical
resources to deliver services all over
the country. And Aetna's technologi-
cal resources and philosophy, 1 must
say, are very impressive. A potential
limitation isover-centralizing services
delivery, but Aetna is committed to
locally delivered and managed ser-
vice."

Terry Freeman
Director
The Travelers EAP

What has been the impact of insurance-
companyand EAP/managed care mergers
on the EAP movement?

"Through these mergers, l would think,
the insurance company is endorsing
the EAP concept by selling it as a
product. 1 do not think 1 know enough
about the full impact to call it a contri-
bution to the EAP movement. Mergers
and joint ventures cannot help but
change the EAP field by linking cus-
tomary services to managed care. 1
wish 1 knew more about it to consider
ita plus orminus. 1 am sure itdepends
upon from whose side you're looking
at it. Now, from our view as the
corporation's internal EAP, The Trav-
elers' acquisition of U.S. Behavioral
Health has not changed much of what
we do. When one ofourclientsgetsto
the point of referral, we have to use
USBH just like other client organiza-
tions of The Travelers. However, our
program isstill free to conductcustom-
aryservices with our own employees.

"1 do not know what the effect has
been on The Travelers insurers who
might have had to drop their own EAP
afterbuying the USBH product. In our
situation, USBH has just been an add-
on service. My organization does not
report to them, but we do work coop-
eratively. And in fact, the Benefits
Division, of which we are a part, likes
to consult with us in order to help
make USBH services work for all of

The Travelers' clients. So if there
appears to be a difficulty with USBH
delivering its service, we will be asked
to get involved and perhaps perform
an independent assessment on a par-
ticularclient."

COMPETITION AND
COLLABORATION

EAP providers tend to view insurance
compan ies as form idable competitors,
based on the comments for this inter-
viewseries. No only do major carriers
operate from a deep resource base,
they are also in a strategic position to
market EAP and managed care as
components of an overall health care
benefit package. Despite the belief
that insurancecompaniescompromise
quality EAP service in orderto manage
costs, EAP providers need to recognize
the appeal of a carrier-based EAP to
potential client companies.

In light of these factors, EAP pro-
viders can either challenge or col-

laborate with the insurance industry's
presence in the EAP market. Given the
competitive sp i rit of EAP entrepreneu rs,
it iscertainthetwopartieswillcontinue
to vie for market share. Even so, many
independent firms have elected to
subcontract their services to the very
carriers against whom they have been
bidding. And in fact, some EAP pro-
viders have assumed insurance-com-
panycharacteristics. At least one firm
in this interview as developed an "at-
risk" product in which they act as a
carrier to the EAP service and benefit
package sold to client companies.

With the passage of time, EAP pro-
viders have learned to change their
structure and operation—but remark-
ably, not their philosophy. Private EAP
firms have succeeded in maintaining a
focus on managing care and not costs.
Whetherthe competitor is an insurance
company or another organization, EAP
providers continue to assist troubled
employees and save companies poten-
tial medical dollars. ~

Hyland Center...The 86-bed facility provides effective alcoholism/
chemical dependency treatment for adults. Specialized services include
stabilization/evaluation, cocaine dependency, dual diagnosis, impaired
medical/health professionals and relapse treatment programs.

St. Anthony's Psychiatric Center...As the area's leader in private

psychiatric treatment, the 152-bed facility has 10 specialized units:
Stabilization/Evaluation, Anxiety Disorders, Dual Diagnosis, Eating Dis-

orders, Intensive Care, Intermediate Care, Mood and Thought Disor-

ders, Senior Stress, Sexual Trauma and Stress.

Hyland Child and Adolescent Center...Designed specifically for the
treatment of children and adolescents, the 126-bed facility provides

nine units: Stabilization/Evaluation, Chemical Dependency, Dual

Diagnosis, Eating Disorders, Pediatric Psychiatry, Preadolescent,
Psychiatric, Psychiatric Intensive Care and Sexual Trauma.

You have an option when you call St. Anthony's Medical Center. We offer inpatient,
partial hospitalization, and day and evening outpatient treatment programs.

For more detailed program Information, or to schedule an
evaluation or admission, call 314/525-4400 or toll free 1 800 525-2032.

5t. Anthony's Nlledlcal Center
10010 Kennerly Road • St. Louis, Missouri 63128
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Michi an builds coalitiong
to support
EAP/d rug

hen Maine's drug
testing legislation
passed both houses in

May 1989, one would never have
guessed that the bill which linked
an employer's right to test with an
employee's right to rehabilitation
via EAP was controversial and
about to set a new precedent. Its
relatively smooth slide into law
after a brief deliberation belied
four long years of educating
lawmakers, businesses and the
public. ThaYs how long it took a
broad coalition headed by the
EAPA Maine Chapter to sell the
notion that employers and society
are better served by rehabilitation
than termination.

The proponents of no-holds-
barred drug testing were a formi-
dable lobby, considering the
strength of a growing drug-free
workplace (i.e. zero tolerance)
movement. However, the Maine
experience has proven that an
even-handed approach to drug
testing which protects workers'
interests can have popular appeal,
even among business people.

Now iYs Michigan's turn to
change minds and attitudes.
Democratic Representative David
Hollister is planning to draft a
Maine-style bill this year in
consultation with Michigan's
EAPA contingent and other
participants in a coalition of
various interests. Under Rep.
Hollister's direction, three plan-
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Maine-st ley
test i n b ig

Rep. David Hollister

Wing sessions—ane a month—
have been held by a coalition that
calls itself the "Substance Abuse
Testing Bill Work Group." The
last meeting occured on Septem-
ber 11th. Although the meetings
so far been primarily to get
organized, the process is well on
its way.

Among those from EAPA on
the Work Group are:
• EAPA President Dan Lanier,
UAW-GM.
• Maureen Kerrigan, EAPA
Government Relations Director.
• Karen Schrock, Michigan Office
of Substance Abuse Services.
• John Abbey, UAW-Ford.

r r rr~

•Jim Nagy, UAW-Ford.
• )im Carpenter, UAW Members
Assistance Program.
• Ying Gee, UAW Local 6000.
• Barbara Horowitz, Square Lake
Corp.
• Debora Martin Murray, Insight
Recovery Centers, who worked
with the Exchange on the prepara-
tion of this article.

Some of the group members
represent other interests, such as
labor, in addition to EAPA. Other
group members include a repre-
sentative of the American Civil
Liberties Union and the chief of
laboratories for the Michigan
Department of Public Health.

Rep. Hollister hosted the
September 11 meeting in his
office. Participating by conference
call from the State of Maine were
EAP director (and EAPA Executive
Committee member) Kevin Parker,
and John Martin, Speaker of the
House. They described their
travails in getting the Maine law
passed in 1989 and noted that
Maine's business sector has been
very supportive of the law since its
passage.

Parker, et. al. built an effective
education and publicity campaign
in Maine. They went so far as to
request (and receive) air time on
public television so that citizens
could phone in and speak with
lawmakers about drug testing in
the workplace and EAPs.
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Now it's Michigan's turn to change minds and attitudes.
Democratic Representative David Hollister is planning

to draft aMaine-style bill this year in consultation
with Michigan's EAPA contingent and other ~ f fl

participants in a coalition of various interests..=.

The Work Group has decided
to take lessons from the Maine
experience and build on it. )ust as
Parker was instrumental in helping
to form a politically strong base of
people from government, busi-
ness, labor and. treatment, so too is
the Work Group garnering sup-
porters. New participants are
being sought from the business
community. Also, legal expertise
will be provided by a member of
the legislature's legal review staff.

From here on out, the discus-
sions will be more focused on
legislation writing and strategy
making. Members of the Work
Group will have independently
reviewed the Maine law by its
next meeting on October 14th and
suggested ways it can be revised
to apply to Michigan. The Ex-
changewill report later on further
developments.

For more information on Maine's
EAP/drug testing law, see the
March 1991 Exchange, page 25.

Special events
of interest
Want to get on the inside track on
EAPA's public policy activities?
Two upcoming events will be of
interest. At the National Confer-
ence in St. Louis, a Public Policy
Open Forum will be held on
Monday, November 11. L&PP
Committee chair Miriam Aaron will
host. The Open Forum will feature
a panel debate on national health
insurance legislation.

EAPA will hold its 2nd annual
Legislative &Public Policy Confer-
ence on January 30-31 in Washing-
ton, DC at the Washington Court
on Capitol HiIL Room rates are
$125 per day for a single or double.
Persons planning to attend should
contact the Washington Court at:
525 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Washington, DC 20001-1527.

Legal Action Center releases study,
proposes model bill to regulate UR
In September, the Legal Action
.Center announced the results of a
study documenting numerous
incidents where utilization review
companies have prevented people
in need of alcohol and drug
treatment services from receiving
appropriate care. The Center also
formally released model legisla-
tion to address the problems
uncovered in the study by ensur-
ing that the UR process does not
prevent the provision of needed
UR services.

The intent of the legislation is
to assure that UR agents are
qualified to judge the appropriate-
ness of care. Under the bill's
provision, the UR company must
present clear evidence that the
treatment requested by the patient
and his or her doctor is not
necessary when it decides to
reject a claim. The model bill
also sets up an independent
review board to which a policy-
holder can quickly appeal the UR
agents decision. The model UR
bill is intended for state legisla-
tures, since the states are respon-
siblefor regulating insurance
activities.

The following are selected
findings from the UR study.

Results of the Legal Action Center
Insurance Benefit (Utilization
Review) Study

The survey strongly indicates that the
UR system, in many'cases, operates as
an obstacle to patients seeking proper
treatment for alcohol and drug
problems. In 94 cases, a UR company
or insurer initially limited or refused.
payment or recommended alternative
treatment. Claims were often denied
with little or no genuine review.
Reviewers would frequently deny the
requested level of treatment and,

without explanation, recommend
either a far lower level of care or nn
treatment at all.

Reasons given for denial

The largest group of responses (50 in
all) described incidents where the
reviewer simply second-guessed the
treatment providers' medical judge-
ment. The most common notation was
"level of care not medically neces-
sary" with no reasons given by the
reviewer.
• Inpatient treatment. When
residential treatment was recom-
mended, the reviewers often specified
that inpatient treatment would not be
covered unless outpatient treatment
was first attempted. This was true
even in cases for patients diagnosed.
with severe dependencies or with-
drawaL
• Outpatient treatment. Even when
outpatient treatment was recom-
mended, reviewers sometimes
recommended a lower level of
treatment. Reviewers often recom-
mended traditional outpatient
treatment when intensive outpatient
treatment was requested. On
occasion, intensive and traditional
outpatient treatment requests were
denied outright or reviewers severely
restricted the number of reimbursable
counseling sessions.
• Denial of access to care. Forty-one
UR companies and insurers with in-
house systems were named in the
survey. Upon attempting to verify the
names of companies named in the
study, the Legal Action Center was
informed that no such list exists, since
there is no requirement that UR
organizations register or seek approval
to operate in the state.
• Appeals process. Many providers
appealed or attempted to appeal UR
decisions. In a number of cases,
when providers called the UR
company to discuss the reason for
denial of coverage, reviewers were
unavailable or refused to discuss the
reason for the denial or coverage,
reviewers were unavailable or refused
to reveal their credentials or their
names.
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Reviewers would frequently deny the requested level of
treatment and, without explanation, recommend either
a far lower level of care or no treatment at all.

The following is language
excerpted from the Legal Action
Center's model legislation. [Under-
scores were added by the Exchange to
highlight key language.]

Model Legislation Regulating
Utilization Review (excerpts)

(e) Registration on biannual basis.
Registration shall be made biannually
with [he department [e.g. a state
department of health) on application
forms furnished by the department.
(fl Contents of registration application.
Each review agent shall file an
application with the department
which shall meet the following
minimum standards and any addi-
tional standards established by
regulation, and pay a filing fee
established by regulation, in order to
be approved by the department.

(1) A utilization review plan that
includes:

(i) the description of the
specific admission and treatment
criteria used in determining the
justification for any form of hospital,
inpatient or outpatient services for
alcohol or drug treatment.

(ii) a descriplion of an
emergency preauthorizaiion proce-
durewhich shall include the follow-
ing:

(A) all pre-admission utiliza-
tion review plans shall provide for
immediate treatment and/or hospital-
ization or use of a provider's services
or facilities for any insured for whom
the treating provider determines the
admission and/or treatment to be of
an emergency nature;

(B) the provider shall contact
the review agent within 24 hours of
such admission or treatment and
inform the review agent of the
admission; and

(C) if a physician licensed
pursuant to [insert applicable law
here] certifies in writing to a private
review agent within 72 hours of an
admission that the insured person
admitted was in need of medical
detoxification, such shall constitute a
prima facie case of the medical
necessity of the admission. To
overcome this, the entity requesting
the utilization review and/or the
private review agent must show by
clear and convincing evidence that
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the admitted person was not in need
of medical detoxification.

(iii) the description of the
procedures the review agent shall
follow when making decisions, which
shall include the following:

(A) a review agent shall assign
a reasonable target review period for
each admission or treatment promptly
upon notification by the provider. At
the end of the target review period,
the review agent will review the need
for inpatient or outpatient treatment;

(B) the review agent shall
contact only those individuals
designated by the provider for
information or date;

(C) the review agent shall only
review information or data relevant to
the utilization review process and may
not disclose or publish individual
medical records or any confidential
information obtained in the perfor-
mance of the utilization review
activities;

(D) upon the request of a
provider, a review agent shall provide
a decision for utilization review within
24 hours of such request. A decision
to approve or deny an insured's
continued inpatient or outpatient
treatment shall be communicated to
the provider no less than one business
day before the expiration of the
previously certified treatment period.
A denial of an insured's continued
inpatient treatment must include an
additional 72 hours of benefits
coverage from the payor in order to
effectuate the insured's discharge;

(E) no adverse determination to
an insured or to any affected provider
shall be made on any question
relating to the necessity or justification
for any form of hospital, medical or
other alcohol or drug treatment
service without prior evaluation and
concurrence by a physician which
determination shall be discussed by
said physician with the affected
provider. The reasons for any adverse
determination shall be provided in
writing to the provider within three (3)
business days and shall be signed by
the physician making such adverse
determination; and

(F) the provider may request
and receive within 24 hours of such
request a second opinion on any
adverse determination. The insured
will continue to receive benefits

coverage during this period.
(iv) a description of an

independent appeal procedure to be
used in evaluating proposed or
delivered alcohol and drug treatment
services shall include the following:

(A) review agents shall provide
for independent third-party review of
appeals of any adverse determinations
by the review agent within 72 hours of
the filing of an appeal, during which
time no denial of benefits for ongoing
treatment shall be effective;

(B) the appeal procedure shall
provide for the establishment of an
appeals board, which shall be
composed of three qualified health
professionals, as defined in regulations
promulgated by the department, with
experience in addiction medicine.
One such' qualified health professional
shall be selected by the private review
agent, one shall be selected by such
insured, family member or alcohol or
drug treatment facility or provider, and
one shall be selected by agreement of
the other two qualified health
professionals; and

(C) all costs associated with the
settlement of disputes shall be initially
paid by the review agent. All costs
shall include costs of treatment until
resolution of the dispute.

(v) the names, addresses,
telephone numbers and qualifications
of the personnel who will be perform-
ing utilization review for alcohol and
drug treatment services, who shal I be
at least:

(A) a licensed practical nurse
or licensed registered nurse with
experience in addiction medicine or
health care professionals with
experience in addiction medicine,
including certified addiction counsel-
ors or other qualified health profes-
sionals as defined in regulated
promulgated by the department with
experience in addiction medicine, for
performing initial review when
information is necessary from a
physician or provider or facility of
alcohol or drug treatment services to
determine the medical necessity of
appropriateness of such services; and

(B) a licensed physician
actively practicing or who has
demonstrated expertise in the field of
addiction medicine for an initial
denial determination prior to a final
denial determination by the insurer



and which shall include the written
findings and evaluation of the
physician.

Other contents of the model
legislation apply to procedures
assuring ready access to review
agents, denial of certificates to UR
organizations, and other matters.
Limited space prevents reprinting
the entire model legislation here.
The Legal Action Center can be
contacted for further information at
(212) 243-1313.

Also related to utilization
review, EAPA Executive director
Tom Delaney testifies before the
New York State legislature on UR
during October. More details will
follow later.

°off
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ADAMHA reorganization bill in a holding
pattern; EAP grant $proposed

As reported last month, Sen.
Kennedy's reorganization has
passed the Senate, and introduc-
tion of a House bill was awaited.
At the press deadline of this issue
of the Exchange, a bill that
reauthorizes ADAMHA instead of
reorganizing it was expected to
be introduced in the House. If
reauthorization wins out in the
House, reorganization will be
hashed out among House-Senate
conferees.

In other business, Senators

fral~r TM
The Decision Support Software That Does It!

'Developed in conjunction with Robert J. Appleby, CEAP of Resource EAP, Jacksonville FL

Hatch and Kasten included $2
million in the Labor-HHS appro-
priations bill to continue DoL's
EAP grant program, under which
information, grants and technical
assistance are disseminated to
help small and medium-size
employers establish EAPs. No
funding was included in the
appropriations bill on the House
side. Therefore, the final appro-
priation will be decided in
conference.
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• Scheduling and checklists.
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activity.
• Standard client reports.
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tools.
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Call to order a free demonstration package.
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EAPA's 703-522-4585

o help EAPA's Legislative & Pub-
lic Policy Committee, headquar-
ters staff, and the Exchange serve

you better through our public policy
activities, we invite your response to
the questions below. Upon comple-
tion, please fax your responses to
EAPA headquarters at (703) 522-4585
by November 31. Thank you..

n
L~J
How important do you believe
EAPA's public policy activities are
to the EAP field? to program service
and delivery? ❑Very important
❑Moderately ❑Not very impor-
tant

NAME

ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS

PHONE NUM6ER

Please check the box that describes your professional activity.

❑ EAP administrator ❑Union representative or steward
EAP consultant ❑Treatment provider

❑ EAP external provider ❑Other

Have you in your EAP activities been personally affected by public policy
developments of the federal or state governments? Oyes ❑ no If yes, please
explain

Please rate the following governmental affairs in terms of their importance to
EAPA's public policy. (One check per category.) EnPA EAPA

should should
Not EAPA seek to seek to
very should influence initiate

important monitor debate debate

Grants for EAP development ~> ❑ ~1 ~~

Tax breaks to businesses for EAP utilization ❑ ~~ ~~ ❑

Drug-free workplace (federal and state) ❑ ❑ ❑ ❑

Protect EAP Confidentiality C~ U ❑ ~~

Drug-testing &fitness-for-duty regulations ❑ ~~ ❑ ❑

ADA and other laws that establish employer's ❑ ~-~ ~ ❑
obligations to handicapped workers

Utilization review and other forms of managed care ❑ ~ ~ J

Universal health care ❑ ~,

Mental-health and substance abuse benefits/ ❑ ❑ ~ ~~
insurance coverages

Day care/eldercare ❑ ❑ ❑ ~~

Regulation of mental health providers (e.g. Knox- ~ ~ ~ ~
Keene)

Funding for SNMH treatment programs ❑ ~ ~ ~

Certification of SA/MH counselors ~ ~~ ~ ~,

EAP program accreditation... ❑ « ❑ 0

...by EAPA ❑ U ❑ ❑

...by state governments ❑ ~ ~~ ❑

Establishment of EAP Month through act of ❑ ~ ~ ❑
Congress

Recognition of CEAP credential in state laws ❑ ❑ ❑ ~

Other ❑ ❑ ~ ~

ether ❑ ❑ ~ U

Members w/o fax machines are welcorroe to mail responses to EAPA headquarters
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Please identify any current legisla-
tiveand/or regulatory initiatives in
your state that are important to the
EAP field.

Are you satisfied with the
Exchange'spublicpolicycoverage?
❑yes U no In what areas are we
doingwell? In what areas could we
do better?

Use another sheet of paper, if necessary
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Connectin EAPs With theg
Mana ed Behavioral Health Care Industg rY

anaged behavioral health
care isa phenomenonthat
has achieved perhaps an
unsurpassed rate of

growth over a short period of time. Its
rapid development has shown that
business and labor are seeking solu-
tions to health care cost escalation
while maintaining, and maybe even
improving, the quality of care.

Managed behavioral health care is
like a blueprintthat is being drafted by
a team of engineers, with each engi-
neerhaving aslightly different mental
image of how the final product should
look. What the final blueprint, still in
the making, will look like depends on
their ability to pursue common objec-
tives and reconcile differences in de-
sign style. The "engineers" in man-
aged behavioral health care include
professionals from the disciplines of
EAP, managed care, insurance, em-
ployee benefits and mental health/
chemical dependency treatment.

Over 1,200 of these professionals
gathered forthe Behavioral Healthcare
Tomorrow conference, held Septem-
ber 12, 1991 in Boston. They debated
issues shaping the future of the behav-
ioral health care industry, and from it
five key trends have emerged: alterna-
tivedelivery system models, managed
care purchasing criteria, quality stan-
dards for behavioral health care
gatekeepers, continuous quality im-
provement, and EAP evaluation. The
following is' a discussion of each of
thesetrends„based in parton proceed-
ings from the conference.
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BY MICHAEL A. FREEMAN

ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY SYSTEM
MODELS

As the managed behavioral health
care movement gains maturity, three
different alternative delivery models
have begun to take shape, based on
the controlling interest in the managed
care process. They are purchaser-
driven, membership-driven and facil-
ity-driven approaches to developing
services. Corporate EAPs are most
closely linkedtothepurchaser-driven
alternative delivery system (ADS)
model. ~ Using this approach, large
corporations carve out their mental
health benefits and assign mental
health benefit management to an in-
ternal EAP. Dan Smith of the
McDonnell DouglasCorporation, Don
Magruder of the Anheuser-Busch
Corporation, and Thomas Moore, of

MICHAEL A. FREE-
MAN, MD isfounder
and president of the
Institute for Behav-
ioral Healthcare
(IBH), based in
Portola Valley, Cali-
fornia. Previously,
he served as the
medical director of

regional and national health care compa-
nies. IBH, founded in 1988, is a coalition
of 30 health care companies and 20 na-
tional professional associations that pro-
vides behavioral health care industry edu-

cation and leadership development.

Owens-Corning Fiberglas, presented
case studies of successful implemen-
tation of EAP-driven managed care
systems. These corporate EAP leaders
indicate that the EAP-driven systems
are equally cost-effective and more
satisfactory to employees than many
of the other models available.

Membership-driven ADS pro-
grams are administered by man-
aged behavioral health care com-
panies. These programs aggregate
large employee groups and use
economies of scale to create cost-
effective regional and national
delivery systems. At this time, most
of the large health insurance compa-
nies, such as CIGNA, Aetna, The
Travelers and Prudential have created
large behavioral health care programs.
Their largesizeand rich capitalization
is allowing them to aggregate and
study data to develop preliminary
outcomes measures based on excep-
tionally large databases.

Speakers from the National Psy-
chiatricAlliance and Charter Medical
presented examples of facility-drive
alternative delivery systems. These
systems are based on networks of
mental health facilities which create
intermediate and outpatient mental
health care treatment settings. Facil-
itynetworks are then able to enter i nto
direct relationships with local em-
ployersand othervolumepurchasers.
Both for-profit and nonprofit psychi-
atrichospital corporations are rapidly
creating networks and continuum-of-
care programs.
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MANAGED CARE PURCHASING
CRITERIA (or, TO MAKE OR TO BUY?)

The roleofthe corporate EAP is strongly
affected by the type of managed be-
havioral health care program that
companies choose to install. Many
large corporations choose to purchase
managed care services by selecting
the employer carve-out approach. In
this model, a national vendor is se-
lected to managethebehavioral health
benefit. Frequently, this model also
includes external provision of EAP ser-
vices.

A variety of EAP interface arrange-
mentshave been implemented within
external employercarve-out programs,
each with its strengths and difficulties.
At the Behavioral Healthcare Tomor-
row conference, members of the IBM
Mental Health Advisory Board pre-
sented the innovative program that is
in place at IBM. IBM has created an
internal review board to continuously
monitor the performance of its mental
health managed care provider, Ameri-
can PsychManagement. Thistaskforce
serves as an alternative to external
auditors, which provide ongoing
managed care review services to com-
panies that do not create an internal
review program.

The EAP-driven managed care
programs atOwensCorning Fiberglas,
Anheuser-Busch and McDonnell
Douglas are an alternative for employ-
ers which do not wish to purchase
managed care services on the open
marketplace. EAPs play a central role
in overall behavioral health manage-
ment. Advantages cited for this solu-
tion include the ability to customize
and educate provider networks in or-
dertomore closely match the needs of
employees. In addition, benefit and
EAP designs can be more closely coor-
dinated with the strategic benefit ob-
jectives of the corporation. It is also
argued that internal EAP case manag-
ers are, perhaps, better positioned to
make decisions regarding benefit ex-
ceptions. Finally, internal EAP pro-
ponents argued that post-treatment

"Corporate EAPs are
most closely linked to
the purchaser-driven
alternative delivery
system model."

workplace reintegration functionstake
place more smoothly in the internal,
EAP-driven model.

QUALITY STANDARDS FOR EAP
GATEKEEPERS

No matter which ADS model is in
place, the qualifications and effective-
ness of behavioral health care
gatekeepers is exceptionally impor-
tant. The gatekeeper role is arguably
the most critical function in the entire
managed behavioral health caredeliv-
ery system.

EAP gatekeepers are particularly
important because of their involve-
ment incase finding, differential diag-
nosis,treatmentplanningand, insome
cases, monitoring. This role requires
special skills and training. At the Be-
havioral Healthcare Tomorrow con-
ference, the debate pertained to the
appropriateness of EAP professionals
in this gatekeeper capacity. Miriam
Fretthold, ACSW, vice president for
professional practice at Personal Per-
formance Consultants, outlined the
significant accomplishments and ef-
fectiveness of nonmedical EAP
gatekeepers in a variety of managed
care systems. Many EAP gatekeepers
are master-level clinicians who have
previous experience in direct clinical
services settings.

Walter Afield, MD, of the Mental
Health Programs Company, argued that
knowledge of the medical model for
diagnosis and treatment is important
for people who serve as managed
mental health gatekeepers. The im-
portance ofdifferential diagnosis, par-
ticularly regarding dual diagnosis,
medication management and treat-
mentplanning issues involving a vari-

ety of treatment interventions, was
emphasized.

As the managed behavioral health
care industry gains maturity and expe-
rience, it seems likely that standards
for EAP gatekeepers will be closely
evaluated. In addition, the effective-
ness of EAP gatekeeping, triage, treat-
mentplanning and case management
decisions are I ikely to serve as an early
focus for qual ity and outcomes studies
in managed mental health care.

CONTINUOUS QUALITY
IMPROVEMENT

The focus on continuous quality im-
provement (CQI), or total quality im-
provement (TQI), are now being ap-
plied in the mental health purchasing,
management and service-delivery
sectors. Avariety of experiments are in
place nationally to purchase managed
behavioral health services on the basis
of quality. Patrick Casey, JD, execu-
tive director of the Health Action
Council, and Jim Mortimer, president
of the Midwest Business Group on
Health, presented current information
at the Behavioral Healthcare Tomor-
row conference on regional demon-
stration programs that are purchasing
health care services according to the
"buy-righY'strategy. This strategy was
articulated by Dr. Walter McClure,
chairman of the Center for Policy
Studies. In these regional experiments,
employer health coalitions are work-
ing with providers of health care and
behavioral health care services to de-
fine and measure quality. Quality
leaders are rewarded by local employ-
ers who purchase services from the
best local providers.

Psychiatric hospitals such as the
Menninger Program in Phoenix are
beginning to install CQI programs as
well. These programs have been
implemented around the country in
medical and surgical hospital envi-
ronments during the last five years.

Chemical dependency treatment
providers are also responding to in-
creased pressure to measure and im-
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"The focus on continuous
quality improvement
(CQI), or total quality
improvement (TQI), are
now being applied in
the mental health

purchasing, management
and service-delivery

sectors."

prove quality. Dr. Jerome Jaffe, of the
Office of Treatment Improvement at
ADAMHA, described the federal
government's increasing focus on
measuring the quality and outcomes
of CD rehabilitation services as the
basis for making decisions about pur-
chasing these services for public-sec-
tor beneficiaries.

Three managed behavioral health
care companies also presented infor-
mation about the results of CQI in
managed care. The Harvard Commu-
nity Health Plan is installing managed
care throughout its behavioral benefit
design and clinical services functions,
as well as elsewhere in its operations.
Dr. Judith Feldman described how
HCHP has created perhaps the most
innovative mental health benefit de-
sign available nationally by using CQI
customer-focused product develop-
mentmethods. Dr. Alan Schusterman
of CMG Health, and Dr. David Zarchan
of Assured Health Systems both de-
scribed the effects of CQI in various
aspects of managed behavioral health
care systems. Assured Health Systems
provides external EAP and managed
care programs to the employer mar-
ketplace and has integrated CQI in
these product lines.

EAP EVALUATION

The conference also focused on meth-
odsofevaluating EAPqualityand per-
formance. Two alternative models
were presented. Dr. Jack Mahoney, of
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Hewitt Associates, speaking on behalf
of Dr. Paul Roman, presented a tradi-
tional structural approach to the
evaluation of EAPs. The approach
focuses on the measurement of vari-
ous structural elements, such as re-
porting, member communication, ac-
cess, user satisfaction, and rudimen-
tary measures of outcome.

Dr. Larry Gelb, vice president of
managed care forOccupational Hxclth
Services, discussed the market-driven
approach to EAP evaluations. A mar-
ket-driven evaluation focuses upon
user-defined criteria of quality, rather
than structural or professionally de-
finedcriteria. This approach specifies
the needs and requirements of EAP
customers and translates these into
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At 6th EAP Institute
New Irish Safet &Health Acty.

~s Ex lamedp

he EAP Institute held its sixth
annual conference on May 16-
17 in Waterford, Ireland. The
theme was "From Fire Fighting

to Prevention." Among the principal
speakers were Dr. P.J. Moriarity,
chairman of the Electricity Supply
Board, Tom Walsh, directorgeneral of
the National Health &Safety Author-
ity, and Sylvia Meehan, chief execu-
tive of the Employment Equality
Agency.

Setting the conference theme,
chairperson Maurice Quinlan, direc-
tor of the Institute, said that practitio-
ners involved in the field are aware

that EAP is "largely a reactive re-
sponse." In many cases, for example,
the employee is on the verge of being
dismissed when an indirect plea is
made for assistance. However, be-
cause of the enactment of the Safety,
Health &Welfare at Work Act, 1989,
Quinlan believes that it will now be
possible to "challenge employers and
theirorganisa[ions, ernployeesand the
trade unions to cooperate in the pre-
vention of accidents and ill health in
the workplace."

The following is excerpted from
the speech of Tom Walsh, who pre-
sented the provisions of the Act.

New Era in Occupational safety, Health
and Welfare in Ireland
presented by Tom Walsh, Director General, Health and Safety Authority

We have entered a new era in occupa-
tionalsafety and health in Ireland with
the coming into operation on 1st No-
vember 1989 of a new Act covering al
workers and the establishment of a
new Safety and Health Authority. The
new Act came into operation and the
Health and SafetyAuthority came into
being at a most appropriate time. In
the years since the publication of the
Report of the Barrington Commission
of Enquiry, both sides in employment
have had time to come to terms with
the concepts enshrined in the new
system. [The Barrington Commission
was a body of the Irish government
appointed to examine and make rec-
ommendations on health and safety in
the workplace. Its work was com-
pleted about five years ago.] Much

~ ~,

more needs to be done, of course, but
following the participation of both
employer and trade union
organisations in the preparatory work
on the Interim Board, we can be as-
sured of a high degree of commitment
to the work which now arises.

The timing
of the Act and the
Authority is also
opportune in that
the fi rst three-year

a~; ̀'~ term of office of
the Authority will

~' bringustotheend

Tom Walsh of 1992, thus cov-
ering aperiod of

great significance in terms of develop-
ments in safety and health at work
within the European Community. As

part of the social dimension to the
achievement of a single European
market by the end of 1992, Ireland
and other member states will have
had to implement a considerable
number of new directives in the field
of occupational safety and health
within this time scale. Our new act is
very closely in line with the terms of
the new Framework Directive on Safety
and Health.

THE PHILOSOPHY

It is worthwhile recalling at this point
the underlying philosophy of our new
system of safety and health. Reflect-
ingverycloselychapter 3 ofthe Report
of the Barrington Commission, this
may be summarised as follows:
(a) To establish and to maintain a working
environment in which safety, health and
welfare of workers is maintained at the
highest levels practicable.

(b) To minimise the causes of hazards
inherent in the working environment and
thus prevent accidents and injuryto health.

(c) To have safety, health and welfare
standards that correspond to the techno-
logical and social development of Irish
society and which reflect European Com-
munity standards; and

(d) To provide a basis whereby employers
and workers themselves at the level of the
undertaking solve their working environ-
ment problems in co-operation with their
representativeorganisationsand underthe
supervision and guidance of the State in
the person of the new Authority.

THE AUTHORITY

In order to be true to the philosophy
outlined, the Authority must place it-
self in the position of challenging
employers and their organisations,
employees and trade unions to co-
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operate i n preventi ng accidents and i
health in the workplace. We are say-
ing that work must be safe and must
not affect the workers' health. Em-
ployersand workers must accept their
responsibilities under the Act. While
the primary responsibility in regard to
safety and health in the workplace
rests with the employer, the new sys-
tem is clearly founded on a major
sharing of responsibility between both
sides at national and atenterprise level.

The report of the Barrington Com-
mission set down a very clear agenda
for the work of the Authority—an
agenda to be achieved over a period
of time.

PHASED IMPLEMENTATION

The Commission recommended that
full implementation of the legislation
would need to be phased over a num-
ber of years and the Authority has set
its priorities in this respect. The object,
however, from the beginning, will be
to raise the profi le of safety and health
at work among all workers and man-
agement. While it may take some
time on a phased basis to arrange for
active enforcement of the legislation
over all sectors, the Authority is in a
position to react when information is
soughtorcomplaintsare madeorwhen
particular incidents occur in any sec-
tor which should be looked at. The
new entrant sectors include agricul-
ture, fishing, health, education and
transport.

There are four particular elements
to the approach which the Authority is
bringing to its task of persuading em-
ployersand workers that there is a real
need to prevent accidents and ill
health. The provision of information,
in many forms, the promotion of edu-
cation andtraining in safetyandhealth,
plays a large part alongside enforce-
ment in achievingtheobjectivesofthe
new system. There are further im-
portant elements in the Authority's
programme including essential re-
search,new and better statistics, and a
major review of existing safety and
health legislation. Theextentfowhich
the Authority effectively mounts
programmes under these various
headings will obviously depend upon
the resources allocated to it by the
Government and under policies to be
decided upon by the Board.

INFORMATION

A substantial amount of information is
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Shown in this photo from the 6th Annual EAP Institute are (I-r): Michael Flynn, Waterford
Crystal; Dr. P.J. Moriarty, Electricity Supply Board; Maurice Quinlan, conference
director; Brendan Nolan, Leo Laboratories; and Eamonn Thornton, SIPTU.

available internationally on the com-
mon remedies and solutions to safety
and health problems. The develop-
ment of data-processing technology
has greatly improved access to such
information, and this avoids the repli-
cation of much research work. Safety
and health administrations in many
countries co-operate actively in shar-
ing occupational safety and health
information and experiences. I would
like to take this opportunity to ac-
knowledgethe invaluable work being
done by the European Commission in
promoting and encouraging this pro-
cess.

EDUCATION

All persons entering the work force—
and in practice this means virtually
our entire population at one stage or
another of our lives—must be safety
and health literate, and obviouslythis
needs to predate their entry to the

7th Institute Planned for
May '92

The EAP Institute has an-
nounced plans for its 7th an-

nual conference. It will be held
May 20-21, 1992 in Waterford,
Ireland. Persons wanting more
details should contact: Margaret
Bible, The EAP Institute, Unit 35,
Johnstown Industrial Centre,
Johnstown, Waterford, Ireland;
inYl. phone 011-353-51-55733.

world of work. The Authority aims to
influence the education system at all
levels to ensure that an appropriate
input is made, for instance, through
civics courses at the primary level, in
practical, scientific and other subjects
at secondary level and in third-level
courses. The Barrington Commission
said that there should be a safety and
health component in the training of
professionals such as chemists, physi-
cists,engineers, architects, physicians
and managers.

TRAINING

Training in safety and health will be a
key element of the new system. The
1989 Act puts a clear onus on employ-
ers to provide training in safety and
healthtoemployees. Trainingforsafety
representatives is specifical lyprovided
for in the Act. Management will also
need training in safety and health so
that it will have the relevant expertise
to discharge its statutory duties. The
Authority...will encourage the provi-
sion of training in safety and health at
all levelsand setappropriate standards
for training which will reflect the re-
quirements of the new system.

There have been welcome devel-
opments in recent years in the private
sector as regards the provision of safety
and health training. Several national
organisations also have training
programmes, such asthe Federation of
Irish Employers, The Irish Congress of
Trade Unions and constituent trade
unions, The Construction Industry
Federation, Institute of Public Admin-



istration, Irish Management Institute,
and others.

ENFORCEMENT

The range of enforcement possibi I ities
provided for the enforcement staff of
the Authority, backed up by the provi-
sions on indemnification and disclo-
sure of information, supports a bal-
ance of approach between advising
employers and workers on safety and
health matters and, where necessary,
applying the law when serious contra-
ventions occur.

THE FUTURE

The Authority is working on a three-
yearplan ofwork which sets out early
achievable goals. During its first year
of operation, the Authority has raised
the subject of safety and health several
times on the business agenda. The
Authority acknowledges the enthusi-
astic cooperation of many
organisations which made contribu-
tions to safety and health awareness
since its inception.

EAPA Chapter forming in
After about 1-1/2 years of plan-

ning and meetings among
people in London's EAP commu-
nity, chapter formation is nearing
completion. A meeting was held on
September 17 at Charter Medical—
Chelsea, which about 40 people
attended, to start their charter work.
Attending on behalf of EAPA were
International Region representative
Vaughn Mosher and EAPA head-
quarters' membership/chapter co-
ordinator Traci Adams. Mosher
presented to members on ways that
EAPA can serve them in their efforts
to develop EAPs.

The acti ng officers of the forming
chapter—which has yet to be
named—are:

President—Linda Hoskinson,
Independent Counseling and Advi-
sory Services, Milton Keynes

Secretary—Peter Steddon, Per-
sonal Performance Consultants,
Reading

Treasurer—Don Lavoi, Personal
Performance Consultants, Reading

''~
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London

Many rehabs think the h;AY's job is finished when he or she refers a J>aticnt. Not so.
Smithers' counselors arc trained to report fully and report often to the referral source
Smithery Alcoholisrn Treatment Center, v division of St. Luke's/Roosevelt Hospital,
428 West 59 Street, New York, NY 10019 212/523-6491 JCAH Arrrcdi~ed

Two representatives of the
chapter, PeterSteddon and Stephen
Galliano, will attend EAPA's 20th
National Conference in St. Louis.
(Galliano ison an internal taskforce
in the forming chapter to study EAP
standards and ethics.) They will
participate in the proceedings of
the International Region meeting.

2nd European EAP
Institute is Planned

Corporate Caring Systems and
EAPAarecosponsorsofthe2nd

European EAP Institute. It will be
held on April 16-17, 1992 at the
International Conference Center in
Brussels, Belgium. Personswanting
more information should contact
Konstantin von Vietinghoff, Cor-
porate Caring Systems, at: 505 Av.
Louise, Box 17, B-1050 Brussels;
(inYl phone) 011-32-2-648-5087;
fax 648-7894.

N~"'`
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FINANCIAL
SUMIlAARY

August 20, 1991

Employee Assistance Professionals
Association, Incorporated
Arlington, Virginia 22203

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Employee Assistance Professionals Association, Incorporated, as of
June 30, 1991 and 1990, and the related statements of operations and fund balance, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibi I ity of the Association's management. Our responsibi I ity is to express an opi nion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opin ion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al I material respects, the fi nancial position of Employee Assistance
Professionals Association, Incorporated, as of June 30,1991 and 1990, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The Schedule of
Administrative Expenses, Schedule of EACC/Certification, and Schedule of Other Projects are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

Sullivan and Company, LTD.
A Professional Corporation

Certified Public Accountants

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 1991 AND 1990

ASSETS

1991 1990

Current Assets
Cash (Note 8) $363,170 $421,452
Investment (Note *) 548,£355 362,821
Accounts receivable 1 12,519 50,842
Prepaid expenses (Note 1) 71,857 25,350

1,096,401 860,465

Office E~ment (Note 1) 190,398 112,356
Less accumulated depreciation 107 41 II 91 200

82,9II0 21,056

Other Assets
Deposits 9,343 11,962

1,188,724 893,483
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities 1991 1990
Accounts payable and accrued

liabilities (Note 2) 276,436 124,066
Current portion of long-term

liabilities (Note 3) 5,£35B 1,996
Unearned revenue (Note 4) 497,586 475,098

779,880 601,160

Long Term Liabilities (Note 3)

Fund Balance

13,527 1,108
793,407 602,268

395,317 291,215
1,188,724 893,483

The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial state-
ments.



Employee Assistance Professionals Association
Statement of Operations and Fund Balance
For the years ended June 30, 1991 and 1990

1991 1990

Revenues

Membership dues (Note 4) $751,029 $637,159
Contribution and fees 59,512 80,917
Certification 198,965 177,513
Annual meeting 781,£370 691,104
Advertising income (Note 4) 88,157 119,833
Mailing List 46,934 41,100
FRA Contract revenue 3,182 -
Investment 58,389 43,395
Publications 39,794 29,059
Other income 45,955 11,881
Region/District income (Note 2) 231,501 -

2,305,288 1,831,961

Expenses

Administration (Schedule 1) 694,729 871,262
Annual meeting 318,388 241,134
The Association magazine 221,766 204,414
Regional conferences 54,530 12,184
EACC/Certification (Schedule 2) 248,870 132,140
Other projects (Schedule 3) 431,402 136,463
Region/District direct

expenses (Note 2) 231,501
2,201,186 1,597,597

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENSES 104,102 234,364

Fund Balance
Beginning of period 291,215 56,£351

tune 30 3~T 5

The accompanying notes are integral parts of the financial state-
ments.

Employee Assistance Professionals Association
Cash Flow Statements

For the years ended June 30, 1991 and 1990

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 7)

1991 1990
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from
customers/members $2,209,420 $1,998,352

Interest received 56,679 43,395
Cash paid to suppliers and

employees (2,076,175) (1,573,218)
Interest paid 311 413

Net cash provided by operating
activities 189,613 46f3,116

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment 59 865 8 057

Net Cash used by investing
activities 59 865 8 057

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on

notes payable 1 996 1 735

Net cash used by financing activities 1 996 7 735

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents 127,752 458,324

Cash and cash equivalents,
Beginning of year 784,273 325,949

Cash and cash equivalents
June 30 912,025 784,273

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements.
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Incorporated notes to financial statements
June 30, 1991 and 1990

1. Summary of Significant Accounting; Policies
Organization
The Employee Assistance Professionals Association, Incorporated
(EAPA) was organized in 1972 in Wisconsin as a private non-profit
organization. The Association is a nationwide organization of
professionals in occupational alcoholism and drug addiction whose
pu rpose is to foster the growth of programming relating to alcohol ism
and drug addiction in labor, business, industry and government.
Priorto June 30,1989, EAPA was known asTheAssociation ofLabor
Management Administrators and Consultants on Alcoholism, Incor-
porated (ALMACA).

Accounting Methods and Policies
EAPA maintains its books of accounts and files its tax returns on the
accrual basis of accounting.

Office equipment is carried at cost and is depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives.

2. Accrued liabilities ;
EAPA collects membership dues for state and local chapters and
remits these to the chapters on a monthly basis. As of June 30,1991,
a total of $18,677 is due to state and local chapters.

The chapter dues for the eleven California chapters include $10 to
be applied to various public policy issues in that state. EAPA
withholds this amountfrom the chapter dues and administers it atthe
instruction of the California chapters. At)une 30, 1991, the Califor-
nia Public Policy liability is $3,170.

EAPA also administers funds for the Pacific and Western regions and
for three district conferences funded by these regions and state and
local chapters. Revenue and expenses are recorded by EAPA, with
any surplus or deficit being recorded as a liability or a receivable. As
of June 30, 1991, the total regional and district conference liability
is $36,246.

EAPA sets aside 30 percent of the maintenance fees received from
members for certification to defray the cost of future testing. As of
June 30, 1991 $121,338 had been set aside.

3. Long-Term Liability
Purchase agreement for equipment dated December 1986 is pay-
able in monthly installments of $192 including finance charges for
60 months. The original principal amount was $8,250. Principal
outstanding as of June 30, 1991, is $1,108.

In May of 1991, EAPA entered into a capital lease for new equip-
ment.The principal amount ofthe lease is $18,277, ofwhich $4,750
is the current portion and $13,527 is long-term. The lease terms
i nclude th irty-six monthly payments of $610 and a ten percent (10%)
purchase option at the end of the term. Interest on the lease is
imputed at 11.4%.

4. Unearned Revenue
EAPA records membership and advertising revenues as unearned

48 EAPA EXCHANGE OCTOBER 1991

when received and recognizes the revenue over the applicable
membership or advertising period. As of June 30, 1991, unearned
dues revenue is $443,026. All advertising revenue has been recog-
nized as earned.

EAPA has unearned publication revenue totaling $31,760 in fees
paid by individuals and organizations to be included in the consult-
ants'directory, scheduled for publication in September, 1991.

Unearned revenue also includes $22,800 in restricted contributions
to be used in compiling and publishing a Research Journal.

5. Income Tax Status
EAPA isexemptfrom incometaxation underSection 501 (c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and no provision has been made for Federal
and State income taxes.

6. Retirement Plan
The Association has adopted a retirement plan covering its employ-
ees which is being funded through the purchase of annuity life
insurance contracts. The Association is contributing monthly an
amount equal to a fixed percentage of the employees' monthly
compensation. Theemployees becomeeligible underthe plan upon
attaining twelve months of continuous service with EAPA.

Under the plan an employee becomes 20 percent vested after more
than two years of service, increasing 20 percept each' year,to 100
percent vesting after more than five years of service or attainment of
age 62.

7. Leases
The Association is obligated under a lease agreement to rent office
space for a term of five years beginning on February 1, 1989, and
ending January 31, 1994. The lessor abated all annual base rentals
for the first 14 months of the term. A schedule of unadjusted base
rentals follows:

Fiscal Base Abated
Year-End Rental Portion

6/30/90 108,759 77,178
6/30/91 111,165
6/30/92 115,481
6/30/93 119,965
6/30/94 71,540

8, Cash Flows
For purposes ofthe statement of cash flows, the Association considers
all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. Therefore, investments as
stated on the statements of financial position are considered cash
equivalents.



Reconciliation of excess of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by operating activities:

1991 1990

Excess of revenues over expenses 104 102 234 365
Adjustments to reconcile excess

revenue over expenses provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation 16,218 13,3£33
Changes in assets and liabilities
(increase) decrease in accounts

receivable (61,677) 48,602
(Increase) decrease in prepaid

expenses (46,507) 2,297
Decrease in deposits 2,619 1,007
Increase in accounts payable and

accrued liabilities 152,370 93,985
Increase in deferred and unearned

revenue 22,488 74,477

Total Adjustments 85,511 233,751

Net cash provided by operating
activities 189,613 468,116

Supplemental schedule of noncash financing activities:

In May of 1991, EAPA entered into athree-year capital lease for
new equipment. The fair market value of the equipment- is
$18,277. No lease payments have been made as ofJune 30,1991.

Schedule of Administrative Expenses
For the years ended June 30,1991 and 1990

Schedule 1

1991 1990
Salaries and benefits

Contact labor $1,822 $ -
Disability insurance 11,467 9,218
Life and health insurance 70,415 56,368
Workmens' compensation 2,075 1,671
Part-time office help - 2,897
Payroll taxes 40,129 31,004
Retirement (staffl 31,386 19,783
Salaries - permanent 540,733 408,790
Salaries - nontaxable 1.1,050 10,277

709,077 540,008
Less overhead allocated to

other activities 475 153
233,924 540,008

Professional Services
Legal 32,035 20,344
Accounting 24,450 29,644

56,4$5 49,988
Office Administration

Bank charges 5,031 4,402
Depreciation 13,785 13,383
Equipment rental b,418 7,757
Office insurance 7,153 12,284
Miscellaneous 11,601 19,837
Postage 27,297 25,380
Dues and subscriptions 2,060 6,432
Repairs and maintenance 7,212 10,044
Supplies 12,081 12,430
Business and property taxes 2,224 1,956
Sales and use tax 6,180 944
Telephone service 7,105 8,987

108,147 123,836

Travel
Board $36,679 $17,962
Staff 27,038 23,492
Executive director 5,249 10,648
Executive committee 5,418 1,846

74,384 53,948

Printing
General 47,648 24,696
Publications 11,686 3,887

59,334 28,583

Other Expenses
Interest 311 413
Rent/relocation (Note 7) 101,179 27,038
Research foundation 3,932 587
Special projects 8,919 10,024
Name change 6,003 15,527
Computer programming 16,583 12,985
Miscellaneous - 2,577
Strategic planning 3,853 1,872
Committees printing 3,936 500
Program standards 17,739 3,376

162,455 74,899

694,729 871,262
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Employee Assistance Professional Association EAP Promotions
Schedule of EACC/Certification Salaries and benefits 23,187 -

For the years ended June 30, 1991 and 1990 Printing 2,899 7,108
Travel 4,159 2,054

Schedule 2 Other 23,616 10,608
1991 1990 53,f361 19,680

Salaries and benefits $101,469 $60,187
Travel 22,050 11,983 EAP Training
Promotion 7,750 4,379 Salaries and benefits 11,436 -
Printing 27,524 15,606 Conference fees - 2,£394
Trademark - 840 Travel 10,271 3,087
Postage 16,£328 6,423 Material development 9,244 1,235
Telephone 3,005 2,590 Other 4,448 204
Insurance 1,243 1,269 35,399 7,420
Depreciation 2,433 -
Equipment rental 1,361 1,707 Membership Services
Repairs and maintenance 2,519 1,952 Salaries and benefits 74,666 -
Supplies 8,470 6,140 Printing 44,308 46,892
Bank fees 680 401 Supplies 15,957 3,708
Taxes 1,551 325 Postage 10,359 4,856
Rent 17,916 4,543 Telephone 1,731 1,189
Legal 6,032 3,558 Other 142
Computer programming 743 2,289 147,163 56,643
Accounting 4,315 4,653
Miscellaneous 22,981 3,295 Information Services

Salaries and benefits $51,407 $ -
248,870 132,140 Printing 3,599 4,188

Supplies 3,911 970
Telephone 2,439 2,215

Schedule of Other Projects Postage 5,581 2,411
For the years ended June 30, 1991 and 1990 Other 5,477 138

72,414 9,922
Schedule 3

Fundraising
Salaries and benefits
Consulting fees
Clerical fees
Printing
Telephone
Other

Public Policy
Salaries and benefits
Public policy conference
Legal representation
Consulting fees
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$2,836 $ -
2,975 4,250

- 9,245
- 2,554

45 1
15 -

5,871 16,050

56,088 -
31,135 8,873
23,334 8,083
4,084 9,792

114,641 26,748

FRA Contract
Direct labor 1,613 -
Travel and Subsistence 440 -

2,053

431,402 136,463

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements. ~~



~ ~' ~~~ °~~~~~' ~~ ~,n',i' ~°~ EAPA is keeping apace with an EAP profession on the move and has fine-tuned its popular Subject Search ~ ~~ ~
Catalog. The new listings, shown in the menu below, are consistent with the newly revised Content Areas I~
that constitutetheCEAPScopeofPractice. Subject searches consist ofacollectionofjournalarticles,book "~~ p

~ chapters, brochures, pamphlets, ect. which provide informtion in a given topic.
' ~ Here's how to order: Mark the boxes to the left of the titles you want: Make a check payable to "EAPA"
' for the total amount of your order, based on the prices shown to the right of each title. Mail the form with

your check or purchase order to: EAPA, 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, VA 22203.
~ Advance payment is required, but telephone orders will be accepted if they are billed to American

Express, Master Card or Visa. Telephone: (703) 522-6272.

.. TITLE PRICE

Work Organizations

❑Cultural Diversity .............................14.00
❑Labor/Management Programs ...........17.00

Human Resource Management

❑Benefits Overview/Manager's
Guide ...........................................14.00

❑ Benefits/MH, CD :.............................. 9.00
❑Career DevelopmenVCompetencies .22.00
❑COBRA ............................................. 9.00
❑ ERISA ................................................ 9.00
❑ Fitness for Duty ............................... 24,00
❑Insurance/Health Care

Utilization ....................................18.00
0 Job Loss ............................................16.00
❑Knox-Keene ....................................... 6.00
❑Law: Anti-Drug Abuse Act

(summary) ..................................... 6.00
❑ Law: Drug-Free Workplace Act ..,...... 6.00
❑ Law: Duty to Warn ...........................10.00
❑Law: Privacy Act ............................... 7.00
0 Legalization ....................................... 7.00
❑Managed Care/Alternative

Therapies ...................................... 5.00
❑Managed Care/Cost Containment .....11.00
❑Managed Care/HMOs, PPOs ............18.00
❑Managed Care/Overview ................... 7.00
❑Managed Care Utilization ................. 7.p0
❑Work and Family: Child Care ......:....15.00
❑Work and Family: Eldercare .............. 6.00
❑Work-Site Wellness/Health

Promotion ....................................26.00

EAP Policy and Administration

D Confidentiality ................................... 9.00

D Contracting: Pricing and
Services ........................................10.00

❑ Cost-Benefit Analysis/
Effectiveness .................................42.00

❑Cost Containment .............................19.00
❑ EAP History ....................................... 9.00
❑ EAP Internal/External ......................... 6.00
❑ EAP Models and Essential
Ingredients .........................................22.00.

❑ EAP Models and Influences ..............34.00
❑ EAP Overview ..................................14.00
❑ EAPs and Small Businesses/

Consortia ...................................... 9.00
Ethics ...............................................10.00

D Evaluation Benchmarks ....................39.00
❑Managed Care/EAP Perspective ........, 6.00
❑Marketing .......................................... 9.00
7 Needs Assessment ............................. 7.00
❑Policy ...............................................16.00
❑Supervisory Programming .................18.00
❑ Traning of EAP Practitioners .............12.00
f ]Utilization ........................................18.00

t&`k:^:LeY +s3;a.:!'ctr`2=.E' 8aT 6tir%....,i:ul
L----------------

EAP Direct Services

❑Case Load/Case Management ...........10.00
❑Critical Incident Stress
Debriefing ..........................................50.00

❑ EAP/Chemical Dependency
Assessment .........................................15.00

❑ EAP Referral Process .........................14.00
❑Prevention ........................................16.00

Chemical Dependency and Other Addictions

❑Aftercare/Relapse Prevention ........,..,14.00
❑ Co-Dependency ................................ 7.00
0 Drug Testing Bibliography ................. 4.00
❑Drug Testing Cost-Benefit

Analysis ..................:..................... 4.00
❑Drug Testing/EAP Perspective ............ 9.00
D Drug Testing Overview ....................21.00
❑Employer Anti-Drug Programs ........... 9.00
❑Women and Chemical Dependency.14.00

❑Troubled Professionals/
Executives ....................................11.00

Special Offering

❑ Fact Sheets (complete sets only) .,.....15.00

Topics: Absenteeism, consumption, dollar
impact/workplaceuse, drug-free workplace
regulations, EAP response, employer in-
vestment in EAPs, four most prevalent
workplace drugs, impacdjob-performance
measures, incidence/prevalence, positive
consequences of EAPs, termination vs.
treatment, Workforce 2000

Cost of Searches

Non-EAPA members add
50%surcharge

Personal and Psychological Problems 
Sub-Total

❑AIDS and the Workplace ..................20.00
❑Physically Challenged ..:...................19.00
❑ Stress: Job-Related ............................19.00
❑Work and Family: General ...............12.00

Also of interest

❑Audiovisual Reviews ........:...............27.00
❑ EAPs in Higher Education .................11.00
0 EAP Program Forms ..........................14.00
❑ EAP Salaries ...................................... 5.00
❑ EAPs in School Systems ....................11,00

Virginia Residents
add 4.5%sales tax

TOTAL $

YOUR NAME_ _--

Membership Category

Organization
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REGIONS A1VD
CHAPTERS

Retreating to the Mountains of Virginia
This report was provided by Donna
Abernethy, president of the EAPA Vir-
ginia Chapter.

The EAPA Virginia Chapter has
found the resort town of Winter-
green to its liking as its members

retreated from their daily work for a
three-day conference on May 15-17.
It was the second relaxation and pro-
fessional-development trip that the
chapter has made to this refuge in the
Blue Ridge Mountains. Forty-five
chapter members attended, many
bringing family members with them.

This year's theme dealt with EAP
professionals taking care of themselves
and avoiding career burnout. Val
Neblett Walker, director of Even Keel,
began the retreat with a presentation
entitled "Tension Control for the
Workplace." She got chapter mem-
bers off their seats and engaged in
relaxation activities. John Niekirk,
associate executive d i rector of Con fifer
Park in Scotia, NY, was the keynote
speaker. Hechallengedattendeeswith
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Mountains this May.

his presentation entitled "Wellnessand
the Helping Professional—Who Cares
for the Caregiver?"

Conference workshops included
these: "Alternatives to Insurance for

The EAP's EAP
providing personalized

assessment and referral services
in Minnesota throughout
the metropolitan area.

dor and associates, inc.

The Quality EAP You Can Trust

contact: Karen Hagen

430 First Avenue North, Suite 216

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

1-800-367-3271
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Substance Abuse Treatment," pre-
sented by Charlie Grainger of Path-
ways; "Liability Issues," by Tom Van
Wagner, of Van Wagner Insurance;
and "Marketing and Implementing an
EAP," by Debra Carr of Employee
Assistance Programme of Bermuda.

EAPA's Mid-Atlantic Region rep-
resentative,Jim O'Hair, was a guestof
the chapter and spoke during a chap-
termeeting. Hisinformativepresenta-
tion was about EAPA's committees
and how the Virginia Chapter could
become more involved in National
EAPA's activities. Thanks to his en-
couragement, the Virginia Chapter
voted to bid on hosting the 1993 East-
ern District Conference.

An informal reception held on the
evening before the conference was
hosted by chapter officers and gave
attendees the chance to meet and
catch up with old acquaintances. The
social highlight was a cookout and
bluegrass concert on the evening of
May 16th. The attendees expressed
thanks to the conference planners:
Donna Abernethy, ElaineCollins, Bill
Gamble, Jan Gray, Linda Pemberton,
Beth Wilkerson and Emily Emmons
for a great job! (~



Valley Hope Is

A Better Way to Manage Chemical Dependency Costs

At Valley Hope, we believe there is a better way for you to manage
or control chemical dependency costs...a better way that is tied
directly to individual recovery and not driven by price.

Outcome and sobriety data that we have gathered over the years
indicate clearly that inpatient treatment does, in fact, work. The
data also clearly show that higher sobriety rates are directly related
to longer periods of inpatient stay - - individuals with 22 or more
days in our treatment program have a significantly higher sobriety
rate than those with fewer days. Persons who stay 29 or more days
have an even higher recovery rate.

How much higher? Data collected for 1989 show sobriety rates were
almost three times higher when the patient staved 22 or more days.
Nearly three times higher!! An initial outcome study of individuals
referred to Valley Hope by an agency or employee assistance
professional reinforces the significantly higher sobriety rate/longer
period of inpatient stay correlation.

Quite simply, Valley Hope is RECOVERY plus...a better way becaus
you are able to take advantage of a proven inpatient treatment
program at a price that is significantly lower than most - -even less
than many intensive outpatient programs. This is a real plus in
today's environment where price often dictates the level of treatment
provided to the alcoholic or drug dependent individual.

(QUALITY
INPATIENT
TREATMENT

SIGNIFICANTLY
HIGHER

RECOVERY
RATES

e

SIGNIFICANTLY
LOWER
COST

There is a bei:ter way for you to manage chemical dependency costs.
And that better way is Valley Hope. Call or write us today and put
RECOVERY plus to work for you.

Information
1-800-654-0486 VALLEY HOPE
Admissions 

ASSOCIATION1-800-544-5101
Corporate Office Years of Commitment
103 South Wabash e~e~rating~ to
Norton, KS 67654 C Individual Recovery

ASK ABOUT OiJR
FLY TO RECOVERY
PROGRAM.. .

GET EXCEPTIONAL
SAVINGS FROM
ANYWHERE IN THE

U.S.

•KANSAS• •OKLAHOMA• •MISSOURI• •COLORADO• •NEBRASKA• •ARIZONA• •WYOMIIITG•
Atchison, Norton Cushing Boonville Parker Alliance Chandler Cheyenne
Augusta, Mission Ardmore O'Neill

Wichita Lincoln
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NEWS FROM
THE OUTSIDE

Taking the Bad News With the Good
re EAPs victims of their own
success? Sometimesthis seems
to be the case when one con-

siders the manner in which outside
interests speak of, and even seek to
steer the course of, EAPs. In this re-
spect, the comingling of managed
behavioral health care (MBHC) with
EAP, while a boon to many EAP
practices is a mixed blessing.

At the Behavioral Healthcare To-
morrowconference held in Boston on
September 5-7, an M.D. who is vice
president and medical director for a
prominent managed careand EAPfirm,
presented about the need for primary
prevention activities in the workplace.
Such activities provide early detection
and intervention with people having
potentially serious drug and alcohol
problems. He commented that EAPs
were inadequate to provide this ser-
vice because of: (1) their close asso-
ciationwith the treatment commu n ity,
which intervenes after a serious prob-
lem is manifest; and (2) because of the
acceptance of most EAP practitioners'
belief in the need for abstinence for
recovering people. The medical di-
rector made the second point after
explaining that studies have shown
that one or two drinks a day can be
good for a person.

There were also some biases ex-
pressed toward highly medicalized
treatment for addictions. This runs
contrary to the fact that on ly one of the
four levels of treatment in the ASAM
Patient Placement Criteria for Sub-
stance Use Disorders specifies medi-
cally managed care.

In fairness to the Behavioral
Healthcare Tomorrow conference,
laudatory remarks about EAPs were
commonplace. They came from
people both inside and outside of the
EAP field who advocated managed
care instead of managed costs. From
among our own, presenters included
Don Magruder of Anheuser-Busch,
Dan Smith of McDonnell Douglas,
and Tom Moore of Owens-Corning
Fiberglas. For more on the confer-
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ence, see Dr. Michael Freeman's ar-
ticle that begins on page 40 of this
issue.

Bearing in mind that benefits de-
partments are often the gateway for
managed care to enter the workplace,
the August 1991 issue of Monitor,
published by the consulting firm of
TPF&C, ran an article entitled "The
Changing Role of EAPs: Potential...and
Pitfalls." The article portrays recov-
ering alcoholics, at least those who
received 28-day hospital treatment at
one time (referred to as "paraprofes-
sionals"), as biased toward inappro-
priate treatment. "Relying on this
personal experience, EAP staff may
inadvertently contribute to escalating
MHSA benefit costs by referring pri-
marily to inpatient treatment when
outpatient programs would be clini-
cal ly asappropriate," the article states.

The article sizes up EAPs like this:
(1) Most EAPs lack "consistent

recordkeeping and sophisticated re-
porting capabilities."

(2) EAPs cannot provide a total
solution to MH/SA cost containment.
"By their very nature as employee
advocates, i n fact, EAPs may be able to
play only a limited role in controlling
costs," the article avers.

(3) EAPs "mightoffer return-to-work
assistance programs." It is commonly
accepted in the EAP field that EAPs
provide aback-to-work conference
involving the returning employee and
supervisor, as wel I as systematic fol low
up with the employee. The reader is
left to specu late what elements TPF&C
includes in areturn-to-work assistance
program."

(4) The article recognizes EAP as a
"management tool by training man-
agers and supervisors to identify situ-
ations where an employee with job
performance problems should seek
professional help," but only as an af-
terthought at the end of the article.

Here again, some positive things
were communicated about EAPs, al-
though the TPF&C article tended to
express them only as potential—that

is, what EAPs can be or might be
instead of what they are.

Many people feel that "EAP ex-
perts" outside of the field—and they
are found among benefits consultants
and specialists in medically managed
care— exert an inordinate amount of
influence on how EAPs are designed
and operate. Extraneous influences
may be a business reality beyond our
direct control. The best recourse for
EAP professionals is to protect the
integrity of the field, especially by
adhering to principles and practices
setforth in EAPA'sStandards,managed
care monograph, Code of Ethics and
EACC Code of Professional Conduct.
By balancing the interests of work
organization and clientand, similarly,
between careand costconsiderations,
EAP professionals can keep their own
house in order. ~

~ 90 day post-primary chemical
dependency programs—
Minneapolis, MN /Phoenix, AZ

• CARF Accredited
• 12-Step
•Work Requirement

•Separate Men's and

Women's Facilities
•Affordable

1-800-328-4827 Ext 2353
6612 Lyndale Avenue South
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55423

--- –_ _ ._
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American International Health Services, Inc., has provided
quality inpatient and outpatient services for alcoholism and
drug dependency for over 15 years. The key to our success is
consistent, high quality and unsurpassed service. Our
personalized approach and individual case management,
make your job easier and improve your clients' chances of
lasting recovery. Come visit with us at the EAPA convention
in St. Louis. We're big enough to handle your referral needs
anywhere in the U.S. and Canada; we're small enough to
remember what a handshake means.

American International Health Services offers

Individual case management

Toll free, 24 hour information and referral
helpline

Transportation assistance

Cost effective preferred provider contracts

Two years of free aftercare

Free relapse programs

Family involvement

General hospital based programs in
Houston,TX and Daytona Beach,FL for the
medically acute patient

Visit us at booth #68 or call our Toll Free Number to discuss
in detail how we can match our services with your needs and
let us share with you all the national companies that are
currently utilizing our services.

American International
Health Services, Inc.

36 Commerce Way, Woburn, MA 01801
(800) 543-AIHS

Bruce Shear, President

American International
Health Services, Inc.

36 Commerce Way
Woburn, MA 01801
(800) 543-AIHS

Mark Cowell, Administrator

Mount Regis Center
405 Kimball Avenue
Salem, Virginia 24153

(800) 47-REGIS

Robert Boswell, Administrator

Highland Ridge Hospital
4578 Highland Drive

Salt Lake City, Utah 84117
(800) 821-HELP

Wayne Pernell, Administrator

Marin Grove
42 Grove Street

San Rafael, California 94901
(800) 77-MARIN



EAP
INFOTRACKS

Harvard, B U Study Supports Inpatient
AIcoholics identified in an em-

ployee assistance program
have a better chance to re-

cover if they are treated in a hospital-
basedtreatment program fol lowed by
compulsory attendance at Alcoholics
Anonymous than if they choose their
own treatment, or attend AA without
hospitalization, astudy published in
the Sept. 12 issue of the New England
Journal of Medicine indicates.

Conducted by researchers at
Harvard and Boston University, with
major support from the National Insti-
tute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcohol-
ism, the study examined the effects of
alternative treatment approaches on
drinkingbehaviorand jobperformance
in more than 200 employees of a large
industrial plant.

The researchers found that, while
all three groups improved compara-
blyon jobperformancemeasuressuch
as "absenteeism because of drinking,"
and all showed some improvement in
"number of drinking days" and other
drinking measures, the hospital group's
performance on the drinking measures
markedly exceeded that of the other
two groups. The AA-only group per-
formedleast wel I onthe drinking mea-
sures, with the choice group interme-
diate.

Hospital-treated employees were
more likely to remain abstinent for
two years followingtreatment and less
likely to report episodes of drunken-
ness, various drinking-related prob-
lems, orotherdruguse. Almost 37%of
the hospital group reported an unbro-

I I I

Examination Date:
Cut-of f Date:

Examination Date:
Cut-of f Date:

May 9, 1992
March 15, 1992

November 14, 1992
September, 28, 1992

for information
write the EAP Association, Attn: EACC
4601 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001

Arlington, VA 22203

or call: (703) 522-6272
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Alcoholics who relapsed
after initial treatment

63%
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ken record of abstinence during the
two-year mon itori ng period, compared
with about 17%for both the AA-only
and choice groups.

Hospitalized workers also were less
likely to need to re-enter treatment for
drinking problems. Only 23% of the
hospital group required subsequent
hospital treatment, compared, with
63% of the AA-only group and 38% of
the choice group members.

According to study director Diana
Walsh, Ph.D., professor and chair of
the department of health and social
behavior of the Harvard School of
Public Health, performance by the
hospital group surpassed the re-
searchers' expectations. The cost of
hospital treatment also "competitive"
with the cost of the other interven-
tions.

"Manyworkers intheAAandchoice
groups were hospitalized for alcohol
problems subsequent to their initial
treatment. As a result, hospital costs
for these two groups over the two-year
monitoring period equaled 90%ofthe
costs for those in the hospital group,
based only on expenditures for hospi-
tal bed days and not including addi-
tional employer-borne costs such as
absenteeism by relapsed employees,"
Walsh said.

The majority of the study partici-
pants were males in their 30s, blue-



iEAPA's many publications are available for purchase (3) Provide address information, detach this form (or
'from association headquarters. To order any of them, a photocopy of it), enclose with it your check or purchase '

please follow these instructions: order, and mail to: EAPA, 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite
~ (1) Check the boxes to the left of the titles you want. 1001, Arl ington, VA 22203; telephone (703) 522-6272; ~

(2) Include a check or purchase order to EAPA for the fax (703) 522-4585.
~ total amount of your order, based on the prices shown to Prepayment or a purchase order is required, but ~
~ the right of each title. Include Virginia sales tax, if telephone orders will be accepted if they are billed to '
' applicable. American Express. '

~ ~
~ ~

❑ EAP Association Exchange

copies of the issue ...................................... $ 3.00 ea................. $ 6.00 ea.
I(month) (year)

Individual Starter Kit Publications ;

' O Standards for Employee Assistance Programs ................... $ 5.00 ..................... $ 15.00 '
❑ A Guide for Supervisors ................................................... $ 5.00 ..................... $ 8.00
❑ EAP Theory and Operations ............................................. $ 5.00 ..................... $ 8.00 f
❑Legal Issues Affecting EAPs ............................................... $ 4.00 ..................... $ 6.00

' ❑ EAP Value and Impact ...................................................... $ 5.00 ..................... $ 8.00 '
❑The Continuum of Services .............................................. $ 10.00 .................... $ 15.00
O Workplaces Without Drugs .............................................. $ 6.00 ..................... $ 9.00

❑Starter Kit (includes the seven
publications listed above) ................................................ $ 35.00 .................... $ 60.00

❑ EAP Solutions to the Employer
Health Cost Crisis ........................................................... $ 15.00 .................... $ 20.00

' ❑Research Presentations-1988 ........................................ $ 25.00 .................... $ 37.00 '
❑ Research Presentations-1989 ........................................ $ 25.00 .................... $ 37.00
❑Research Presentations-1990 ........................................ $ 25.00 .................... $ 37.00
❑ EAPs: An Annotated Bibliography ................................... $ 15.00 .................... $ 20.00

' O Women: Alcohol, Drugs and Workplace Issues .............. $ 15.00 .................... $ 20.00 '
❑ Drug Abuse in the Workplace: Annotated

Bibliography (1977-88) ................................................... $ 30.00 .................... $ 45.00
❑Set of three bibliographies .............................................. $ 45.00 .................... $ 60.00

' D Directory of EAP Consultants .......................................... $ 25.00 .................... $ 45.00 '
' D International Resource Directory .................................... $ 10.00 .................... $ 15.00 '

O Certification Guide (one copy) .......................................... NC ........................ NC
O Recertification Guide (one copy) ...................................... NC ........................ NC
❑ CEAP Training Provider's Guide (one copy) ...................... NC ........................ NC

' ❑ CEAP Code of Professional Conduct (one copy) ................ NC ........................ NC '
❑ Code of Ethics ....................................

..............................: 
NC ........................ NC

❑The Role of EAPs in the Drug-Free Workplace ................. NC ........................ NC
❑ Be on the Cutting Edge of the EAP Profession ................... NC ........................ NC

' Subtotal '

Virginia residents add 4.5%sales tax ~

Total

' NAME MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY !

~ WORK ORGANIZATION ~

~ ADDRESS ~

~ CITY ZIP TELEPHONE ~

~ For descriptions of any of the publications listed above, please call EAPA at (703) 522-6272 to order a free copy of
~ EAPA's Publications Catalog.
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collar workers in skilled and semi-
skilled jobs, who averaged 6.3 drinks
a day and experienced a variety of
alcohol-related problems. The partici-
pants were recruited from 1982
through 1987 as they entered an em-
ployee assistance program managed
jointly by the company and the union.

The workers were assigned ran-
domly to one of three treatment op-
tions: (1) inpatient rehabilitation fol-
lowed by compu Isory AA attendance,
(2) compulsory AA attendance with-
out the initial hospital stay, ar (3) the
employee's choice of treatment. Each
treatmentcondition wasfollowed bya
year's job probation and weekly ac-
countability to the employee assis-
tance program.

Average initial length of stay for all
patients in the hospital group was 20

days, and patients were required to
attend AA at least three times a week
for at least one year after discharge.
Workers assigned to AAonlyalsowere
required to attend three meetings each
week for at least a year.

Workers in the choice group were
free fia select hospital treatment, AA,
another treatment such as private psy-
chotherapy, or no treatment, as long
as they remained sober on the job,
performed their jobs acceptably and
checked in weekly with EAP.

TRUDIE SMITH RETIRES
FROM NEWYORKTIMES
This June, a longtime friend of the

EAP field, Trudie Smith, retired
after 25-1/2 years with The New Yark

Hel is on the w~ !p Y

~F~.~ ~i.

The Kid Card is coming
to your desk soon. Watch for it. Use it.

_~~/~~
Wiley House<~

The National Referral Network for Kids in~`1
Accredited by the Jolnt Commission on Accredltatlon of Healthcare Organizations, Middle States
Colleges and Schools and the American Association of Psychletric Services for Children
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Trudie and Stanley Smith

Times. She worked as employee pro-
grams assistant for EAP manager Ed
Small from 1976 until his death in
1984. Until her retirementsheworked
with Ed's successor, Patricia Drew.

Trudie recently wrote to the Ex-
change about her fond memories of
working with Ed Small, a past presi-
dent of ALMACA (now EAPA). "As
soon as we met he established a great
rapport and from him I learned so
much about alcoholism, A.A., and in
general worked closely with him in
following the concept of, 'People are
not an interruption of the work of this
office; people are the reason for the
work of this office.' This phrase was
the basis of a beautiful collage that a
friend made for Ed and always hung in
our EAP office attheTimes.Since Ed's
death, I have had it hanging in my
office, and how that I have retired,
have it with me herein my den in my
house."

Trudie and her husband, Stanley,
are retired and living in LakeAriel, PA.

MEMBERS ON
THE MOVE
SHELDON R. WEINBERG, Ph.D. has
retained his position and affiliation as
consulting psychologist for New Be-
ginnings, but has relocated to the



Washington, DC area. He maintains a
private practice and is a liaison with
Recovery Centers of America, Psychi-
atric Institute of America, and Reha-
bilitation Hospital Servicesfacilities in
the greater Baltimore-Washington
area. Dr. Weinberg can be contacted
at 1-800-333-5353.

BOB LEONARD,
CEAP has joined

_ ',, The Oxford Insti-;;~: .a, ,,,~ ,
~y: tute Network of

i~:~~ Care in Oxford
1~~ ' Michigan as an

outreach consult-
ant. Previously, he
worked 14 years in
the EAP at the

General Motors Tech Center in War-
ren, MI.

BOB DORAN,
CEAP has also been
assigned as an out-
reach consultant
for The Oxford In-
stitute. Doran
served as EAP
manager for
Michigan Bell
Telephone Com-

panyfor 14 years before his retirement
in 1989. He has been active in EAP-
related professional organizations
throughout hiscareerand is amember
emeritus of EAPA.

Leonard and Doran can be contacted
at: The Oxford Institute Network of
Care, 825 W. Drahner Road, P.O. Box
429, Oxford, MI 48371-0429; 1-800-
548-0670 or (313) 628-0500.

JAMES M. OHER,
NCPsyA, BCD,
CEAP has been
hired by Texaco as
health care man-
ager of benefit
plans. His respon-
sibilities include
conducting com-
prehensivereviews

of all benefit plans, assessing benefi-
ciary needs and reviewing cost-effec-
tiveness and quality-assurance
mechanisms.

Previously, Oher was a health care
and human resources consultant and
EAP director for J.C. Penney. He can
be reached at: Texaco, Inc., World-
wideHeadquarters, 2000 Westchester
Avenue, White Plains, NY 10650; (914)
253-7251.

COIN THE CROWD
American Express, AT&T, Chrysler, Ford, General Motors,
Grumman, PepsiCo, and The Procter &Gamble Company •the
States of Georgia, New Mexico and Rhode Island, and the cities
of New York, Philadelphia, Boston, Denver and Columbus (OH),
and school boards throughout Florida •the Universities of
California, Minnesota, North Carolina and others •grocery
workers, nurses, computer technicians, hotel workers, sheet
metal workers, electricians, bus drivers, warehousemen and
laborers •and about 3 million other employees all agree:

LEGAL PLANS ARE GOOD I~'Olt LMl'LOYEI:S
AND TIIF ItOTTOM I.INI~2

Legal plans provide personal legal help when the need arises.
Employees can use the telephone to reach an attorney for fast
answers or an evaluation of their legal problem. Further legal
work can be paid by the employee or covered by a legal
insurance plan.

We offer our legal plans at surprisingly low prices, through flex
plans, payroll deduction plans, collective bargaining, company-
paid plans and employee assistance programs.

IG~~JI'H'~NE~
Advisor ;y Comuu~uic:~lious Sytilems, Iuc.

4 01 l~orbes Boulevard, Lanham, MU 20706
1-it00-5.35- l l tt2

O 1991 Advisory Communications Systems, Inc. The appearance of any registered trademarks or service
marks above does not necessarily imply any affiliation with ACS.
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BRENDA S.
GROSS has been
appointed execu-
tivevice president
of Resource EAP,
Inc., in Jackson-
ville, FL. She is
responsible for all
dai ly operations of
REAP's local, re-

gionaland national business. She is a
Florida Licensed Mental Health
Counselor and holds a master degree
in counseling from the University of
North Florida. Gross can be con-
tacted at: Resource EAP, Inc., 1046
Riverside Avenue, Jacksonville, FL
32204; (904) 634-1700.

ANDERSON,COPELAND
EARN SPECIAL
RECOGNITION

Kudos to two EAPA members who
have earned special recognition

for their achievements. Marilyn D.
Anderson, EAP administrator for Gen-
eral Dynamics, Fort Worth Division,
was the recipient of the 1990 Division
Annual award for Outstanding
Achievement in Cost Reduction. She
was recognized for herwork in arrang-
ing a ffixed fee for normal chemical
dependencytreatmentwith several fa-
cilities. Aspecial relapse provision
also enhanced the savings for patients
and the company. She received a

DO A QUARTERLY REPORT
IN TWO MINUTES!!

D~AYCiKtAK 1\\\1

EAP
SOFTWARE

• THE CHOICE OF EAPs IN 27 STATES

• DEVELOPED BY CEAPs FOR EAPs

• ABLE TO BE CUSTOMIZED TO MEET YOUR NEEDS

• REPORTS COMPILED AUTOMATICALLY FROM INDIVIDUAL RECORDS

• ALCOHOL &DRUG ASSESSMENT AT COMPUTER

• NEW RESOURCE DIRECTORY — —NEW NETWORK VERSION

CALL FOR FREE INFORMATION

1-800-782-6785
Hf~f~TING ASSOCIATES, INC.

8 Executive Dr. Suite 160 l+airview Heights, II, 62208
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plaque, a gold pen set with six dia-
monds, and a monetary reward.

The Young Men's Business Club of
Birmingham (AL) presented its Citizen
of the Year award to Hunter Copeland,
Sr., executive director of the Alcohol
& Drug Abuse Council and Employee
Assistance Services. The award is
given annually to a person who has
given freely of his or her time to help
others.

LESLEY COLLEGE
MASTER PROGRAM
APPLICATIONS
COMING DUE

Lesley College of Cambridge, MA
offers a master of science in man-

agement (MSM) degree in the man-
agement of substance abuse services
and EAPs. The three year program
includes one-week residencies at
Lesley College—four in each of the
first and second years, two in the third.
The current application deadline is
January 10. For more information
contact: Dr. Barry Sugarman, Lesley
College, Management Division, 29
Everett Street, Cambridge, MA 02138-
2790; 1-800-999-1959 ext. 8347, or
(617) 349-8347.

LENGTHS OF STAY
DECLINE AT PSYCHIAT
RIC HOSPITALS
Lergths of stay in private psychiatric

hospitals continue to decline in
1990, with youths and substance abuse
patients showi ng the greatest decrease.

Date released recently by the Na-
tionalAssociation ofPrivate Psychiatic
Hospitals (NAPPH) showed overall
programs dropped 16 percent (to 26.1
days) between 1988 and 1990. Ado-
lescent treatment experienced the
greatest decline, 20 percent drop to
34.1 days.



In terms of diagnosis, patients
treated for pre-adult disorders experi-
enced the biggest decrease in lengths
of stay, a 19 percent drop to 35.9 days.
They were fol lowed by patients treated
for substance abuse, whose lengths of
stay decreased by 16 percent to 20.4
days.
"More refined diagnostic tech-

niques, improved treatment methods,
and increasinly effective medications
available in private psychiatric hospi-
tals doubtlessly combined to achieve
these lower lengths of stay," said
NAPPH President Frederick D. Raine.
"AI so responsi ble to some degree must
be aggressive moves by insurers and
managed care providers to shorten
lengths of stay. It is difficult to know
how much of these declining lengths
of stay to opportion to each."

Occupancy rates in private psychi-

l~~

~xclu~lvel,y~XTo~nen~
A Recovery Center for Women

with Addictive Disorders.

We (real all addiction rented disorders.
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atric hospitals remained steady be-
tween 198£3 (67.5 percent) and 1990
(66.9).

Nearly 70 percent of patients were
referred for adm fission by mental health

professionals, indicating prior treat-
ment in at least one other, less inten-
sive, setting. The percentage of pa-
tients referred by an employee assis-
tance program, though still small at

and
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2.8 percent, showed a 49% increase
over 1988. Referrals that came as a
resultof media advertising held steady
at less than 3 percent during the last
three years.

Affective disorders (including de-
pressionand manic-depressive illness)
accounted for almost half (45.4 per-
cent) of diagnoses seen in private psy-
chiatric hospitals, a figure that has
remained unchanged for the last three
years. Schizophrenia and substance-
related disorders were the next most
common diagnosis, both accounting

The Professional Manual:
THE MANAGEMENT

OF
CRITICAL INCIDENT

STRESS and
TRAUMA IN THE
WORKPLACE

Written by
Gerald W. Lewis, Ph.D.

This 87 page manual covers:
i • The dynamics &definitions
involved with different types of
crises in varied settings;
• Working with the Emergency
',Services (police, fire, hospitals);
• The relationship between CIS
and PTSD;
• Guidelines for developing
organizational policies, procedures
and programs for the workplace;
• Step-by-step guidelines for
debriefings &other interventions;
Crises in school settings;
...AND MUCH MORE!!!

--------------------------------- - - -

- --

Send $29.95 plus $1.50 tax and
$2.00 S&H in check/money order:
COMPASS,1290 Worcester Rd.,
Framingham, MA 01701.

"CIS & T" TRAINING
WORKSHOPS

Customized workshops for
your specific organization.
Complete with all of the
above plus videotapes, role-
playing and other skill-
training techniques.
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for 9.4 percent of diagnoses at dis-
charge.

Pscyhiatric hospitals had to wait an
average of 75 days to receive payment
for services in 1990. Commercial in-
surers continue to pay for the biggest
share of care provided in private psy-
chiatric hospitals (at 43.9 percent),
with Blue Cross/Blue Shield account-
ing for 22.2 percent and federal gov-
ernment programs picking up the tab
for 30 percent.

Of patients admitted in 1990, 65
percent were required to have
precertification from an outside re-
viewer, and 72 percent were required
to undergo periodic outside review to
continue their hospital stay. Hospitals
appealed 9 percent of outside review
decisions.

The percentage of admissions from
health maintenance organizations
(HMOs), preferred provider organiza-
tions (PPOs), and other at-risk arrange-
ments roughlydoubled between 1988

and 1990, from 3.5 percent to 6.4
percent. This is a significant shift from
earlier years when the number fo
contracts was growl ng but the number
of admissions from them remained
static or declined.

The 1990 NAPPH Annual Survey
Final Report is available for $300 from
the National Association of Private
Psychiatric Hospitals. The survey is
based on responses from 252 of
NAPPH's 313 member hospitals as of
September 1990.

Administrative information in the
report includes reimbursement, costs,
rates, revenues, managed care activ-
ity, salary and benefits, and turnover
rates. Clinical information includesbed
capacity, procedures and services of-
fered, length of stay, research and
education activities, admission and
discharge referrals, and a host of other
data.

For more information, contact
NAPPH at (202) 393-6700.

HEWITT STUDY SHOWS DECLINE IN
HEALTH CARE BENEFIT VALUES
THROUGH 1980s
Hewitt Associates, a benefits con-

sultingfirm based in Lincolnshire,
Illinois, has studied the historical ben-
efitvalues of salaried employees over
the last two decides. It has also ex-
tracted health care benefit data for
separate analysis and comparison with
the aggregate findings.

The study covered a 17-year period,
beginning in 1973, and focused pri-
marily on changes in plan design that
have affected benefit values (as dis-
tinct from costs). The study, using a
Hewitt Associates Benefit IndexT"'
tracked changes in employer-paid
benefit values for 20 large manufac-
turingcompanies representing 20 dif-
ferent industries, including automo-
tive, steel, computers and chemicals.
It employed a combi nation of actuaria
techniques and the values have been
adjusted to inflation. Also, all values
have been indexed to 100 in 1973, the
base year. (A flat trend line would
indicate that there have been no sig-
n ificantdesign changes for that benefit
area, even though the cost of the ben-
efit may have risen substantially.)

Overall, the study shows that the

1970s generally represented an era of
expansion in benefit values, while the
1980s was a decade of moderation.
Health care benefits, of course, are the
most critical to EAP services. The trend
in benefit values for health care has
been more unstable than for all ben-
efits, although the values have been
markedly higher over the last 15 year.
The following is excerpted from the
Hewitt Associates report "On Em-
ployee Benefits" (December 1990).

Health Care Benefits. The health
care trend line presents a composite
value for pre- and post-retirement
health care, including medical, dental,
hearing, and vision.

The theme of expansion in the
seventies is clearly evident. Part of the
increase can be attributed to the in-
troduction ofdental and vision benefits.
(Relatively few companies. provided
dental or vision coverage in 1973;
today, more than 90% of large em-
ployers offer dental and about one-
fourth offer vision benefits). Another
reason for the expansion was that
employers made no significantdesign
changes in medical coverage during



this period. In other words, because
deductible levels, employee contri-
butions, etc. "stood still" as medical
costs rose, the plans grew in value.

In early 1980s, employers began to
redesign their medical plans in an
effort to control rising costs. In many
cases, plans changed from a "basic
plus major medical" design to a
"comprehensive"design. Deductibles
were increased and employee contri-
butionswere increased or introduced.
Although the cost of health care sky-
rocketed through the eighties, the
relative portion of the cost paid by
employers actually declined due to
more employee cost sharing.

Looking forward, medical values
for active employees are expected to
remain flat or, perhaps, decline
somewhat. Most employers appear to
be movi ng toward programs" that vary
coverage depending on whether "in-
network" or "out-of-network providers
are used. Values for retiree medical
are expected to drop considerably as
employers redesign their plans to help
offset the impact of the new FASB
accounting rules. Cs~
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CONFERENCES
AND WORKSHOPS

CEAP EXAM INFORMATION

• Examination date: December 14,
1991.
Application deadline: October 31,
1991.
• Examination date: May 9, 1992.

Application deadline: March 15,1992.
• Examination date: November 14,

1992. Application deadline: Septem-
ber 28, 1992.
• Examination date: May 8, 1993.

Application deadline: March 15,1993.
For further information contact:

Employee Assistance Certification
Commission, c/o EAPA, Inc., 4601 N.
Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington,
VA 22203; (703) 522-6272.

EDC CALL FOR PAPERS

EAPA's Eastern DistrictConferencewill
be held June 7-10, 1992 at the Sea
Crest Resort and Conference Center in
North Falmouth, MA (Cape Cod). The
theme wi I I be "EAP: Balanci ng Business
Pragmatism with Counseling Intu-
ition."

A call for papers has been is-
sued. Persons submitting abstracts
are advised to consider the content
areas established by the EACC.
They are: (1) Work Organizations,
(2) Human Resource Management,
(3) EAP Policy and Administration,
(4) EAP Direct Services, (5)
Chemical Dependency and Ad-
dictions, and (6) Personal and
Psychological Problems.

The abstract should describe the
subject area, as wel I as the design and
format of the presentation (e.g. work-
shop, panel, discussion, lecture). The
following guidelines should be fol-
lowed:
• Abstracts should be typewritten,

500-1,000 words in length.
• A curriculum vita or resume with

academic background should be in-
cluded.
• Presentation objectives and three

questions that the participants will be
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able to answer must accompany your
abstract. (This is for the assignment of
PDHs and CEUs.)
• Include your name, title and af-

filiation as you would it to appear on
the program.
• Workshops will be 1 to 1-1/2

hours in length. Abstracts with two or
three presentations for a workshop
should plan on individual presentations
of 30-45 minutes in length.
• Presentations must be made in a

professional manner—no readingfrom
prepared text.
• Acommitmenttobeavailableon

June 7-10, 1992.
Abstracts must be received no later

than December 2, 1991. Send to:
Betsy Leavitt, CEAP and
Ray Levesque, CEAP
11 Boston Harbor Road
Dover Point, NH 03820

EAPA members submitting abstracts
should also send a copy to their re-
spective chapter president. For more
information contact Ray Levesque at
(508) 264-0221 or Betsy Leavitt at
(603) 742-9523.

PDH-APPROVED TRAINING

EAPA Los Angeles Chapter, November
1. Contact Karen at (213) 568-6363.

Family Institute of Maine, No-
vember9 inPortland. Contact Cynthia
Lambert at (207) 773-6658.

Seabrook House, November 11,16
and 18. Contact Rebecca Sheppard at
(609) 455-7575.

Philadelphia Psychiatric Center,
November 6, 13, 22, December 11
and January 17. Contact Linda May at
(215) 581-5481.

Rehab After Work, November 14
and 21 in Philadelphia. Contact
Deborah Owens at (215) 342-4400.

EAPA Orange County Chapter,
Orange, CA. November 15. Contact
Dave Reed at (714) 972-5814.

Comprehensive Addiction Treat-
ment Services and the Virginia Coali-
tion on Women, Alcohol and Drugs,
November 18, 23, December 16 and

23 at Fairfax Hospital. Contact (703)
698-1530.

EAPA New York City Chapter,
November 26 at MetLife, Contact T.J.
Elliott at (914) 946-0525.

SECAD-1991, sponsored by Char-
ter Medical Corporation, December
4-8 in Atlanta. Contact Pat Fields at
(800) 845-1567.

Granite State EAPA, November 6
and December 4 in Bedford. Contact
Kathy Conk at (603) 885-2451.

National Association of Social
Workers, Massachusetts Chapter,
December 6 at Hancock Hall, Boston.
Contact Carol Trust at (617) 227-9635.

Housatanic EAPA Chapter,
Westport, CT. November 5 and Janu-
ary 7. Contact Liz Guerra at (203) 744-
7075.

OTHER CONFERENCES AND
WORKSHOPS

The EAP Institute will hold a seminar
in Dublin, Ireland on November 13.
Contact Margaret Bible 051=55733/
+353-51-55733.

EAPA Highlands Chapter (NY) wi
hold aone-day conference November
14 in West Point. Contact Joan Clark
at (914) 561-1799.

The Renfrew Center will hold a
national conference on "Intergen-
erational Issues of Women with Eating
Disorders" in Philadelphia November
15-17. Contact Joan Gubernick-
Litman at (215) 660-9280.

The Center for Healthcare Ad-
ministration and Finance with the
Department of Health Adminis-
tration and the Temple University
School of Business and Manage-
mentwillhold seminars November
18-19 in Dallas and December 5-
6 in Colorado Springs. Contact
(215) 787-8154.

Institutefor International Research
will hold a conference November 21-
22 entitled "Controlling Healthcare
Costs with Improved Qual ity Manage-
ment" in Boston. Call (212) 826-1260
or outside NY (800) 345-8016.



The National Prevention Task
Force and Sierra Tucson Adolescent
Care will sponsor the 1st annual
Southwestern Adolescent Conference
January 24-26. Call (800) 955-UOFA.

Employers Council on Flexible
Compensation will hold several con-
ferences and over 20 regional meet-
ings around the country in 1992. For
more information contact (202) 659-
4300.

Employee Advisory Resources
(EAR), in conjunction with Institute of
Personnel Management (IPM) and the
British Association for Counseling wi
hold its first U.K. EAP Conference in
London on April 14, 1992. (EAR co-
sponsored the 1991 European EAP
Conference.) For more information
contact EAR at (int'I. phone) 011-44-
895-237-071.

The Institute for Applied Manage-
ment and Law, Inc. will present ad-
vanced conferences in Employee Re-
lations Law to be held in Washington,
D.C. April 29- May 1 and in Newport
Beach May 6-F3, 1992. Contact IAML
at (714) 760-1700.

The American Hospital Associa-
tion Section for Psychiatric and Sub-
stance Abuse Services will hold their
annual conference in Seattle, June 11-
13, 1992. Contact Rebecca Chickey
at (312) 280-6650.

The State University of New York
at Albany is offering a Certificate Pro-
gram inAlcohol and Substance Abuse
which satisfies course requirements
fortheCertificateofAlcohol Counsel-
ing September-December 1991.
Contact Evelyn Katz at (518) 442-
5791. i~

ach
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an EAP contract for $80/employee/
year, with a staffing ratio of 1:1,200
employees may be very realistic.

(2) DETERMINING PRODUCTS AND
PRODUCT MIX

An external EAP cannot continue to
offer a "shared EAP product"' and a
managed purchasing product to the
same employer. If a shared EAP prod-
uct is available, what employer in-
vested in aquality EAP would not add
the intensity of services, but keep the
shared price?

The product mix offered must be
compatible and comparable so that
each employer can select and imple-
ment the product that best meets its
requirements. For an EAP offering
primarilyashared EAPproduct(which
liken to an HMO), one viable deci-

sion is to offer it to small employers
having an insured medical plan. A
custom EAP product could then be
available to larger and self-insured
employers, A custom EAP with a
managed purchasing product could
be offered as an expanded product.
The employer not concerned enough
with TQM to want to write specifica-
tionsfor its own EAP is not likely to be
interested in an EAP that manages the
efficient purchase of human services.

There are managed care products
which I discourage for various rea-
sons. One model employs the com-
monly used split co-pay in which a
richer benefit schedule is available for
employees accessing care through the
EAP. Sometimes, the decision about a
provider has already been made by
the person needing treatment (or his/
her family) before s/he ever visits the
EAP. The EAP visit, then, becomes a
compliance action to avoid penalty.
Most counselors and clients dislike
the process, and it rarely produces
better results.

Another disadvantage is that the
EAP may find itself authorizing ser-

A shared EAP product is one in which an
EAP vendor charges all accounts the same
per-capita rate, regardless of the level of
service. Price is not dependent on an
accounts actual uti I ization or service costs.
This is in contrast to a custom EAP product
in which each employer designs the type,
volume and intensity of services desired,
and pays accordingly.
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vices without any knowledge of the
cumulative financial implications of
those authorizations. At the end of the
year the EAP is evaluated as a cost-
saving approach. However, the EAP
needs control over its ability to pro-
duce cost savings and continual
awareness of the cumulative financial
results. This is why the EAP needs
clearclinical and financial objectives,
as well as a management information
system to be able to arrive at the desired
outcome.

The biggest liability to the incen-
tiveapproach is that it mixes responsi-
bility for the prudent purchasing of
care with the legal responsibility to
administeradefined benefltinsurance
contract. EAP counselors are not
trained as insurance claims adjusters,
nor is it within their usual value system
or interests. On the one hand, they
want to buy effective and appropriate
services to solve the problem. On the
other hand, they are charged with
authorizing those benefits specified in
the defined benefit plan, regardless of
efficacy or need. If they are adminis-
tering adefined benefit plan but en-
couraged to be liberal in extra-con-
tractual benefits (i.e. approved excep-
tions tothe plan), what is the purpose
of the defined benefit plan? It poses a
serious liability for the EAP.

Another questionable managed
care product is one in which the EAP
performs case management in an in-
vestigatory style and submits written
results to the employer or another en-
tityfor decision making. The decision
making and authorizing should be
done as much as possible by the per-
son personally involved with the cli-
ent. EAP management is there to
provide support. Even when the au-
thorizations are made by an infre-
quently used subcontractor, the sub-
contractorcan begiven relevant back-
ground information to assist in the
authorization decision. EAP manage-
ment should have instant access to
those decisions and offer immediate
corrections when required.

A model which makes no sense at
all is for the EAP to act as a casefinding
and referral mechanism, while a man-
aged care company tries to achieve
savings by limiting claims. This dy-
namic ofpitting care and cost off each
other shou Id be replaced with a balance
of the two that is achievable by one
case manager.

In carving out benefits, a decision

must be made about where to carve
the boundary between what is pur-
chased through the EAP and what is
covered by the medical plan. An
intriguing option is to leave the "hard
psych" services in the medical plan,
meaning that psychiatrists and hospi-
talizations heavily involved in medi-
cal services are paid through the
medical plan. Traditional managed
care approaches such as UR and pre-
ferredprovider networks and discounts
apply. Meanwhile, the EAP manages
the purchase of support services for
the family in such. cases. It also
manages the purchase of human ser-
vices, includingchemicaldependency
treatment. The EAP purchases are de-
termined by the employer and
employer's budget.

"!n carving out benefits, a
decision must be made

about where to carve the
boundary between what is
purchased through the EAP
and what is covered by the

medical plan."

Th is fits wel I with the fact that most
CD treatment is not a medical technol-
ogyand is not provided or supervised
by medically licensed staff.2 CD is still
considered a disease, but care and
management is provided outside of
the medical plan, as is the case for the
care and management other chronic
diseases, such as Alzheimer's and dia-
betes. Drawing the carve out between
hard and soft psych means less ac-
commodation of EAP staff to highly
medical psychiatric procedures. It
also meansthatthe EAP/managed care
product does not have to compete
with the existing medical-plan provi-
sionsfor psych iatric coverage, but can
work collaboratively with the insur-
ance carrieror administratortoachieve
behavioral health cost reductions. The
challenge is to sell the employer on
adding a benefit perceived as new (i.e.
soft psych), even if the costs can be
morethan offset by reductions in tradi-
tionalpsychiatric and substance abuse
coverage.

2 Even the physicians in the ASAM Criteria
designate only Level IV as medically
managed. The majority of treatment is not
a medical procedure.



Another consideration has to do
with who should actual ly issue checks
to providers. It is usually cheaper for
the EAP to administer the payment
process directly than to communicate
the deta i I s of that i nformation to a th i rd
party. Audit requirements are neces-
sary, but are easier to administer "un-
der one roof" than to coordinate dis-
parate information systems and audit
each. In split systems, the discrepan-
cies between what the EAP has autho-
rizedand and what the payor has paid
are incredible. If athird party is making
payments, providers and cl Tents do not
know whoto contactwhen payment is
not accurate or timely. The EAP is
often perceived as not really respon-
sible for the plan if another party
handles payment. The EAP is taken
much more seriously when it is per-
ceived as the financial manager of the
plan.
W ith further regard to product defi-

nition, managed care plans have over-
emphasized the role of networks.
Discounts and credential verifications
are important. However, offargreater
importance is the MIS that gives infor-
mation to the case manager and client
at the time of selecting a provider.
Information as to the specific and ag-
gregate experiences of all previous
users of that provider should be imme-
diatelyaccessibleandunderstandable.
The network needs to be dynamic
ratherthan static. In fact, the providers
who you would never use need to be
listed in the network, along with the
reasons for not using them. Otherwise,
someone else may put the provider
back in the network.

Most EAPs have elaborate networks
of providers. However, seldom do
their MIS's adequately carry informa-
tion that enables each staff person to
know the experience of every other
staff person with a particular provider.
Effective network management is an
integral part of TQM.

(3) STAFFING

Staffing ratios may needto be increased
from 1:5,000 employees to 1:1,200
employees. As in all EAP work, staff
are needed who take gratification in
short-term problem solving and facili-
tating solutions rather than being on-
going therapists. Staff members need
managementskills, Tncludinglearning
to be comfortable with authority and
knowing how to say "yes" as well as
"no." The experience of managing

sizable budgets and amounts of money
is new to many EAP counselors; as a
result, they often manage too strin-
gently. Just as most corporate manag-
ersmanage people with techn ical ski I Is
and knowledge far beyond their own,
good case managers need to know
how to manage clients and providers
for accountability. They need to be
respected as managers and clinicians,
but do not need to be authorities chal-
lenging the professional options of
providers. If the provider is not cred-
ible, the EAP manager should salvage
the situation as well as possible and
use someone else the next time. The
EAP/managed care system can expect
higher salaries, more work in finding
the beststaff, and moretimeand money
in training and professional consulta-
tions.

(4) MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
SYSTEMS

Purchasing services requires a man-
agementinformation system and not
merely a reporting system. In man-
aged care, especially, the strengths
and weaknesses of strategic and orga-
nizational planning become immedi-

atelyapparentwhen MZSrequirements
are examined.

While space here does not allow
for much detail, here are some impor-
tant capabilities for an MIS.
• Thesystemshouldquicklycheck

eligibility and possible previous con-
tacts.
• Instructionsspecifictothecaller's

employer and benefit schedu le shou Id
appear to the person taking the initial
request for service.
• A schedule or calendar should

assist in giving appointments at local
offices.
• If a subcontractor does the as-

sessment, that subcontractor should
receive al I relevant cl Tent and account
information, including benefit plan
information, priortoseeingtheclient.
This should eliminate the need for
subcontractors to inventory forms and
maintain instructions for specific em-
ployers or health plans.
• The system should identify the

appropriate assessors) by matching
zip codes, or by using a comparable
system.
• Calendar information should

(Continued on page 68)
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convert into time tracking systems
without having to reenter data.
• Contact histories should be

readily available by client episode, by
multiple client episodes, by account,
by location, and by EAP staff person.
• When a provider is being se-

lected for a client, the system should
quickly identify eligible providers by
specialty or expertise required. Addi-
tionally, detailed information about
that provider should be readily avail-
able, including feedback from previ-
ousclients who used that provider, as

well as the summary evaluative com-
ments of case managers.
• The system should access mul-

tiplefee schedules given by providers
to different networks for a variety of
services. Separate databases should
store and integrate information about
each provider organization, as well as
its management, clinical, marketing
and admissions staff.

•The operator should be able to
quickly see utilization as compared to
goal, broken down by level of service
(e.g. inpatient, residential, partial, out-
patient, etc.), type of service (e.g. psy-
chiatric, substance abuse, etc.), and

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

With independent living as the
goal, Devereux provides a
framework for emotional growth
and a wide range of
accomplishments.

Devereux's nationwide
programs include prescribed
lengths of psychiatric treatment,

~►The
Devereux
Foundation

educational, vocational, and
ancillary services.

Locations: Arizona, California,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Massachusetts, New
Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania,
and Texas.

For information, contact:
National Referral Services
19 South Waterloo Road
Devon, PA 19333
Outside PA: 1-800-345-1292, X3045
Within PA: (215) 964-3045
FAX: (215) 971-4600

unit of service (week, day, hour, ses-
sion, test, medical evaluation, etc.).
Reports that do not compare actual
experience to a goal or expectation
are of limited value. This needs to be
monitored by financial liabilities out-
standing and by cash flow. For ex-
ample, eight sessions may be autho-
rized at 100% of $60, but on ly fou r are
actually used. When the invoice for
the four sessions is paid, the cash
account is reduced by $240, but the
outstanding liability is reduced from
$480 to $0.
• Other MIS functions relate to

scheduling follow ups and flagging
expirations. These have to donotonly
with clients, but account renewals and
provider agreements with their re-
spective license and malpractice in-
surance requirements.

(5) REPORTING STRUCTURE

From a business perspective, one of
the biggest changes for an EAP taking
on the purchase of services (a human
resource management function) and
the management of the behavioral
health benefit plan (a benefits func-
tion) is that the program is likely to
have different forms of accountability
and reporting protocols. Having a
workable process for setting program
objectivesand budgets isofparamount
importance. It is crucial to have skills
in how to manage up; that is, in help-
ingthe employer manage an expanded
program.

Four distinct functions are impor-
tant, often represented by different
people. A case coordinator from
within the company makes sure that
referrals from the organization to the
EAP work smoothly and that people
and information are coordinated. A
program manager assists with sched-
uling training and seminars and all
communications. A manager for in-
ternal programs and a contract man-
agerforexternal programs makes sure
that the employer is receiving value
and services as required. Apolitical
manager makes sure that the program
is positioned politically to survive and
thrive in spite of many significant
changes within the workplace. All of
these people, and others, may be in-
volved in a vendor or staff selection
process, as well as ongoing planning.

Parr 2 of this article, on overcoming
business hurdles, will appear in "The
Business Page" next month. C~
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No matter whether you're a Fortune
500 company or a smaller

company that cares about its
employees, Greenleaf's regional
treatment centers are responsive to your
employees' needs.

Greenleaf believes in quality care
and has pioneered holistic treatment,
which includes recovery programs to
meet patients' mind, body, and spiritual
needs. Greenleaf has treated thousands
of employees, helped them overcome
psychiatric or chemical dependency
problems, and they have returned
successfully to the workplace.

Greenleaf's crisis telephone service
is available 7 days a week, 24 hours a
day. Greenleaf is ready to help.

Regional Centers
Serving the Nation

A NEW BEGINNING

Gl ~l~ 1 ~/ ,~lm ~~Jl \ 1 111 \, INC.

A REGIONAL PSYCHIATRIC AND CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY HOSPITAL

Fort Oglethorpe, Georgia
1-800-982-9922 (401) 861-4357

Valdosta, Georgia
1-800-247-2747 • (912) 247-4357

Killeen, Texas
1-800-553-4033 • (817) 554-5800

Jonesboro, Arkansas
1-800-800-0496 • (501) 9~2-2800

CORPORATE OFFICE

Chattanooga, Tennessee
(615) 870-5110
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Strategic Thinking About Purchasing Provider Services:
The Focal Point of Managing Care (Part 1)
by Lee Wenzel
Managed Care Systems
Eden Prairie, Minnesota

'f managed care is the process of
helpingtheclientto Identify,define,
and resolve a problem, as well as

keep the problem resolved, then EAPs
have always managed care. Many
people and groups also regard the
ability to demonstrate cost account-
ability as tantamount to achieving
managed care objectives.

To satisfy both prerequisites, an
EAP-driven managed care system
needs to manage the prudent pur-
chase ofservices from providers. This
requires strategic planning about
product definition and overcoming
hurdles to product development.

Thisarticle isdivided intotwoparts.
The first part provides an overview of
product definitions and their impact
on traditional EAP products. Defini-
tions pertain to staffing, management
information systems and reporting
structures. The second part reviews
major business hurdles involved in
moving an EAP into managing the
purchase of services. These hurdles
involve sales, regulatory barriers, fi-
nancial planning and organizational
planning. We will end, as we begin,
focusing on program design.

To give one example of managing
care, in 1979, as the EAP provider for
The Toro Company, I kept presenting
case situations to management about
clients who were not able to get ap-
propriate care from HMOs, which
covered half of Toro's work force. The
situation for indemnityemployeeswas
not much better. Coverage for do-
mestic-abuse situations and serious
family crises was either nonexistent or
available only through less-than-op-
timum providers.

Perhaps in exasperation, I was
asked if I thought 1 could do any better.
The result was not complicated. A
corporate checking account was
opened through which I managed
treatment purchases for "soft-psych"
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cases, a term I will explain more fully
later in this article. The account was
used to purchase services needed by
people who were denied care through
their HMO.

The process of managing care in

Lee Wenzel

"If someone other than the
EAP administers behavioral
health benefits, the result at
best is redundancy of task

and excessive cost; at worst,
unnecessary conflict."

this way can be complex, butthe man-
agement principles remain the same.
The EAP should:

(1) work collaboratively with HR,
medical and/or benefits to define ob-
jectives;

(2) secure an appropriate budget;
and

(3) make purchasing decisions that
reach objectives without exceeding
resource constraints.

Like other managers, neither the
EAP nor case manager takes home
unspent funds or pays out of pocket
should the employer's needs exceed
or fall short of projections.

If someone other than the EAP ad-
ministers behavioral health benefits,
the result at best is redundancy of task
and excessive cost; at worst, unneces-
sary conflict. In its normal course of
duties, the EAP not on ly verifies where
the person works, but details how
things are at work for that employee.
Traditional health plan administration
repeats this eligibility check. An EAP
with an eligibility database also saves
clients time by not having to fill out
forms for both the EAP and health plan
administrator.

The process of paying a provider
should originate from the same soft-
ware that supports the case manage-
ment process. An EAP that has sub-
contractors providing services in di-
verse locations needs a centralized
system similar to one needed to ad-
minister provider payments. EAP ad-
ministration of these benefits saves
more money than meets the eye.
Ironically, mostemployersarecharged
more in claims administration fees to
pay providers than for the EAP's in-
tensive, face-to-face case manage-
ment!

Most duplication arises from the
fact that employers have developed
health care systems by adding new
components, such as EAP and utiliza-
tion review, onto old systems. Instead
of patching and tweaking, ideally the
EAP shou Id be carefu I ly i ntegrated with
systems for performance management
and benefits administration. (Perfor-
mancemanagement, often overlooked
in behavioral health care systems, is
based on monitoring and improving
employee performance through such
mechanisms as performance reviews,
career advancement programs, etc.)
The EAP sponsored by managed care
companies which is not thoroughly
integrated into daily operations of
performance management is as
doomed to failure as the EAP which
has no control over access to benefits.

Here are considerations that I be-
lieveare essential to a successful EAP-
driven managed care system.



BUSINESS IMPLICATIONS

(1) MORE SERVICE HOURS REQUIRED

EAP staff size and capability is the
most obvious change when expand-
ing into the management of the pur-
chasing process. An EAP with 5% of
employee families accessing services
annually may move to 10%. The
intensity of services may change from
2.5 hours perfamilytofive hours, with
more thorough fol low up and perhaps
opportunities for brief counseling. In
other words, staff activity wil I increase
about fourfold! The question then be-
comes, how do you sel I an increase in
cost from $15/employee/year to $60?

Too many external EAPs have
priced their services without quantita-
tive specifications on the amount of
services required. The same can be
said of internal programs when they
make their staffingdecisions. External
programs are often competitively
evaluated by a prospective account
based on whether they cost, say, $20
or $22 per employee. Meanwhile, the
per-employeecostof behavioral health
benefits for that employer may have
increased from $240 to $300, to say
nothing of costs related to turnover,
absenteeism and other performance
and risk measures.

In my opinion, this is best accom-
plished by stressing a total quality
management (TQM) approach. Using
TQM, the focus changes from what
the EAP costs to what the desirable
level of spending is for behavioral
health care. Expenditures from com-
pany to company are all over the
board—anywhere from $0 to over
$400.

suggest that the EAP not get in-
volvedwith companies that spend less
than $120 per year or more than $300.
Why? Companies under the $120
level usual ly use HMOs or other plans
that suppress utilization, or they have
limited or no behavioral health ben-
efits. Those over $300 may be
overutilizing inpatientadolescentand
psychiatric hospitals, or have
i ncentivized the most expensive forms
of care.

Afterfocusingonthetotal expendi-
ture for behavioral health, a decision
should be made as to what portion of
that expenditure should be for the EAP
or management service. Upon deriv-
ing a numberofrequired service hours,

(Continued on page 66)
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.loin us, this December 4-S
in Atlanta for SECAD =1991 !
Charter Medical Corporation once again presents the most complete, in-depth; educational
experience available anywhere for alcohol and drug abuse professionals: SECAD~1991 --
The Southeastern Conference on Alcohol and Drug Abuse.
Por each of the last 16 years, more professionals of every discipline and from all over the

world, have come to Atlanta to learn, to teach, to experience, to exhibit, to network and to
get recharged. This year will surely be our best, most informative conference ever.
SECAD~-1991 will showcase the most knowledgeable and inspiring faculty in the

chemical dependency field; covering virtually every aspect of alcohol and drug abuse and
addiction: AIDS and Chemical Dependency,lYeating Special Populations, Sexual Addiction,
Intervention, Co-Dependency, Gambling, Relapse, Adolescents, Dual-Diagnosis,
Spirituality, Eating Disorders, Managed Care and much, much more.

Plus, the SECAD~ e~ibit area, with over 160 exhibitors, is the largest and most
comprehensive networking opportunity available.
Keep up with the ever-changing world of alcohol and CHARTER

drug abuse treatment. This year attend the Vest -- ~ MEDICAL
SECAD°-1991, December 4-8,1991 in Atlanta! ~ CORPORATION

Join the celebration!Plan to attend SECAD°-1991
Call or write for a complete conference brochure today...
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complete conference brochure:
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National Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors

For your professional advancement, continuing education and personal
security offers:

■ NCAC national certification
■ The—award-winning—Counselor Magazine and The NAADAC Newsletter
■ Regional Conferences and Workshops
■ Liability Insurance
■ Group and Individual Health Plans
■ National Education Provider Program
■ Strong legislative advocacy
■ National Conference (June 1992, Washington, D.C.)

Call 1 /800/548-0497 or 703/920-4644 today for membership information! Or write NAADAC, 3717
Columbia Pike, #300, Arlington, VA 22204-4254; FAX: 703/920-4672.
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